
 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING 

      
The Board of Directors meeting is scheduled for Tuesday – December 19, 2023 at 5:15p.m., 
Administration Board Room, 1350 Bennett Valley Road, Santa Rosa, CA, to consider the attached 
agenda. Those persons wishing to attend the meeting and who may require special accommodations 
pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act are requested to contact the office of 
the CEO, (707) 545-4200, at least five working days prior to the meeting to ensure the proper 
arrangements can be made. 

 
Sonoma County Fair & Exposition, Inc. 

Board of Directors 
 

Kevin Howe, President Kanani Reynolds, Vice President 
Hugo Mata, Treasurer Rocco Cunningham, Secretary 

Rob Muelrath, Past President Marilyn Herzog 
Lisa Wittke Schaffner Annette O’Kelley 

Marcia Mickelson Neysa Hinton 
Sharon Wright Carole Quandt 
Alma Bowen  Stacey Powers 

Teejay Lowe 
          
 

This notice is also available on the Internet at: www.sonomacountyfair.com 
 
 

MISSION STATEMENT 
Sonoma County Fair and Exposition Inc. is a non-profit enterprise that serves as a multi-use facility and 

event center.  Our focus is on agriculture education, economic development and entertainment.  We 
also strengthen our community by being an asset at the ready for emergency conditions in the North 

Bay region. 
 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
Speakers are requested to sign in prior to the start of the meeting and are limited to three minutes. 
Speaker’s time may be modified based on the # of public speakers. Public comment is allowed on 

issues NOT on the current Agenda. However, no debate by the Board shall be permitted on such public 
comments and no action will be taken on such public comment items at this time, as law requires 

formal public notice prior to any action on a docket item. Comments will be accepted on Agenda items 
during the meeting. Speakers wishing to address the Board on items on the agenda are requested to 
sign in prior to the start of the meeting and identify the agenda item(s) on which you desire to address 

the Board.



SONOMA COUNTY FAIR & EXPOSITION, INC. 
 

Meeting of the Board of Directors 
Tuesday – December 19, 2023 at 5:15 p.m. 

 
AGENDA  

 
1. Call to Order 

 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
3. Introduction of Guests 

 
4. Public Comments 

The President will ask for names of individuals expressing desire to make a comment during the Public 
Comment Agenda item or on a listed Agenda item.  The President will then call upon those individuals to 
provide their comment during public comment or during the particular agenda item. Comments are limited to 
three minutes. Speaker’s time may be modified based on the number of public speakers. Public comment is allowed 
on issues NOT on the current Agenda. However, no debate by the Board shall be permitted on such public comments 
and no action will be taken on such public comment items at this time, as law requires formal public notice prior to any 
action on a docket item. Comments will be accepted on Agenda items during the meeting.  

 
5. Approval of Regular Agenda 

 
6. Approval of Items 1 through 6 on the Consent Agenda 

The Consent Agenda includes routine financial and administrative actions that are usually approved by a single majority 
vote. Questions or comments are accepted, but there will be no discussion on these items prior to voting on the motion 
unless Board Members or the public request specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Agenda and 
placed on the p Agenda under the appropriate Committee or Agenda Item. 

 
7. President’s Comments – Kevin Howe 

 
8. CEO’s Report – Becky Bartling 

 November Interim Financial Reports (Attachment #1) 
 December/January Interim Event Schedules (Attachment #2) 

 
9. Fair Operations – Director Wittke Schaffner 

Chair update on committee meeting held December 5, 2023 

 Discussion and possible action regarding the committee recommendation to eliminate the VIP 
tent program for the fair. 

10. Competitive Exhibits, Ag & Educational Exhibits – Director O’Kelley 
 Chair update on committee meeting held December 5, 2023 

 Discussion and possible action regarding the committee recommendation to dedicate the Hall of 
Flowers to (Name omitted until Honoree is contacted). 

 Discussion and possible action regarding the committee recommendation to approve to 
dedicate the guidebook to (Name omitted until Honoree is contacted). 

 Discussion and possible action regarding the committee recommendation to approve the list of 
candidates to be contacted for the 2023-2025 Advisory committees. 

 



 
11. Buildings & Grounds – Director Muelrath 

 Chair update on committee meeting held December 7, 2023 
 

 Discussion and possible action regarding the committee’s recommendation to approve reduced 
alcohol and food buyout fees for the Artisan Cheese Festival on March 23, 2024, to be 25% for 
food, $1 per person for alcohol, and $15 per vehicle buyout. 

 Discussion and possible action regarding the committee's recommendation to support the 
foundation's improvement plans for the front of the Grace Pavilion. 
 

12. Racing – Director Lowe 
Chair update on committee meeting held December 7, 2023 

 Discussion and possible action regarding the committee recommendation to approve a contract 
with Stacey Lapham for Director of Racing for the 2024 Sonoma County Fair Wine Country 
Racing not to exceed $60,000.  

13. Budget & Finance – Director Mata 
Chair update on committee meeting held December 19, 2023 

 Discussion and possible action regarding the committee recommendation to approve draft 
financial statements through November 30, 2023 (Attachment #3) 

 Discussion and possible action regarding approval of 2023 Purchase Orders or Contracts in 
excess of $25,000 

 Discussion and possible action regarding the committee recommendation to approve the 2024 
Budget. (Attachment #4) 

14. Report on Harvest Fair – Directors Wittke Schaffner & Rocco Cunningham 
Update on committee meeting held December 6, 2023 

 Discussion and possible action regarding the committee recommendation to approve the 
change to the Harvest Fair Bylaws (Attachment #5) 

 

15. Report on Fair Foundation – Directors Herzog & Mickelson 
Chair update - No committee meeting held in December due to cancellation. 

 
 

16. Request for future agenda items 
 

17. Adjournment



 
CONSENT AGENDA 

 
 

 
 

 
1. Full Board Meeting 

Approval of Minutes from the November 21, 2023, Meeting 
 

2. Fair Operations Committee Meeting 
Approval of Minutes from the December 5, 2023, Committee Meeting 

 
3. Competitive Exhibits & Ag Committee Meeting 

Approval of Minutes from the December 5, 2023, Committee Meeting 
 

4. Building & Grounds Committee Meeting 
Approval of Minutes from the December 7, 2023, Committee Meeting 
 

5. Racing Committee Meeting 
Approval of Minutes from the December 7, 2023, Committee Meeting 
 

6. Budget & Finance Committee Meeting 
Approval of Minutes from the November 21, 2023, Committee Meeting 
 



Sonoma County Fair
DRAFT MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Tuesday – November 21, 2023, at 5:15 p.m.

DIRECTORS PRESENT: Kanani Reynolds, Vice President; Rocco Cunningham, Secretary; Rob Muelrath,
Past President; Annette O’Kelley, Marcia Mickelson, Neysa Hinton, Carole Quandt, Stacey Powers, Teejay 
Lowe, Marilyn Herzog, Sharon Wright

DIRECTORS ABSENT: Kevin Howe, President; Hugo Mata, Treasurer; Lisa Wittke Schaffner, Alma Bowen,

OTHERS PRESENT: Becky Bartling, Michael Margetts, Isaac Gentry, Hope Marshall, Jennifer Herrera, Matt 
Daly, Cyndy Dalbeck 

CALL TO ORDER: The meeting was called to order by Vice President Reynolds at 5:15 p.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Director Muelrath led the pledge of allegiance.

INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS: Legal Counsel, Michael King

PUBLIC COMMENTS: None

APPROVAL OF REGULAR AGENDA:
Director Muelrath moved to approve the agenda; Director Lowe seconded the motion; the motion passed 
unanimously.

CLOSED SESSION:
The Board of Directors considered the following in closed session at 5:20 pm: Conference with Legal Counsel 
– Existing Litigation Govt. Code Section 54956.9(b)(1); Jamgotchian v. Sonoma County Fair & Exposition, Inc.
(Sonoma County Superior Court Case No. 23CV00620)

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA – Item 1 through 6:
Director Wright moved to approve the Consent Agenda; Director Lowe seconded the motion; the motion 
passed unanimously.

PRESIDENT COMMENTS:
President Howe was not present.

CEO’S REPORT:
CEO Bartling reviewed the October 2023 Interim Financials.
CEO Bartling reviewed the November/December 2023 Interim Event Schedules.

FAIR OPERATIONS – Director Powers

Discussion and possible action regarding the committee recommendation to approve the contract for
the position of Sponsorship Coordinator for 2024 Fair, salary not to exceed $30,000. Director Powers
moved to approve; Director Wright seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

CONSENT AGENDA # 1



Discussion and possible action regarding the committee recommendation to approve a contract with
Jane Engdahl for the 2024 fair special events coordinator not to exceed $48,000. Director Powers
moved to approve; Director Muelrath seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Discussion and possible action to approve a contract with Sylvia Zerbini to produce Sylvia Zerbini’s
Cavalia experience for $75,000.00. Director Powers moved to approve; Director Herzog seconded the
motion. The motion passed unanimously.

COMPETITIVE EXHIBITS, AG & EDUCATIONAL EXHIBITS – Director O’Kelley

Discussion and possible action regarding the committee recommendation to forego the hybrid auction
in 2024 and instead invest those funds in a program that will streamline the auction payment process,
so purchases are pre-paid or paid the day of the sale. Director O’Kelley moved to approve allowing
staff the ability to investigate auction software options to change the 2024 Hybrid Auction,
Director Cunningham seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Discussion and possible action regarding the committee recommendation to approve placing an
advertisement in the newspaper to thank the 2023 Junior Livestock Auction Supporters using JLA
Funds. Director O’Kelley moved to approve, Director Muelrath seconded the motion. The motion
passed unanimously.

BUILDINGS & GROUNDS – Director Muelrath
Discussion and possible action regarding the committee recommendation to facilitate the installation of 
a 30-foot clock made from farm implements at the western side of the courtyard between Saralee and
Richards barn and Finley Hall; cost of moving and setting funded by the Saralee and Richard Kunde
foundation. Director Muelrath moved to approve; Director O’Kelley seconded the motion. The motion
passed unanimously.

Discussion and possible action regarding the committee recommendation for rent consideration, to 
waive the facility rent, with full reimbursement of equipment and labor, for the Sonoma County 4-H &
FFA organization’s use of Lyttle Cow Palace, livestock office & sheep ring for a youth livestock judging 
contest on January 27, 2024. Director Muelrath moved to approve; Director O’Kelley seconded the
motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Discussion and possible action regarding the committee recommendation to approve a 3-year contract 
(January 1, 2024 – December 31, 2026) with North Bay Carmart, LLC for the operation of the Carmart
lot. Director Muelrath moved to approve; Director Wright seconded the motion. The motion passed
unanimously.

Discussion and possible action regarding the committee recommendation to approve a 3-year contract 
(January 1, 2024 – December 31, 2026) with Cheveto mobile window tinting. Director Muelrath moved
to approve; Director Wright seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Discussion and possible action to approve a 3-year contract (January 1, 2024 – December 31, 2026) 
with Northern California Motorcycle Training dba Santa Rosa Motorcycle Training (SRMT). Director
Muelrath moved to approve; Director Wright seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Discussion and possible action regarding the committee recommendation regarding allowing fair staff to 
increase interim rental rates up to 10% as needed, effective January 1, 2024. Director Muelrath moved
to approve; Director Lowe seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.



RACING – Director Lowe
Director Lowe provided an update on the Racing Committee meeting. Horse racing dates have been confirmed 
for three weeks from August 1st – 12th during the fair plus one week after. Golden Gate Fields will stay open 
until June 2023. We have not received a report back from CARF regarding leasing the racetrack and stables.
No action taken.

BUDGET & FINANCE – Director Mickelson
Discussion and possible action regarding the committee recommendation to approve draft financial 
statements through October 31st, 2023. Director Mickelson moved to approve; Director Wright
seconded the motion; the motion passed unanimously.

Discussion and possible action regarding the 2024 budget review and approval. The 2024 budget 
review will be moved to a special Budget & Finance Committee meeting. No action taken.

HARVEST FAIR – Directors Cunningham
Director Cunningham provided an update on the Harvest Fair Board's recommendation to amend the Harvest 
Fair Bylaws to be taken back to the Harvest Fair Board for approval for the December 6, 2023, meeting. 
No action taken.

FAIR FOUNDATION – Director Herzog
Director Herzog provided an update on the Fair Foundation meeting. The committee discussed the role of the 
foundation and their next project. No action taken.

REQUEST FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS:
None

ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business, a motion was made by Director Reynolds to adjourn the meeting at 
6:28 p.m.; Director Lowe seconded the motion; the motion passed unanimously.



Sonoma County Fair 
DRAFT Minutes of the  

Fair Operations Committee Meeting 
Tuesday – December 5,2023 at 4:30 pm  

Administration Building, Board Room 

VOTING-DIRECTORS PRESENT: Lisa Wittke Schaffner, Chair; Stacey Powers, Vice Chair; 
Sharon Wright, Carole Quandt, Kanani Reynolds, Alma Bowen 

VOTING-DIRECTORS ABSENT:  None 

NON-VOTING DIRECTORS PRESENT:  Rocco Cunningham, Annette O’Kelley 

OTHERS PRESENT:  Becky Bartling, Matt Daly, Debbie Townsend, Jennifer Herrera, Cyndy 
Dalbeck, Greg Ducan  

The meeting was called to order by Chair Wittke Schaffner at 4:31 p.m. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS:  None 

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING TICKETING FOR SYLVIA ZERBINI'S 
LIBERTE, A CAVALIA EXPERIENCE- BECKY BARTLING, CEO 
CEO Bartling reported that the capacity of the show will be under 1000 per event with 14 shows 
total, 2 shows per day on Friday, Saturday, and Sunday. There will be a VIP elevated experience. 
Ticket pricing discussions will continue once the VIP experience is structured. No action taken.  

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO ELIMINATE THE VIP TENT PROGRAM FOR THE 
FAIR- BECKY BARTLING, CEO.  
Director Wittke Schaffner moved to approve; Director Quandt seconded the motion; the motion 
passed unanimously. 

UPDATE ON EVENTS AND ACTIVITIES AT THE 2024 SONOMA COUNTY FAIR-BECKY 
BARTLING, BECKY BARTLING, CEO.  
CEO Bartling reported that she has been working with Jane in planning the street performers for the 
fair, reviewing bids for the security contractor RFP, using our metal detectors instead of the security 
contractors, and discussions about entering the Rose Parade in May 2024.  
No Action taken. 

REQUEST FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS: 

Update, discussion, and possible action on Fair ticket pricing for Sylvia Zerbini’s
Liberte, A Cavalia Experience.

There being no further business, Director Wittke Schaffner moved to adjourn the meeting at 
4:55 p.m., seconded by Director Wright; the motion passed unanimously. 

CONSENT AGENDA # 2



CONSENT AGENDA # 3

S:\Board\Board Materials\AGENDA.MINUTES\MINUTES\Agriculture\2023 Ag Minutes\12 December Minutes\December 5 Ag 
Meeting Minutes.docx

Page 1 of 2

Sonoma County Fair
DRAFT Minutes of the

Competitive Exhibits, Agriculture and Educational Exhibits Committee Meeting
Tuesday, December 5, at 5:00 p.m.

Administration Building, Board Room

Directors Present: Chair, Annette O’Kelley; Vice-Chair, Rocco Cunningham; Alma Bowen, 
Marilyn Herzog, Marcia Mickelson, Stacey Powers

Directors Absent: None

Other Directors Present: None. 

Others Present: Matt Daly, Cyndy Dalbeck, Hope Marshall, Bella Adams, Patti Baxman, 
Jennifer Herrera, Greg Duncan 

The meeting was called to order by Chair Annette O’Kelley at 5:00 PM

Approval Of Agenda:
Director Herzog moved to approve the agenda; Director Cunningham seconded the motion; the 
motion passed unanimously.

Public Comments:
Hall of Flowers designer, Greg Duncan, shared some preliminary ideas for the 2024 Hall of 
Flowers theme. 

Discussion And Possible Action: Hall Of Flowers Dedication:
Directors discussed possible candidates for the Hall of flowers dedication. Director Herzog 
moved to dedicate the Hall of Flowers to (Name Omitted until Honoree Contacted); Director 
Cunningham seconded the motion; motion passed unanimously.

Discussion And Possible Action: Guidebook Dedication:
Directors discussed possible candidates for the Guidebook dedication. Director Herzog moved 
to dedicate the guidebook to (Name Omitted until Honoree Contacted); Director Mickelson 
seconded the motion; motion passed unanimously.

Discussion And Possible Action: Livestock Advisory Committee:
Directors discussed possible candidates for the vacant seats on the Livestock Advisory 
Committees. Director Mickelson moved to approve the list of candidates to be contacted for the 
2023-2025 Advisory committees, Director Powers seconded the motion; motion passed 
unanimously.

Staff Report:
2023 Junior Livestock Auction Payment Policy Status Update – No major updates for this 
month. Staff is starting discussions with ShoWorks regarding new update.  
2023 JLA Summary & Receivable Update – Four people still have outstanding JLA bills,
the total outstanding balance is $6,008.54.   
2024 Prop 12 Requirements – Staff received an update from the Yosemite Meats, the 
fair hog processor, regarding Prop 12 documentation needed for 2024.  



 CONSENT AGENDA # 3 
 

S:\Board\Board Materials\AGENDA.MINUTES\MINUTES\Agriculture\2023 Ag Minutes\12 December Minutes\December 5 Ag 
Meeting Minutes.docx 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 JLA Buyer Advertisement – Staff are working on an advertisement to be placed in the 
Press Democrat around mid-December to thank the 2023 auction buyers. 

 
Request For Future Agenda Items: 

 Prop 12 
 Avian Flu 
 Market Steer Breed Divisions 

 
Adjournment: 
Director Herzog moved to adjourn the meeting at 5:41 p.m., Director Mickelson seconded the 
motion, motion passed unanimously. 

 



 CONSENT AGENDA # 4 

Sonoma County Fair & Exposition, Inc. 
DRAFT Minutes of the  

Buildings and Grounds Committee Meeting 
Thursday – December 7, 2023 at 4:30 p.m. 

 
 
VOTING-DIRECTORS PRESENT: Rob Muelrath, Chair; Teejay Lowe, Vice Chair; Hugo 
Mata, Annette O’Kelley, Rocco Cunningham 
 
VOTING-DIRECTORS ABSENT: Neysa Hinton 
 
NON-VOTING DIRECTORS PRESENT: Kanani Reynolds, Carole Quandt  
 
OTHERS PRESENT: Becky Bartling, Matt Daly, Hope Marshall, Jennifer Herrera, Isaac Gentry, 
Cyndy Dalbeck, Debbie Townsend 
 
The meeting was called to order by Chair Muelrath at 4:30 p.m. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
Director Mata moved to approve the agenda; Director Cunningham seconded the motion; the 
motion passed unanimously. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS (not related to the agenda): 
None 
 
DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING NOVEMBER 2023 INTERIM 
FINANCIAL REPORTS: 
CEO Bartling reviewed the November interim financials. No action taken. 
 
DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING DECEMBER 2023- JANUARY 2024 
INTERIM EVENTS SCHEDULE: 
COO Daly reviewed the list of December 2023 – January 2024 interim events No action taken. 
 
DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING REQUEST FOR REDUCED ALCOHOL 
AND FOOD BUYOUT FEES FOR THE ARTISAN CHEESE FESTIVAL ON MARCH 23, 2024: 
Director O’Kelley moved to approve reduced buyout fees for the Artisan Cheese Festival on 
March 23, 2024 to be 25% for food, $1 per person for alcohol and $15 per vehicle; Director 
Cunningham seconded the motion; the motion passed unanimously.  
 
DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING REMODEL/IMPROVEMENT PLANS 
FOR THE FRONT OF THE GRACE PAVILION: 
Director Cunningham moved to approve $25K to finish the project; Director Mata seconded the 
motion; the motion passed unanimously. 
 
UPDATE ON ACTIVITIES AROUND THE FAIRGROUNDS: 
CEO Bartling reported that maintenance is working on TLC projects such as patching the roof 
on the cattle barn and purchasing a new scrubber.   No action taken. 
 
REQUEST FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS: 
None 

 
There being no further business, Director Lowe moved to adjourn the meeting at 5:06 
p.m.; Director O’Kelley seconded the motion; the motion passed unanimously. 



Sonoma County Fair
DRAFT Minutes of the

Racing Committee Meeting
Thursday, December 7, 2023,

Immediately following Buildings & Grounds at approximately 5:00 p.m.

DIRECTORS PRESENT: Teejay Lowe, Chair; Carole Quandt, Rob Muelrath, Kanani Reynolds

DIRECTORS ABSENT: Lisa Wittke Schaffner, Vice Chair

OTHER DIRECTORS PRESENT: None

OTHERS PRESENT: Becky Bartling, Jennifer Herrera, Cyndy Dalbeck, Debbie Townsend,
Matt Daly, Isaac Gentry

The meeting was called to order by Chair Lowe at 5:07 p.m.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Director Reynolds moved to approve the agenda; Director Quandt
seconded the motion; the motion Passed unanimously. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS:
None

UPDATE ON 2024 Fair Race meet:
CEO Becky Bartling shared that she is still waiting to hear back from Golden Gate Fields and
discussed different options for the revisions of the golf course contract due to the changes with 
the regular stabling and training. No action taken.

Discussion and possible action to approve a contract with Stacey Lapham for Director of 
Racing for the 2024 Sonoma County Fair Wine Country Racing not to exceed $60,000. -
Becky Bartling, CEO
Director Muelrath moved to approve; Director Reynolds seconded the motion; the motion 
passed unanimously.

Update on the future of racing – Becky Bartling, CEO
CEO Bartling provided an update on the ongoing discussions with CARF to lease the racetrack 
and stables. 

REQUEST FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS:
Discuss proposing VIP Cavalia Experience package to past VIP Tent buyers.

There being no further business, Director Lowe moved to adjourn the meeting at 5:33
p.m, Director Bowen seconded the motion; the motion passed unanimously.

CONSENT AGENDA # 5



\\scfgfsv1\company\Board\Board Materials\AGENDA.MINUTES\AGENDA\Full Board Agendas\2023 Full Board Agenda\12-December\6-2023 
NOVEMBER 21, 2023 Budget Minutes.doc 

Sonoma County Fair 
DRAFT Minutes of the 

Budget & Finance Committee Meeting 
November 21, 2023, 4:30 PM 

DIRECTORS PRESENT: Marcia Mickelson, Stacey Powers, Sharon Wright, Neysa 
Hinton, Marilyn Herzog 

DIRECTORS ABSENT: Hugo Mata 

CALL TO ORDER: The meeting was called to order by Director Mickelson at 4:48 
p.m.

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA: Director Powers moved to approve the agenda; 
Director Wright seconded the motion; the motion passed unanimously. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS: None 

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING DRAFT FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE 
PERIOD ENDING OCTOBER 31,2023:  
CFO, Dalbeck, discussed the results of operations for the period ended 
October 31, 2023. Director Wright moved to accept the draft October 2023 
financial statements, as presented. Director Powers seconded the motion. The 
motion passed unanimously. 

REVIEW DETAIL OF US BANK CREDIT CARD CHARGES PAID OCTOBER 2023:   
CFO, Dalbeck, discussed the payments made on the US Bankcard during the 
month of October 2023. No action taken. 

REVIEW OF DRAFT AUGUST 2023 HARVEST FAIR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: CFO, Dalbeck, 
discussed the results of operations for the period ended August 31, 2023. No 
action taken.  

REVIEW OF DRAFT SEPTEMBER 2023 HARVEST FAIR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: CFO, 
Dalbeck, discussed the results of operations for the period ended September 
30, 2023. No action taken. 

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING APPROVAL OF 2023 PURCHASE ORDERS 
AND CONTRACTS IN EXCESS OF $25,000:  None. No action taken. 

REQUEST FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS: 
1. Review detail of updated Junior Livestock Auction P&L statement
2. Review detail of updated Hat Day P&L statement
3. Review detail of draft 2024 Operating Budget

There being no further business, Director Wright moved to adjourn the 
meeting at 5:08 p.m. Director Powers seconded the motion; the motion passed 
unanimously. 

*Records are on file in the Administration Office.

CONSENT AGENDA # 6



IN
TE

R
IM

 R
EV

EN
U

E 
- N

ov
em

be
r 1

-3
0,

 2
02

3
(P

re
pa

re
d 

fo
r D

ec
em

be
r 1

9,
 2

02
3 

Fu
ll 

Bo
ar

d 
M

ee
tin

g 
M

ee
tin

g)

N
O

VE
M

B
ER

 - 
Ev

en
t N

am
e

Ev
en

t T
yp

e
Fa

ci
lit

y 
R

en
te

d
R

en
ta

l
Pa

rk
in

g
Fo

od
Al

co
ho

l
*2

02
3

20
22

RV
 P

ar
k

RV
 S

ite
s

RV
 P

ar
k

$6
9,

39
9.

00
$6

9,
39

9.
00

$1
03

,58
9.4

3
Re

no
va

tio
n C

ar
ism

ati
ca

Hi
sp

an
ic 

Ch
ur

ch
 S

er
vic

es
Ga

rre
tt, 

Kr
aft

 &
 P

ar
en

ts 
$1

0,
80

1.
30

$8
00

.0
0

$1
1,

60
1.

30
$9

,28
5.0

0
Ma

na
ge

me
nt 

of 
SR

 V
et'

s
Fa

cil
ity

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

Ve
t's

 B
uil

din
g

$1
0,

00
0.

00
$1

0,
00

0.
00

$1
0,0

00
.00

Re
dw

oo
d G

os
pe

l M
iss

ion
An

nu
al 

Gr
ea

t T
ha

nk
sg

ivi
ng

 
Gr

ac
e, 

Sh
ow

ca
se

 
$8

,3
43

.7
5

$8
,3

43
.7

5
$5

,79
3.5

0
Co

un
ty 

of 
So

no
ma

 E
me

rg
en

cy
 

CO
VI

D-
19

 T
ra

ile
rs 

(S
tor

ag
e o

f 
Ba

ll P
ar

k
$7

,8
00

.0
0

$7
,8

00
.0

0
$3

1,5
00

.00
Ho

me
sc

ap
e E

ve
nts

Ho
lid

ay
 G

ift 
Ex

tra
va

ga
nz

a
Ga

rre
tt

$6
,3

50
.0

0
$4

80
.0

0
$6

,8
30

.0
0

$1
6,8

76
.18

Ta
ym

an
 P

ar
k G

olf
 G

ro
up

Go
lf C

ou
rse

Go
lf C

ou
rse

$6
,7

22
.6

1
$6

,7
22

.6
1

$6
,47

5.6
9

No
rca

l G
old

en
 R

etr
iev

er
 C

lub
Do

g A
gil

ity
Ly

ttle
 C

ow
 P

ala
ce

$4
,4

81
.2

5
$1

,3
74

.0
0

$5
,8

55
.2

5
$7

,09
5.0

0
Pr

iva
te 

Ev
en

t
Ba

pti
sm

Sh
ow

ca
se

 C
afé

$3
,5

45
.5

0
$2

70
.0

0
$3

,8
15

.5
0

$3
,34

6.4
9

So
no

ma
 M

ar
in 

Ru
sh

 R
ide

rs
Ho

rse
 S

ho
w

Ch
ris

 B
ec

k A
re

na
$2

,9
88

.1
3

$2
28

.0
7

$3
,2

16
.2

0
Pr

iva
te 

Ev
en

t
Ce

leb
ra

tio
n o

f L
ife

Sa
ra

lee
 B

ar
n

$2
,9

37
.2

5
$5

2.
00

$2
,9

89
.2

5
W

ine
 C

om
pe

tio
ns

 P
ro

du
cti

on
 &

 
Ha

rve
st 

Ch
all

en
ge

 
Sa

ra
lee

 B
ar

n
$2

,8
93

.7
5

$2
,8

93
.7

5
$3

,39
1.0

0
Ex

tre
me

 F
oo

d &
 B

ev
er

ag
e

On
 G

ro
un

ds
 R

V/
St

or
ag

e
RV

 Lo
t b

eh
ind

 R
ac

ing
 

$2
,8

75
.0

0
$2

,8
75

.0
0

Ve
riz

on
Te

lco
m 

Si
te

Lo
we

r B
ar

n A
re

a
$2

,5
75

.0
0

$2
,5

75
.0

0
$2

,50
0.0

0
Go

lde
n S

tat
e G

ay
 R

od
eo

Ba
rre

l R
ac

ing
Ly

ttle
 C

ow
 P

ala
ce

$1
,9

71
.0

0
$1

,9
71

.0
0

$8
20

.50
Em

pir
e S

po
rts

 C
ar

 A
ss

oc
iat

ion
Au

toc
ro

ss
Po

rtio
n o

f B
-L

ot
$1

,5
87

.5
0

$1
,5

87
.5

0
No

rth
 B

ay
 C

ar
ma

rt,
 LL

C
Ca

rm
ar

t
Br

oo
kw

oo
d L

ot
$1

,5
23

.2
5

$1
,5

23
.2

5
$1

,83
3.3

5
SR

MT
Mo

tor
cy

cle
 T

ra
ini

ng
Br

oo
kw

oo
d L

ot
$1

,2
84

.0
0

$1
,2

84
.0

0
$1

,71
2.0

0
Sa

n F
ra

nc
isc

o B
ay

 W
eim

ar
an

er
 C

lub
FC

AT
Po

rtio
n o

f C
ar

niv
al 

Lo
t

$1
,2

50
.0

0
$1

,2
50

.0
0

Ci
ty 

of 
Sa

nta
 R

os
a

SR
PD

 T
ra

ini
ng

Ha
ll o

f F
low

er
s

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

Ch
ev

eto
 M

ob
ile

 W
ind

ow
 T

int
ing

W
ind

ow
 T

int
ing

Br
oo

kw
oo

d L
ot

$5
00

.0
0

$5
00

.0
0

$5
00

.00
**R

ev
en

ue
 fr

om
 20

22
 E

ve
nt

s n
ot

 re
tu

rn
in

g 
in

 20
23

n/
a

$5
4,7

25
.94

$1
54

,0
32

.3
6

$2
59

,4
44

.0
8

*G
ro

ss
 R

ev
en

ue
 in

clu
de

s s
ec

ur
ity

 an
d 

in
su

ra
nc

e, 
wh

ich
 ar

e r
eim

bu
rs

ed
 ex

pe
ns

es
**M

ex
ica

n 
Da

nc
e $

35
,69

7.9
4;

 M
ar

m
ot

 $1
3,3

98
; A

m
er

ica
n 

Su
pe

rc
am

p 
$4

,32
0 &

 R
ed

wo
od

 C
ou

nt
ry

 C
lo

gg
er

s $
1,3

10

20
21

  $
25

3,
34

8.
23

A
TT

A
C

H
M

EN
T 

# 
1



12/15/2023 4:34 PM

Interim Events
December 1, 2023 thru January 31, 2024

(Prepared for December 19, 2023 Full Board Meeting)

DECEMBER 
1-31 - Empty COVID Trailer Storage (Ball Park)
2 – Ignite Martial Arts (Saralee Barn)
2-3 – The Bay Team Dog Agility (Lyttle Cow Palace)
5 – SRPD Drone Training (HOF)
5-31 – Animal Boarding (Fur & Feathers and Double Letter Barns)
8 – Dan Berger’s International Wine Competition (Showcase Café)
9 – Quinceañera (Finley Hall)
9 – Z R Entertainment Mexican Concert/Dance (Grace Pavilion)
13 – Golden State Gay Rodeo Assn-BAC Barrel Racing (Lyttle Cow Palace)
15 – Crozat Family Foundation Car Giveaway – 10th Anniversary (Garrett Building)
16 – So Ho Ho Holiday Market (Grace Pavilion)
16-17 – Vizsla Dog Agility (Lyttle Cow Palace)
17 – SCF Staff Holiday (Showcase Café)
26 – Recology Christmas Tree Recycling Drop-off (B-Lot)

Car Mart, Cheveto Mobile Window Tinting, Motorcycle Training & Golf Course

JANUARY
1-16 – Recology Christmas Tree Recycling Drop-off (B-Lot)
6 – CA Deer Assn. Annual Banquet (Grace Pavilion/Showcase Kitchen)
9 – Board of Supervisors Annual Meeting (Saralee Barn)
10 – Golden State Gay Rodeo, Barrel Racing Practice (Lyttle Cow Palace)
13 – Schafer’s ATA Martial Arts Tournament (Grace Pavilion)
13 – Quinceañera (Saralee Barn)
13-15 – The Bay Team Dog Agility (Lyttle Cow Palace)
17 – CA Land Stewardship Climate Conference (Saralee Barn)
20 – Nor Cal Cup Cheer Competition (Grace Pavilion)
20 – Wedding (Garrett)
20-21 – International Dog Shows (Lyttle Cow Palace)
24 – Golden State Gay Rodeo, Barrel Racing Practice (Lyttle Cow Palace)
27 – Sonoma County Livestock Judging Contest-4H/FFA (Lyttle Cow Palace & Sheep Ring)
24-25 – County Exams (Finley)

Car Mart, Cheveto Mobile Window Tinting, Motorcycle Training & Golf Course

ATTACHMENT # 2



Sonoma County Fair & Exposition, Inc
Balance Sheet

11/30/2023 11/30/2022 10/31/2023
Calendar Calendar Calendar

YTD YTD YTD
ASSETS

Current Assets
   Cash in Bank and Treasury 8,304,535 9,016,789 8,345,358
   Accounts Receivable, Net 121,464 388,342 501,209
   Racing Settlement Receivable 27,430 29,060 27,430
   Other Current Assets 42,597 (12,703) 40,946
Total Current Assets 8,496,026 9,421,487 8,914,943

Property & Equipment, Net 8,314,174 8,412,457 8,304,728
Construction in Progress 1,290,821 564,711 1,291,020
Total Property & Equipment, Net of Depreciation 9,604,995 8,977,168 9,595,747

Other Assets
   Restricted Cash 86,423 120,904 86,423
   Due From/Due (To) County for Vet's 9,635 42,729 (14,717)
   GASB 68 Deferred Outflow of Resources 531,524 388,392 531,524
   GASB 75 Deferred Outflow of Resources 143,665 227,163 143,665
Total Other Assets 771,248 779,189 746,896

TOTAL ASSETS 18,872,269 19,177,844 19,257,587

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Current Liabilities
   Accounts Payable 5,000
   Accrued Expenses 1,135,046 834,088 1,086,258
   Racing Payable 98,282 90,018 98,182
   Purses Paid - (Over)/Under (259,072) (123,231) (259,072)
   Other Short Term Liabilities 165
   Deferred Income 178,581 306,447 179,881
Total Current Liabilities 1,152,836 1,107,488 1,110,249

Long Term Liabilities
   Long Term Note
   GASB 68 Deferred Inflow of Resources 1,471,472 692,692 1,471,472
   GASB 68 Net Pension Liability (248,672) 727,608 (248,672)
   GASB 75 Deferred Inflow of Resources 599,027 329,461 599,027
   GASB 75 Net Pension Liability 592,416 1,070,384 592,416
Total Long Term Liabilites 2,414,243 2,820,145 2,414,243

NET ASSETS
   Investment in Capital Assets 8,317,970 8,241,122 8,317,970
   Restricted for Scholarships 73,968 73,968 73,968
   Restricted for Junior Livestock Auction 180,068 159,248 180,068
   Other Restricted 86,435 120,916 86,435
   Retained Earnings - Unrestricted 5,878,324 4,498,082 5,878,324

   GASB 68 Prior Period Adjustment

Profit/(Loss) Current Year 768,424 2,156,874 1,196,329

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 18,872,269 19,177,844 19,257,587

DRAFT

Attachement #3 Page 1



Sonoma County Fair & Exposition, Inc
Income Statement 

DRAFT - UNAUDITED

11/30/2023 11/30/2023 11/30/2022
Actual Budget Variance Prior Year Variance
YTD YTD vs budget YTD vs prior year

Operating Revenue
   Fair 7,403,487 7,032,056 371,431 6,295,276 1,108,211
   Interim 3,160,425 3,674,944 (514,519) 3,783,936 (623,510)
   Jockey Club 600 107,500 (106,900) 72,000 (71,400)
Total Operating Revenue 10,564,513 10,814,500 (249,987) 10,151,212 413,301

Operating Expense
   Fair 4,213,997 4,231,501 17,505 3,698,534 (515,462)
   Interim 1,563,115 1,705,400 142,285 1,471,520 (91,595)
   Jockey Club 32,567 198,872 166,306 39,127 6,561
   General  & Administrative 4,704,157 4,960,385 256,228 3,650,535 (1,053,622)
   Allocated Costs - Harvest Fair (23,745) 23,745 (30,310) (6,564)
Total Operating Expenses 10,490,090 11,096,159 606,069 8,829,407 (1,660,683)

Operating Income/(Loss) 74,422 (281,659) 356,081 1,321,804 (1,247,382)

Other Revenue 130,366 42,119 88,247 773,612 (643,247)

Harvest Fair - Revenue 37,724 61,543 (23,819) 54,477 (16,754)

Harvest Fair - Expense (37,724) (61,543) 23,819 (54,477) 16,754

Interest Expense

JLA, net (20,835) (20,835) 17,671 (38,506)

Net Affect of GASB 68 Adjustments

Prior Year & Misc Expense (78,803) (78,803) 17,631 (96,433)

Net Income/(Loss)before depreciation 
and capital 105,150 (239,540) 344,690 2,130,719 (2,025,568)

Depreciation Expense

Net Income(Loss) before capital 105,150 (239,540) 344,690 2,130,719 (2,025,568)

Capital Funding 663,274 663,274 25,826 637,448

Net Income (Loss) incl Capital 768,424 (239,540) 1,007,964 2,156,544 (1,388,120)

Attachement #3 Page 2



Sonoma County Fair & Exposition, Inc
Fair Income Statement

DRAFT - UNAUDITED

11/30/2023 11/30/2023 11/30/2022
Actual Budget Variance Prior Year Variance
YTD YTD vs budget PTD vs prior year

Revenue
   Admissions 2,180,693 2,148,786      31,907 1,811,458 369,235
   Parking 704,099 539,000         165,099 377,922 326,177
   Commercial Space 324,126 225,000         99,126 207,665 116,461
   Carnival 820,814 800,000         20,814 802,972 17,843
   Concessions 1,422,294 1,420,000      2,294 1,371,788 50,506
   Exhibits 120,899 93,750           27,149 71,114 49,785
   Racing 1,076,500 1,077,600      (1,100) 1,040,503 35,997
   Attractions 227,575 226,920         655 185,420 42,156
   Sponsorships 432,042 392,000         40,042 332,920 99,122
      VIP Tent 28,137 33,000           (4,864) 33,602 (5,466)
   Miscellaneous 66,307 76,000           (9,693) 59,913 6,394
Total Fair Revenue 7,403,487 7,032,056 371,431 6,295,276 1,108,211

Expense
   Labor and Benefits 1,198,175 1,343,151 144,977 1,121,345 (76,830)
   Advertising & Publicity 341,473 275,500         (65,973) 246,005 (95,467)
   Attendance 477,248 436,500         (40,748) 417,852 (59,396)
   Premium 268,828 280,000         11,172 236,434 (32,394)
   Hall of Flowers 289,651 295,000         5,349 124,685 (164,966)
   Exhibits 171,249 192,300         21,051 180,951 9,702
   Commerical/Concessions Exhibits 2,157 5,000             2,843 3,016 860
   Racing 665,169 568,250         (96,919) 560,413 (104,756)
   Attractions 697,971 696,000         (1,971) 662,783 (35,187)
   Miscellaneous 5,994 5,300             (694) 4,182 (1,812)
   VIP Tent 31,434 33,000           1,566 31,621 188
   RV Park - Fair - Contract Services 64,649 101,500         36,851 109,247 44,597
Total Expense 4,213,997 4,231,501 17,505 3,698,534 (515,462)

Fair Income/(Loss) 3,189,491 2,800,555 388,936 2,596,742 592,749

Attachement #3 Page 3



Sonoma County Fair & Exposition, Inc
Interim Income Statement

DRAFT - UNAUDITED

11/30/2023 11/30/2023 11/30/2022
Actual Budget Variance Prior Year Variance
YTD YTD vs budget YTD vs prior year

Revenue
   Long Term Rentals 116,685 116,191         494 113,957 2,727
   Building Rental 319,107 360,616         (41,509) 408,130 (89,024)
   Facility Rental 670,969 570,436         100,533 736,068 (65,099)
   Equipment Rental 152,630 141,838         10,792 122,008 30,622
   Trailer & RV 934,653 1,442,609      (507,956) 1,412,894 (478,241)
   Interim Parking 265,545 262,049         3,496 215,552 49,994
   Insurance/Costs Reimbursed 68,009 2,715             65,294 43,149 24,860
   Security Reimbursed 111,417 160,887         (49,470) 229,171 (117,754)
   Food & Other Concessions 125,188 168,653         (43,465) 122,005 3,183
   Alcohol Concessions 281,369 330,440         (49,071) 266,794 14,575
   Other Interim Revenue 114,856 118,510         (3,654) 114,209 648
Total Revenue 3,160,425 3,674,944 (514,519) 3,783,936 (623,510)

Expense
   Int Wages & Benefits 1,041,071 1,121,809 80,738 851,277 (189,794)
   Int Parking Wages & Benefits 125,690 79,700 (45,990) 112,603 (13,087)
   Total Wages & Benefits 1,166,761 1,201,509 34,748 963,880 (202,881)

   Contract Services-Interim 18,822 8,000 (10,822) 9,322 (9,499)
   Contract Services-RV Park 1,975 2,011 36 41,757 39,783
   Security 4,500             4,500 2,765 2,765
   Supplies & Equipment 11,444 8,028             (3,416) 30,615 19,170
   RV Park Utilities 225,065 191,500         (33,565) 201,577 (23,488)
   RV Park Advertising 5,412 4,999             (413) 4,886 (526)
   RV Supplies & Equipment 5,291 23,242           17,951 2,566 (2,726)
   Interim Advertising 3,100             3,100
   Insurance/Costs Reimbursed 4,392 2,499             (1,893) 3,915 (477)
   Security Costs Reimbursed 109,293 241,271         131,978 194,047 84,754
   Equipment Rental 4,319 2,741             (1,578) 5,697 1,378
   CalTrans Median Strip Rent 10,340 11,000           660 10,493 153
   Special Repairs & Equipment 1,000             1,000
Total Expense 1,563,115 1,705,400 142,285 1,471,520 (91,595)

Interim Income/(Loss) 1,597,311 1,969,544 (372,233) 2,312,416 (715,105)

Attachement #3 Page 4



Sonoma County Fair & Exposition, Inc
Jockey Club Income Statement

DRAFT - UNAUDITED

11/30/2023 11/30/2023 11/30/2022
Actual Budget Variance Prior Year Variance
YTD YTD vs budget YTD vs prior year

Revenue
   Admissions - 
   Turf Club - 
   Commissions 82,500           (82,500)
   Programs/Other - 
   Race Forms, etc 25,000           (25,000)
   Concessions - 
   Costs Recovered - 
   Prior Year Costs Recovered - 
   Interim Rental 600 - 600 72,000 (71,400)
   ATM Fees - 
   Interim Concessions - 
Total Jockey Club Revenues 600 107,500 (106,900) 72,000 (71,400)

Expense
   Wages & Benefits 986 62,084           61,099 (986)
   Contract Services 5,754 24,622           18,868 9,349 3,595
   Supplies & Expense 9,821 65,833           56,012 9,113 (708)
   Utilities 16,007 23,000           6,993 20,666 4,659
   Cost of Periodicals 20,000           20,000
   Garbage 1,667             1,667
   Advertising & Marketing 1,667             1,667
Total Jockey Club Expenses 32,567 198,872         166,306 39,127 6,561

Jockey Club Income/(Loss) (31,967) (91,372) 59,406 32,873 (64,839)

Attachement #3 Page 5



Sonoma County Fair & Exposition, Inc
Harvest Fair

DRAFT - UNAUDITED

11/30/2023 11/30/2023 11/30/2022
Actual Budget Variance Prior Year Variance
YTD YTD vs budget YTD vs prior year

    Cost Recovered Harvest Fair 37,724 61,543           (23,819) 54,477 (16,754)
Total Revenue 37,724 61,543 (23,819) 54,477 (16,754)

Expense
   Admin Wages and Benefits 465 3,000             2,535 0 (465)
   Publicity Wages and Benefits 0 - 0 0 0
   Maintenance Wages and Benefits 6,886 10,000           3,114 21,510 14,623
   Interim Wages and Benefits 4,090 11,038           6,948 2,467 (1,623)
   Exhibits Wages and Benefits 5,847 3,000             (2,847) 0 (5,847)
   Attendance Wages and Benefits 12,435 26,505           14,070 21,700 9,266
   Attractions Wages and Benefits 0 - 0 0 0
   Miscellaneous 8,000 8,000             0 8,800 800
Total Expenses 37,724 61,543 23,819 54,477 16,754

Harvest Fair Income(Loss) 0 0 0 0 (0)

Attachement #3 Page 6



Sonoma County Fair & Exposition, Inc
General & Administrative Expenses

DRAFT - UNAUDITED

11/30/2023 11/30/2023 11/30/2022
Actual Budget Variance Prior Year Variance
YTD YTD vs budget YTD vs prior year

Expense
   Wages & Benefits-Admin 824,485 915,396         90,911 631,087 (193,398)
   Contract Services-Admin 133,274 158,070         24,796 143,215 9,942
   County Indirect Services 149,600 150,700         1,100 110,000 (39,600)
   Legal 14,724 22,880           8,156 20,727 6,003
   Office Expense-Admin 187,480 151,075         (36,405) 168,168 (19,311)
   Postage & Telephone 37,707 41,187           3,480 35,222 (2,485)
   Director's Expense & Travel 19,245 20,130           885 13,389 (5,856)
   Insurance 149,600 137,500         (12,100) 82,500 (67,100)
   Audit Fee 28,620 26,290           (2,330) 26,250 (2,370)
   Bad Debt and Cash Short/Over 2,730 - (2,730) 1,447 (1,283)
   Administration Expenses 1,547,464 1,623,228 75,764 1,232,006 (315,459)

   Wages & Benefits-Maint 1,984,089 2,243,967      259,879 1,459,510 (524,579)
   Contract Services-Maint 236,281 133,000         (103,281) 156,545 (79,736)
   Equipment Rental-Maint 35,009 41,400           6,391 36,703 1,694
   Utilities 411,103 359,740         (51,363) 318,694 (92,409)
   Trash Removal 118,790 109,800         (8,990) 63,763 (55,027)
   Maintenance Supplies 292,391 340,150         47,759 293,309 917
   Repairs & Maintenance 10,658 40,500           29,842 16,116 5,458
   Equipment Repairs 68,373 68,600           227 73,890 5,517
   Maintenance Expenses 3,156,693 3,337,157 180,464 2,418,530 (738,163)

General & Administrative Expenses 4,704,157 4,960,385 256,228 3,650,535 (1,053,622)

Attachement #3 Page 7



Sonoma County Fair & Exposition, Inc
Salary & Benefit Expenses

DRAFT - UNAUDITED

11/30/2023 11/30/2023 11/30/2022
Actual Budget Variance Prior Year Variance
YTD YTD vs budget YTD vs prior year

Permanent Salaries
   Fair 208,120 183,769         (24,351) 141,506 (66,614)
   Interim 552,163 521,969         (30,194) 435,438 (116,725)
   Jockey Club 25,016           25,016
   Administration 484,422 492,000         7,578 356,344 (128,079)
   Maintenance 861,598 874,222         12,624 564,647 (296,951)
Total Permanent Salaries 2,106,303 2,096,976 (9,327) 1,497,935 (608,368)

Temporary Salaries
   Fair 740,372 896,459         156,087 787,994 47,621
   Interim 211,316 233,151         21,835 167,579 (43,738)
   Jockey Club 15,253           15,253
   Administration 24,701 15,000           (9,701) 14,307 (10,394)
   Maintenance 243,132 389,623         146,491 322,180 79,048
Total Temporary Salaries 1,219,521 1,549,486 329,965 1,292,059 72,538

Health Benefits
   Fair 56,522 54,201           (2,321) 31,677 (24,845)
   Interim 98,760 130,500         31,740 78,838 (19,922)
   Jockey Club 5,500             5,500
   Administration 74,476 93,582           19,105 46,651 (27,825)
   Maintenance 197,166 228,446         31,280 130,724 (66,442)
Total Health Benefits 426,925 512,229 85,304 287,891 (139,034)

FICA,Medicare & Workers Comp
   Fair 101,026 116,465         15,439 96,946 (4,079)
   Interim 89,678 79,826           (9,852) 77,646 (12,032)
   Jockey Club 986 4,349             3,364 (986)
   Administration 49,921 63,020           13,099 36,192 (13,730)
   Maintenance 354,447 383,740         29,293 211,653 (142,794)
Total Workers Comp & Payroll Taxes 596,057 647,400 51,343 422,437 (173,620)

Retirement, UI, Other
   Fair 109,894 120,257         10,364 84,175 (25,718)
   Interim 214,801 248,606         33,805 200,077 (14,724)
   Jockey Club 11,966           11,966
   Administration 191,429 254,794         63,365 177,593 (13,836)
   Maintenance 333,339 377,937         44,597 251,816 (81,524)
Total Retirement & Other Benefits 849,463 1,013,559 164,096 713,661 (135,802)
TOTAL 5,198,269 5,819,651 621,381 4,213,983 (984,286)

TOTAL BY DEPT
   Fair 1,215,934 1,371,151 155,218 1,142,298 (73,635)
   Interim 1,166,719 1,214,052 47,334 959,578 (207,140)
   Jockey Club 986 62,084 61,099 (986)
   Administration 824,950 918,396 93,446 631,087 (193,863)
   Maintenance 1,989,682 2,253,967 264,285 1,481,019 (508,662)
TOTAL ALL DEPARTMENTS 5,198,269 5,819,651 621,381 4,213,983 (984,286)

Attachement #3 Page 8



Sonoma County Fair & Exposition, Inc
Salary & Benefit Expenses - Fair Only

11/30/2023 11/30/2023 11/30/2022
Actual Budget Variance Prior Year Variance
YTD YTD vs budget YTD vs prior year

 Salaries
Fair
  Hall of Flowers 84,438 76,000           (8,438) 81,662 (2,776)
  Publicity 356 10,000           9,644 55 (301)
  Parking 94,603 111,563         16,960 82,242 (12,361)
  Admissions 71,655 69,246           (2,409) 56,262 (15,393)
  Exhibits - Temp 159,570 182,000         22,430 156,630 (2,940)
  Exhibits - Perm 202,272 180,769         (21,503) 141,506 (60,766)
  Attractions 33,588 34,750           1,162 23,785 (9,803)
  Concessions Auditor 4,898 9,500             4,602 2,263 (2,636)
  Racing 279,352 378,400         99,048 364,141 84,789
Total Salaries 930,733 1,052,228 121,495 908,546 (22,187)

Health Benefits
Fair
  Exhibits - Perm 27,265 33,201           5,936 11,667 (15,598)
  Racing 29,258 21,000           (8,258) 20,010 (9,247)
Total Health Benefits 56,522 54,201 (2,321) 31,677 (24,845)

FICA,Medicare & Workers Comp
Fair
  Hall of Flowers 9,943 9,234             (709) 9,824 (119)
  Publicity 42 1,215             1,173 7 (35)
  Parking 11,140 13,555           2,416 9,665 (1,475)
  Admissions 7,912 9,264             1,352 6,783 (1,129)
  Exhibits 40,514 39,475           (1,039) 29,601 (10,913)
  Attractions 3,990 4,222             232 2,830 (1,161)
  Racing 27,485 39,500           12,015 38,239 10,753
Total Workers Comp & Payroll Taxes 101,026 116,465 15,439 96,946 (4,079)

TOTAL 1,088,281 1,222,894 134,613 1,037,169 (51,112)

Retirement, UE Insur, Other
Fair
  Hall of Flowers 2,858 4,712             1,854 3,197 339
  Publicity 22 620 598 3 (19)
  Parking 4,243 6,917             2,674 3,681 (562)
  Admissions 6,577 6,882             305 5,026 (1,551)
  Exhibits - Perm 71,077 73,126           2,049 45,452 (25,625)
  Attractions - 
  Racing 25,115 28,000           2,885 26,814 1,699

Total Retirement & Other Benefits 109,894 120,257 10,364 84,175 (25,718)

Attachement #3 Page 9



CASH EXPENDITURES

MONTH OF : NOVEMBER

PERMANENT PAYROLL 329,065.42 
TEMP PAYROLL 67,684.74 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE (PAYMENTS) 245,023.94 
ADD'L RACING - 

TOTAL PAYMENTS 641,774.10$            

LEGAL FEES PAID 4,828.00$  

Attachement #3 Page 10



Open Invoices over 30 dpd with Aging Group
Invoice #Invoice Date Bill-To Account Event Amount Due Aging Group

56874 08/31/22 Bula Pies Fiji 2022 Sonoma County Fair 1,806.90 Over 120 in collections
55161 12/12/21 Skyline Entertainment MEXICAN DANCE (1,500 2,500) 4,236.13 Over 120 slowly paying

57788 12/30/22 EC Events, LLC EMERALD CUP Balance 98,506.60 Over 120 in collections
58015 01/01/23 EC Events, LLC EMERALD CUP Interest 1,852.60 Over 120
58016 02/01/23 EC Events, LLC EMERALD CUP Interest 1,655.39 Over 120
58136 03/31/23 EC Events, LLC EMERALD CUP Interest 1,680.22 Over 120
58425 04/30/23 EC Events, LLC EMERALD CUP Interest 1,555.42 Over 120
58426 05/31/23 EC Events, LLC EMERALD CUP Interest 1,578.75 Over 120
58427 06/30/23 EC Events, LLC EMERALD CUP Interest 1,602.43 Over 120 108,431.41

59839 09/29/23 Arteaga's Epic Camel Encounter 2023 FAIR (August 3rd 13th 2023) 150.05 31 60 Debra
59886 08/31/23 Action Foods 2 (Dill Pickle & Lemonade) 2023 FAIR (August 3rd 13th 2023) 5,109.84 61 90 continues
59838 08/31/23 American Bull Riding Company 2023 FAIR (August 3rd 13th 2023) 332.92 61 90 to work on
59943 08/31/23 Aviotti Jet Club (JLA) 2023 FAIR (August 3rd 13th 2023) 5,666.00 61 90 these
60014 08/31/23 Big Jim's Concessions 2023 FAIR (August 3rd 13th 2023) 700.00 61 90 collections
59946 08/31/23 Carrie Wimer, JLA 2023 FAIR (August 3rd 13th 2023) 101.50 61 90
60000 08/31/23 Corky's Carved Signs 2023 FAIR (August 3rd 13th 2023) 1,155.00 61 90
59879 08/31/23 Farm 2 Fair 2023 FAIR (August 3rd 13th 2023) 22,000.00 61 90
59952 08/31/23 Fishman Supply Company JLA 2023 FAIR (August 3rd 13th 2023) 2,615.66 61 90
59809 08/31/23 Glenn, Mark & Lori JLA 2023 FAIR (August 3rd 13th 2023) 25.38 61 90
59995 08/31/23 International Leather & Hat Co. 2023 FAIR (August 3rd 13th 2023) 1,000.00 61 90
60024 08/31/23 International Leather & Hat Co. 2023 FAIR (August 3rd 13th 2023) 1,100.00 61 90
60012 08/31/23 JLQ Concessions 2023 FAIR (August 3rd 13th 2023) 125.00 61 90
59958 08/31/23 Kerrent Electric JLA 2023 FAIR (August 3rd 13th 2023) 2,602.46 61 90
59960 08/31/23 Linda Siino, JLA 2023 FAIR (August 3rd 13th 2023) 50.75 61 90
60015 08/31/23 Mangiata Catering LLC 2023 FAIR (August 3rd 13th 2023) 1,350.00 61 90
59996 08/31/23 Molson Coors 2023 FAIR (August 3rd 13th 2023) 7,500.00 61 90
59140 08/31/23 Moon Valley Nurseries 2023 FAIR (August 3rd 13th 2023) 5,500.00 61 90
60009 08/31/23 Mrs. J's Ice Cream 2023 FAIR (August 3rd 13th 2023) 500.00 61 90
59834 08/31/23 Reggae Rasta Styles 2023 FAIR (August 3rd 13th 2023) 1,724.39 61 90
60008 08/31/23 Richard and Sons Concessions, Inc. 2023 FAIR (August 3rd 13th 2023) 50.00 61 90
59871 08/31/23 Seven Palms, Inc. dba Munch A Bunch 2023 FAIR (August 3rd 13th 2023) 329.90 61 90
59883 08/31/23 Sonoma Marin Area Rail Transit 2023 FAIR (August 3rd 13th 2023) 1,000.00 61 90
59872 08/31/23 Squatch Coffee 2023 FAIR (August 3rd 13th 2023) 39.15 61 90
59970 08/31/23 Stefana Alioto (JLA) 2023 FAIR (August 3rd 13th 2023) 101.50 61 90
59971 08/31/23 Superior Supplies JLA 2023 FAIR (August 3rd 13th 2023) 10,574.40 61 90
60004 08/31/23 The Sleek Greek 2023 FAIR (August 3rd 13th 2023) 200.00 61 90
59977 08/31/23 Van Anda, Rich & Bonnie JLA 2023 FAIR (August 3rd 13th 2023) 525.00 61 90
59842 08/31/23 WOW Entertainment 2023 FAIR (August 3rd 13th 2023) 77.89 61 90
59843 08/31/23 WOW Entertainment 2023 FAIR (August 3rd 13th 2023) 993.71 61 90
60338 10/31/23 Los Banos Abattoir JLA 2023 FAIR (August 3rd 13th 2023) 14,862.75 1 30
60339 10/31/23 Sawyer Construction JLA 2023 FAIR (August 3rd 13th 2023) 11,574.68 1 30
60221 10/31/23 Sonoma Natural Beef, JLA 2023 FAIR (August 3rd 13th 2023) 1,611.27 1 30
60222 10/31/23 Two Bar S Cattle JLA 2023 FAIR (August 3rd 13th 2023) 1,854.00 1 30 103,103.20

58998 08/31/23 Sonoma County Grape Growers Foundation MEETING (SB/300) 3,256.25 61 90

59894 09/29/23 Trapeze Entertainment, LLC dba Circus Caballero 1,625.00 31 60

59888 09/29/23 Northern California Motorcycle Training dba SRMT 642.00 31 60 all of prior
59889 09/29/23 Northern California Motorcycle Training dba SRMT 642.00 31 60 older items
59890 09/29/23 Northern California Motorcycle Training dba SRMT 792.00 31 60 were paid
59891 09/29/23 Northern California Motorcycle Training dba SRMT 428.00 31 60
59892 09/29/23 Northern California Motorcycle Training dba SRMT 428.00 31 60 this is more
59900 09/30/23 Northern California Motorcycle Training dba SRMT 642.00 31 60 current
60149 10/30/23 Northern California Motorcycle Training dba SRMT 642.00 1 30
60150 10/30/23 Northern California Motorcycle Training dba SRMT 428.00 1 30
60151 10/30/23 Northern California Motorcycle Training dba SRMT 642.00 1 30
60244 11/16/23 Northern California Motorcycle Training dba SRMT 642.00 Current
60334 11/30/23 Northern California Motorcycle Training dba SRMT 642.00 Current

this EXCLUDES credit balances, invoices less than 30 days past due, 229,028.89
and current invoices (not yet past due) except those shown above along with invoices over 30 dpd

BIGGEST CHANGE is that we collected the $234,000 due from the County for the Trailers space rental in the ball park
(we are now charging $7,800 a month for storage fee of those trailers no longer occupied)

Attachement #3 Page 11



So
no

m
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

Fa
ir 

&
 E

xp
os

iti
on

, I
nc

In
co

m
e 

St
at

em
en

t

B
ud

ge
t W

or
ks

he
et

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
do

pt
ed

 
A

ct
ua

l
R

em
ai

ni
ng

Pr
oj

ec
te

d
A

nn
ua

l 
YT

D
YT

D
YT

D
YT

D
YT

D
YT

D
B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
B

ud
ge

t
Ye

ar
 E

nd
B

ud
ge

t

G
/L

 #
20

17
20

18
20

19
20

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

23
-0

1 
- 

20
23

-1
0

20
23

-1
1 

- 
20

23
-1

2
20

23
20

24
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

R
ev

en
ue

  F
ai

r (
le

ss
 J

LA
)

6,
42

5,
05

0
   

   
6,

25
0,

82
3

   
   

6,
09

2,
95

2
   

   
1,

01
7,

61
7

   
   

3,
43

9,
47

8
   

   
6,

37
5,

61
8

   
   

7,
03

2,
05

6
   

   
7,

40
3,

25
5

   
   

- 
7,

40
3,

25
5

8,
13

3,
06

3
   

   
  I

nt
er

im
3,

38
2,

32
3

   
   

4,
82

0,
51

5
   

   
4,

31
1,

59
9

   
   

2,
78

3,
56

4
   

   
3,

52
5,

37
0

   
   

4,
16

5,
47

9
   

   
4,

17
6,

96
2

   
   

3,
00

8,
14

8
   

   
77

0,
94

9
   

   
   

3,
77

9,
09

7
3,

32
7,

00
5

   
   

  G
ol

f C
ou

rs
e

- 
-

-
-

-
-

- 
-

-
-

- 
  S

at
el

lit
e 

W
ag

er
in

g
37

9,
41

0
   

   
   

39
2,

14
2

   
   

   
37

3,
88

1
   

   
   

26
5,

75
6

   
   

   
23

0,
06

1
   

   
   

72
,0

00
   

   
   

  
13

0,
00

0
   

   
   

60
0

44
,0

00
   

   
   

  
44

,6
00

   
   

   
  

- 
  H

ar
ve

st
 F

ai
r

13
6,

86
8

   
   

   
10

4,
05

2
   

   
   

56
,9

00
   

   
   

  
15

,3
86

   
   

   
  

15
,6

32
   

   
   

  
54

,4
77

   
   

   
  

61
,5

43
   

   
   

  
36

,0
73

   
   

   
  

1,
65

1
   

   
   

   
 

37
,7

23
   

   
   

  
39

,2
00

   
   

   
  

  M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
N

on
-F

ai
r

15
2,

28
7

   
   

   
61

,0
77

   
   

   
  

57
,1

69
   

   
   

  
63

7,
90

6
   

   
   

2,
32

5,
31

1
   

   
66

0,
97

6
   

   
   

46
,0

00
   

   
   

  
11

8,
45

8
   

   
   

7,
71

0
   

   
   

   
 

12
6,

16
8

   
   

   
56

,0
00

   
   

   
  

  P
rio

r Y
ea

r R
ev

en
ue

 A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

56
,4

22
   

   
   

  
25

8,
02

4
   

   
   

51
,7

17
   

   
   

  
15

4,
28

4
   

   
   

85
,0

05
   

   
   

  
99

,3
10

   
   

   
  

- 
37

,4
13

- 
37

,4
13

- 
To

ta
l O

pe
ra

tin
g 

R
ev

en
ue

10
,5

32
,3

60
   

 
11

,8
86

,6
33

   
 

10
,9

44
,2

17
   

 
4,

87
4,

51
3

   
   

9,
62

0,
85

7
   

   
11

,4
27

,8
60

   
 

11
,4

46
,5

61
   

 
10

,6
03

,9
47

   
 

82
4,

31
0

   
   

   
11

,4
28

,2
56

   
 

11
,5

55
,2

68
   

 

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Ex

pe
ns

e
  F

ai
r

3,
76

5,
49

8
   

   
3,

43
5,

71
5

   
   

3,
70

1,
09

6
   

   
1,

00
3,

30
5

   
   

1,
62

1,
79

7
   

   
3,

82
7,

59
0

   
   

4,
29

2,
90

9
   

   
4,

15
8,

18
1

   
   

10
4,

36
2

   
   

   
4,

26
2,

54
3

   
   

4,
48

1,
90

0
   

   
  I

nt
er

im
1,

73
2,

23
5

   
   

1,
94

2,
53

7
   

   
1,

83
2,

18
4

   
   

1,
13

3,
62

0
   

   
1,

48
7,

93
2

   
   

1,
74

6,
74

8
   

   
1,

91
3,

36
1

   
   

1,
42

9,
57

6
   

   
33

3,
28

1
   

   
   

1,
76

2,
85

7
   

   
1,

68
9,

00
1

   
   

  G
ol

f C
ou

rs
e

- 
-

-
-

-
-

- 
-

-
-

- 
  M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
2,

44
7,

24
1

   
   

2,
45

9,
75

0
   

   
2,

67
1,

17
1

   
   

1,
72

6,
06

0
   

   
1,

57
4,

97
5

   
   

2,
80

5,
58

1
   

   
3,

57
6,

87
1

   
   

2,
91

0,
37

2
   

   
46

4,
29

2
   

   
   

3,
37

4,
66

4
   

   
3,

57
9,

66
7

   
   

  A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n
1,

66
5,

39
4

   
   

1,
24

7,
57

9
   

   
1,

48
2,

64
5

   
   

85
8,

60
0

   
   

   
67

9,
52

1
   

   
   

1,
06

4,
59

4
   

   
1,

77
3,

88
1

   
   

1,
40

9,
74

5
   

   
29

4,
80

9
   

   
   

1,
70

4,
55

4
   

   
1,

77
3,

16
4

   
   

  S
at

el
lit

e 
W

ag
er

in
g

35
2,

55
2

   
   

   
40

2,
42

9
   

   
   

33
8,

26
5

   
   

   
10

4,
79

3
   

   
   

28
,5

55
   

   
   

  
43

,0
94

   
   

   
  

22
5,

78
2

   
   

   
29

,6
91

   
   

   
  

53
,1

91
   

   
   

  
82

,8
82

   
   

   
  

56
,2

10
   

   
   

  
  H

ar
ve

st
 F

ai
r

11
1,

16
9

   
   

   
10

0,
98

5
   

   
   

57
,1

20
   

   
   

  
78

(7
5)

 
54

,4
77

61
,5

43
   

   
   

  
36

,0
73

   
   

   
  

1,
65

1
   

   
   

   
 

37
,7

23
   

   
   

  
39

,2
00

   
   

   
  

  P
rio

r Y
ea

r E
xp

en
se

 A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

27
9,
08

4
10

0,
76

6
23

,9
24

30
,4
65

(4
6,
99

9)
- 

11
6,

21
6

- 
11

6,
21

6
- 

  G
ai

n 
or

 L
os

s 
on

 S
al

e 
of

 A
ss

et
s

- 
(4

0,
07

9)
- 

-
-

76
2

- 
-

-
-

- 
  O

th
er

 - 
In

te
re

st
 E

xp
en

se
12

,5
00

   
   

   
  

- 
- 

6,
38

7
   

   
   

   
 

48
9

4,
89

3
   

   
   

   
 

- 
-

-
-

- 
To

ta
l O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Ex
pe

ns
e

10
,3

65
,6

72
   

 
9,

64
9,

68
3

   
   

10
,1

06
,4

04
   

 
4,

86
3,

30
8

   
   

5,
34

6,
19

5
   

   
9,

54
7,

73
8

   
   

11
,8

44
,3

47
   

 
10

,0
89

,8
53

   
 

1,
25

1,
58

6
   

   
11

,3
41

,4
39

   
 

11
,6

19
,1

42
   

 

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
In

co
m

e 
(L

os
s)

16
6,

68
8

   
   

   
2,

23
6,

95
0

   
   

83
7,

81
3

   
   

   
11

,2
04

   
   

   
  

4,
27

4,
66

2
   

   
1,

88
0,

12
2

   
   

(3
97

,7
86

)
   

   
  

51
4,

09
4

   
   

   
(4

27
,2

77
)

   
   

  
86

,8
17

   
   

   
  

(6
3,

87
4)

   
   

   
 

C
ap

ita
l C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

54
9,

02
6

   
   

   
- 

12
5,

56
9

36
7,

51
5

   
   

   
20

4,
75

9
   

   
   

19
2,

37
1

   
   

   
75

0,
00

0
   

   
   

66
3,

27
4

   
   

   
- 

66
3,

27
4

- 

Sc
ho

la
rs

hi
ps

 (p
ai

d 
ou

t)
- 

-
-

(8
,2

50
)

   
   

   
   

(4
,9

00
)

   
   

   
   

(2
2,

99
0)

   
   

   
 

- 
(1

1,
40

0)
- 

(1
1,

40
0)

- 

O
th

er
 R

ev
en

ue
 (N

et
)

(6
80

)
 

-
24

3
- 

-
-

- 
11

,2
75

- 
-

- 

N
et

 In
co

m
e 

(L
os

s)
 N

ot
 In

cl
 D

ep
re

ci
at

io
n

71
5,

03
3

   
   

   
2,

23
6,

95
0

   
   

96
3,

62
4

   
   

   
37

0,
46

9
   

   
   

4,
47

4,
52

1
   

   
2,

04
9,

50
3

   
   

35
2,

21
4

   
   

   
1,

17
7,

24
4

   
   

(4
27

,2
77

)
   

   
  

73
8,

69
2

   
   

   
(6

3,
87

4)
   

   
   

 

At
ta

ch
m

en
t #

4
Pa

ge
 1



So
no

m
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

Fa
ir 

&
 E

xp
os

iti
on

, I
nc

R
ev

en
ue

 S
um

m
ar

y

B
ud

ge
t W

or
ks

he
et

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
do

pt
ed

 
A

ct
ua

l
R

em
ai

ni
ng

Pr
oj

ec
te

d
A

nn
ua

l 
YT

D
YT

D
YT

D
YT

D
YT

D
YT

D
B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
B

ud
ge

t
Ye

ar
 E

nd
B

ud
ge

t

G
/L

 #
20

17
20

18
20

19
20

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

23
-0

1 
- 

20
23

-1
0

20
23

-1
1 

- 
20

23
-1

2
20

23
20

24
Fa

ir 
R

ev
en

ue
41

00
0

Ad
m

is
si

on
s

1,
49

9,
50

2
   

   
1,

61
2,

04
1

   
   

1,
56

4,
91

5
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

79
9,

34
5

   
   

   
1,

81
9,

70
0

   
   

2,
14

8,
78

6
   

   
2,

18
0,

69
3

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

18
0,

69
3

   
   

2,
29

5,
33

2
   

   
41

50
0

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 S
pa

ce
39

8,
17

7
   

   
   

40
3,

71
9

   
   

   
35

5,
78

4
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
92

,1
55

   
   

   
  

20
7,

66
5

   
   

   
22

5,
00

0
   

   
   

32
4,

12
6

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

32
4,

12
6

   
   

   
32

5,
50

0
   

   
   

42
00

0
C

ar
ni

va
l

72
2,

17
9

   
   

   
73

8,
19

6
   

   
   

71
2,

31
9

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

53
2,

38
7

   
   

   
80

2,
97

2
   

   
   

80
0,

00
0

   
   

   
82

0,
81

4
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
82

0,
81

4
   

   
   

82
1,

00
0

   
   

   
42

00
0

C
on

ce
ss

io
ns

1,
11

4,
55

6
   

   
1,

16
3,

30
6

   
   

1,
18

0,
79

0
   

   
31

,8
99

   
   

   
  

47
8,

31
2

   
   

   
1,

37
1,

78
8

   
   

1,
42

0,
00

0
   

   
1,

42
2,

29
4

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

42
2,

29
4

   
   

1,
47

0,
00

0
   

   
43

00
0

Ex
hi

bi
ts

88
,4

15
   

   
   

  
88

,3
94

   
   

   
  

81
,2

33
   

   
   

  
19

,6
60

   
   

   
  

14
4,

34
2

   
   

   
71

,1
14

   
   

   
  

93
,7

50
   

   
   

  
12

0,
66

8
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

0,
66

8
   

   
   

10
6,

73
5

   
   

   
45

00
0

R
ac

in
g

1,
41

6,
84

5
   

   
1,

09
5,

40
1

   
   

1,
07

1,
39

3
   

   
95

0,
89

2
   

   
   

1,
06

2,
84

4
   

   
1,

12
0,

84
5

   
   

1,
07

7,
60

0
   

   
1,

07
6,

50
0

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

07
6,

50
0

   
   

1,
29

6,
90

0
   

   
46

00
0

At
tra

ct
io

ns
18

6,
82

0
   

   
   

18
9,

54
9

   
   

   
18

5,
44

2
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

18
5,

42
0

   
   

   
22

6,
92

0
   

   
   

22
7,

57
5

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

22
7,

57
5

   
   

   
42

3,
66

1
   

   
   

47
00

0
VI

P 
Te

nt
30

,2
52

   
   

   
  

29
,1

00
   

   
   

  
28

,5
60

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

25
,3

60
   

   
   

  
33

,0
00

   
   

   
  

28
,1

37
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

28
,1

37
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

47
00

0
Sp

on
so

rs
hi

ps
46

3,
51

5
   

   
   

40
4,

26
0

   
   

   
38

5,
69

3
   

   
   

15
,1

66
   

   
   

  
13

0,
72

0
   

   
   

33
2,

92
0

   
   

   
39

2,
00

0
   

   
   

43
2,

04
2

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

43
2,

04
2

   
   

   
51

0,
00

0
   

   
   

47
00

0
Pa

rk
in

g
42

7,
98

6
   

   
   

45
9,

30
4

   
   

   
43

8,
53

6
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
19

3,
18

2
   

   
   

37
7,

92
2

   
   

   
53

9,
00

0
   

   
   

70
4,

09
9

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

70
4,

09
9

   
   

   
81

2,
93

5
   

   
   

47
00

0
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s

76
,8

02
   

   
   

  
67

,5
52

   
   

   
  

88
,2

88
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

6,
19

0
   

   
   

   
 

59
,9

13
   

   
   

  
76

,0
00

   
   

   
  

66
,3

07
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

66
,3

07
   

   
   

  
71

,0
00

   
   

   
  

  T
ot

al
 F

ai
r

6,
42

5,
05

0
   

   
6,

25
0,

82
3

   
   

6,
09

2,
95

2
   

   
1,

01
7,

61
7

   
   

3,
43

9,
47

8
   

   
6,

37
5,

61
8

   
   

7,
03

2,
05

6
   

   
7,

40
3,

25
5

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
7,

40
3,

25
5

   
   

8,
13

3,
06

3
   

   

In
te

rim
 R

ev
en

ue
Bu

ild
in

g 
R

en
ta

l
82

4,
27

1
   

   
   

70
6,

51
8

   
   

   
69

5,
02

8
   

   
   

36
0,

57
1

   
   

   
62

7,
99

1
   

   
   

60
0,

23
7

   
   

   
67

7,
73

5
   

   
   

40
4,

39
8

   
   

   
23

7,
35

8
   

   
   

64
1,

75
6

   
   

   
77

3,
98

9
   

   
   

Fa
ci

lit
y 

R
en

ta
l

27
6,

92
5

   
   

   
22

6,
97

0
   

   
   

53
2,

94
6

   
   

   
86

8,
24

7
   

   
   

63
6,

50
6

   
   

   
77

6,
51

3
   

   
   

60
8,

18
3

   
   

   
64

7,
86

5
   

   
   

77
,5

47
   

   
   

  
72

5,
41

2
   

   
   

22
9,

41
8

   
   

   
Lo

ng
 T

er
m

 R
en

ta
ls

10
2,

47
7

   
   

   
78

,4
14

   
   

   
  

55
,7

54
   

   
   

  
40

,9
02

   
   

   
  

92
,4

92
   

   
   

  
12

1,
19

6
   

   
   

12
6,

28
6

   
   

   
10

6,
48

2
   

   
   

20
,6

57
   

   
   

  
12

7,
13

9
   

   
   

12
6,

80
2

   
   

   
R

V 
Pa

rk
82

5,
54

7
   

   
   

2,
30

6,
75

0
   

   
1,

61
2,

78
2

   
   

1,
37

4,
67

4
   

   
1,

49
2,

91
2

   
   

1,
51

1,
99

5
   

   
1,

58
2,

29
4

   
   

86
5,

67
6

   
   

   
27

2,
43

5
   

   
   

1,
13

8,
11

1
   

   
1,

09
6,

88
0

   
   

Eq
ui

pm
en

t R
en

ta
l

16
0,

68
7

   
   

   
17

6,
06

9
   

   
   

19
3,

96
2

   
   

   
47

,7
70

   
   

   
  

52
,8

99
   

   
   

  
13

6,
02

5
   

   
   

14
2,

46
3

   
   

   
14

0,
55

2
   

   
   

13
,9

36
   

   
   

  
15

4,
48

8
   

   
   

14
2,

78
3

   
   

   
Pa

rk
in

g 
R

ev
en

ue
s

37
4,

20
9

   
   

   
38

5,
60

6
   

   
   

35
0,

84
5

   
   

   
37

,4
91

   
   

   
  

87
,1

88
   

   
   

  
25

1,
45

2
   

   
   

29
2,

78
6

   
   

   
26

2,
84

3
   

   
   

42
,3

48
   

   
   

  
30

5,
19

1
   

   
   

36
0,

16
2

   
   

   
U

til
ity

 R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t

5,
28

2
   

   
   

   
 

3,
02

2
   

   
   

   
 

3,
41

1
   

   
   

   
 

2,
58

8
   

   
   

   
 

74
2

   
   

   
   

   
 

91
1

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

09
1

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
09

1
   

   
   

   
 

1,
89

6
   

   
   

   
 

C
os

ts
 R

ec
ov

er
ed

81
,4

79
   

   
   

  
89

,2
09

   
   

   
  

76
,1

85
   

   
   

  
22

,1
90

   
   

   
  

23
4,

07
1

   
   

   
55

,7
80

   
   

   
  

70
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

61
,2

93
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

61
,2

93
   

   
   

  
67

,2
91

   
   

   
  

C
on

ce
ss

io
ns

47
5,

47
6

   
   

   
54

3,
16

2
   

   
   

48
0,

63
8

   
   

   
20

,1
91

   
   

   
  

10
7,

24
1

   
   

   
41

0,
99

6
   

   
   

53
7,

58
1

   
   

   
40

4,
58

2
   

   
   

54
,3

37
   

   
   

  
45

8,
91

9
   

   
   

41
8,

91
8

   
   

   
O

th
er

 R
ev

en
ue

s
25

5,
96

9
   

   
   

30
4,

79
6

   
   

   
31

0,
04

9
   

   
   

8,
94

1
   

   
   

   
 

19
3,

32
8

   
   

   
30

0,
37

6
   

   
   

20
8,

93
4

   
   

   
11

2,
36

5
   

   
   

52
,3

31
   

   
   

  
16

4,
69

6
   

   
   

10
8,

86
6

   
   

   
48

00
0

  T
ot

al
 In

te
rim

3,
38

2,
32

3
   

   
4,

82
0,

51
5

   
   

4,
31

1,
59

9
   

   
2,

78
3,

56
4

   
   

3,
52

5,
37

0
   

   
4,

16
5,

47
9

   
   

4,
17

6,
96

2
   

   
3,

00
8,

14
8

   
   

77
0,

94
9

   
   

   
3,

77
9,

09
7

   
   

3,
32

7,
00

5
   

   

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
R

ev
en

ue
G

ol
f C

ou
rs

e
45

00
5

Sa
te

llit
e 

W
ag

er
in

g
37

9,
41

0
   

   
   

39
2,

14
2

   
   

   
37

3,
88

1
   

   
   

26
5,

75
6

   
   

   
23

0,
06

1
   

   
   

72
,0

00
   

   
   

  
13

0,
00

0
   

   
   

60
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

44
,0

00
   

   
   

  
44

,6
00

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
47

00
5

H
ar

ve
st

 F
ai

r
13

6,
86

8
   

   
   

10
4,

05
2

   
   

   
56

,9
00

   
   

   
  

15
,3

86
   

   
   

  
15

,6
32

   
   

   
  

54
,4

77
   

   
   

  
61

,5
43

   
   

   
  

36
,0

73
   

   
   

  
1,

65
1

   
   

   
   

 
37

,7
23

   
   

   
  

39
,2

00
   

   
   

  
47

00
5

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
N

on
-F

ai
r

15
2,

28
7

   
   

   
61

,0
77

   
   

   
  

57
,1

69
   

   
   

  
63

7,
90

6
   

   
   

2,
32

5,
31

1
   

   
66

0,
97

6
   

   
   

46
,0

00
   

   
   

  
11

8,
45

8
   

   
   

7,
71

0
   

   
   

   
 

12
6,

16
8

   
   

   
56

,0
00

   
   

   
  

49
00

0
Pr

io
r Y

ea
r R

ev
en

ue
 A

dj
us

tm
en

ts
56

,4
22

   
   

   
  

25
8,

02
4

   
   

   
51

,7
17

   
   

   
  

15
4,

28
4

   
   

   
85

,0
05

   
   

   
  

99
,3

10
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

37
,4

13
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

37
,4

13
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

  T
ot

al
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

R
ev

en
ue

10
,5

32
,3

60
   

 
11

,8
86

,6
33

   
 

10
,9

44
,2

17
   

 
4,

87
4,

51
3

   
   

9,
62

0,
85

7
   

   
11

,4
27

,8
60

   
 

11
,4

46
,5

61
   

 
10

,6
03

,9
47

   
 

82
4,

31
0

   
   

   
11

,4
28

,2
56

   
 

11
,5

55
,2

68
   

 

C
ap

ita
l C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n

54
9,

02
6

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
5,

56
9

   
   

   
36

7,
51

5
   

   
   

20
4,

75
9

   
   

   
19

2,
37

1
   

   
   

75
0,

00
0

   
   

   
66

3,
27

4
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
66

3,
27

4
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  

To
ta

l R
ev

en
ue

11
,0

81
,3

86
   

 
11

,8
86

,6
33

   
 

11
,0

69
,7

86
   

 
5,

24
2,

02
8

   
   

9,
82

5,
61

6
   

   
11

,6
20

,2
31

   
 

12
,1

96
,5

61
   

 
11

,2
67

,2
21

   
 

82
4,

31
0

   
   

   
12

,0
91

,5
31

   
 

11
,5

55
,2

68
   

 

At
ta

ch
m

en
t #

4
Pa

ge
 2



So
no

m
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

Fa
ir 

&
 E

xp
os

iti
on

, I
nc

Ex
pe

ns
e 

Su
m

m
ar

y

B
ud

ge
t W

or
ks

he
et

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
do

pt
ed

 
A

ct
ua

l
R

em
ai

ni
ng

Pr
oj

ec
te

d
A

nn
ua

l 
YT

D
YT

D
YT

D
YT

D
YT

D
YT

D
B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
B

ud
ge

t
Ye

ar
 E

nd
B

ud
ge

t

G
/L

 #
20

17
20

18
20

19
20

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

23
-0

1 
- 

20
23

-1
0

20
23

-1
1 

- 
20

23
-1

2
20

23
20

24
Fa

ir 
Ex

pe
ns

e
Pu

bl
ic

ity
32

1,
62

8
   

   
   

33
4,

12
4

   
   

   
34

3,
80

2
   

   
   

17
,9

44
   

   
   

  
67

,5
86

   
   

   
  

25
6,

62
4

   
   

   
28

7,
33

5
   

   
   

33
8,

71
1

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

33
8,

71
1

   
   

   
30

7,
35

0
   

   
   

At
te

nd
an

ce
39

6,
71

6
   

   
   

40
4,

36
5

   
   

   
40

0,
69

0
   

   
   

3,
89

3
   

   
   

   
 

31
2,

04
6

   
   

   
48

7,
51

1
   

   
   

52
6,

73
7

   
   

   
55

7,
71

6
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
55

7,
71

6
   

   
   

54
4,

55
4

   
   

   
Pr

em
iu

m
s

29
5,

03
4

   
   

   
26

3,
20

2
   

   
   

26
1,

01
7

   
   

   
72

8
   

   
   

   
   

 
9,

17
1

   
   

   
   

 
23

7,
30

9
   

   
   

28
0,

00
0

   
   

   
26

8,
82

8
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
26

8,
82

8
   

   
   

28
2,

00
0

   
   

   
H

al
l o

f F
lo

w
er

s
22

0,
46

0
   

   
   

19
0,

76
0

   
   

   
19

9,
08

1
   

   
   

12
,0

00
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

21
9,

36
8

   
   

   
38

4,
94

6
   

   
   

38
6,

89
0

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

38
6,

89
0

   
   

   
22

7,
32

0
   

   
   

Ex
hi

bi
ts

50
5,

75
7

   
   

   
56

0,
46

2
   

   
   

55
7,

76
0

   
   

   
24

3,
20

0
   

   
   

25
9,

07
1

   
   

   
62

1,
84

9
   

   
   

73
2,

97
9

   
   

   
63

9,
09

8
   

   
   

57
,9

12
   

   
   

  
69

7,
01

0
   

   
   

72
1,

87
4

   
   

   
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s 

Fa
ir

17
6,

17
8

   
   

   
14

6,
41

3
   

   
   

19
0,

77
2

   
   

   
14

,1
52

   
   

   
  

77
,0

73
   

   
   

  
24

2,
47

8
   

   
   

28
0,

33
5

   
   

   
21

4,
22

0
   

   
   

7,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

22
1,

22
0

   
   

   
24

5,
39

9
   

   
   

R
ac

in
g

1,
11

0,
23

0
   

   
90

1,
75

3
   

   
   

1,
08

0,
58

2
   

   
71

0,
58

9
   

   
   

83
6,

28
1

   
   

   
1,

08
3,

61
7

   
   

1,
06

1,
65

0
   

   
1,

01
9,

78
6

   
   

39
,4

50
   

   
   

  
1,

05
9,

23
6

   
   

1,
36

0,
13

0
   

   
At

tra
ct

io
ns

73
9,

49
4

   
   

   
63

4,
63

8
   

   
   

66
7,

39
2

   
   

   
79

8
   

   
   

   
   

 
60

,5
71

   
   

   
  

67
8,

83
3

   
   

   
73

8,
92

7
   

   
   

73
2,

93
3

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

73
2,

93
3

   
   

   
79

3,
27

3
   

   
   

   
  T

ot
al

 F
ai

r
3,

76
5,

49
8

   
   

3,
43

5,
71

5
   

   
3,

70
1,

09
6

   
   

1,
00

3,
30

5
   

   
1,

62
1,

79
7

   
   

3,
82

7,
59

0
   

   
4,

29
2,

90
9

   
   

4,
15

8,
18

1
   

   
10

4,
36

2
   

   
   

4,
26

2,
54

3
   

   
4,

48
1,

90
0

   
   

In
te

rim
1,

73
2,

23
5

   
   

1,
94

2,
53

7
   

   
1,

83
2,

18
4

   
   

1,
13

3,
62

0
   

   
1,

48
7,

93
2

   
   

1,
74

6,
74

8
   

   
1,

91
3,

36
1

   
   

1,
42

9,
57

6
   

   
33

3,
28

1
   

   
   

1,
76

2,
85

7
   

   
1,

68
9,

00
1

   
   

G
ol

f C
ou

rs
e

Sa
te

lli
te

 W
ag

er
in

g
35

2,
55

2
   

   
   

40
2,

42
9

   
   

   
33

8,
26

5
   

   
   

10
4,

79
3

   
   

   
28

,5
55

   
   

   
  

43
,0

94
   

   
   

  
22

5,
78

2
   

   
   

29
,6

91
   

   
   

  
53

,1
91

   
   

   
  

82
,8

82
   

   
   

  
56

,2
10

   
   

   
  

H
ar

ve
st

 F
ai

r
11

1,
16

9
   

   
   

10
0,

98
5

   
   

   
57

,1
20

   
   

   
  

78
   

   
   

   
   

   
(7

5)
   

   
   

   
   

  
54

,4
77

   
   

   
  

61
,5

43
   

   
   

  
36

,0
73

   
   

   
  

1,
65

1
   

   
   

   
 

37
,7

23
   

   
   

  
39

,2
00

   
   

   
  

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

2,
44

7,
24

1
   

   
2,

45
9,

75
0

   
   

2,
67

1,
17

1
   

   
1,

72
6,

06
0

   
   

1,
57

4,
97

5
   

   
2,

80
5,

58
1

   
   

3,
57

6,
87

1
   

   
2,

91
0,

37
2

   
   

46
4,

29
2

   
   

   
3,

37
4,

66
4

   
   

3,
57

9,
66

7
   

   

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

1,
66

5,
39

4
   

   
1,

24
7,

57
9

   
   

1,
48

2,
64

5
   

   
85

8,
60

0
   

   
   

67
9,

52
1

   
   

   
1,

06
4,

59
4

   
   

1,
77

3,
88

1
   

   
1,

40
9,

74
5

   
   

29
4,

80
9

   
   

   
1,

70
4,

55
4

   
   

1,
77

3,
16

4
   

   

To
ta

l O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Ex

pe
ns

e
10

,0
74

,0
88

   
 

9,
58

8,
99

6
   

   
10

,0
82

,4
81

   
 

4,
82

6,
45

6
   

   
5,

39
2,

70
5

   
   

9,
54

2,
08

3
   

   
11

,8
44

,3
47

   
 

9,
97

3,
63

7
   

   
1,

25
1,

58
6

   
   

11
,2

25
,2

23
   

 
11

,6
19

,1
42

   
 

At
ta

ch
m

en
t #

4
Pa

ge
 3



So
no

m
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

Fa
ir

Fa
ir 

R
ev

en
ue

s 
(R

ac
in

g 
O

n 
R

ac
in

g 
Pa

ge
)

B
ud

ge
t W

or
ks

he
et

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
do

pt
ed

 
A

ct
ua

l
R

em
ai

ni
ng

Pr
oj

ec
te

d
A

nn
ua

l 
M

on
th

YT
D

YT
D

YT
D

YT
D

YT
D

YT
D

B
ud

ge
t

YT
D

B
ud

ge
t

Ye
ar

 E
nd

B
ud

ge
t

B
ud

ge
t

G
/L

 #
20

17
20

18
20

19
20

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

23
-0

1 
- 

20
23

-1
0

20
23

-1
1 

- 
20

23
-1

2
20

23
20

24
Ja

n-
20

24

41
01

0-
30

-1
0

  F
ai

r A
dm

is
si

on
1,

12
0,

76
4

   
 

1,
22

2,
33

8
   

 
1,

16
3,

99
8

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

79
8,

89
5

   
   

 
1,

41
1,

57
0

   
 

1,
63

3,
36

2
   

 
1,

70
2,

59
6

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

1,
70

2,
59

6
   

 
1,

73
4,

46
1

   
 

To
ta

l F
ai

r A
dm

is
si

on
s 

- F
ul

l P
ric

e
1,

12
0,

76
4

   
 

1,
22

2,
33

8
   

 
1,

16
3,

99
8

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

79
8,

89
5

   
   

 
1,

41
1,

57
0

   
 

1,
63

3,
36

2
   

 
1,

70
2,

59
6

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

1,
70

2,
59

6
   

 
1,

73
4,

46
1

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

41
01

1-
30

-1
0

  A
dm

is
si

on
s 

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
41

02
0-

30
-1

0
  D

is
co

un
te

d 
Fa

ir 
Ad

m
is

si
on

s
37

8,
73

9
   

   
 

38
9,

70
3

   
   

 
40

0,
91

7
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

45
0

   
   

   
   

  
40

8,
13

0
   

   
 

51
5,

42
4

   
   

 
47

8,
09

7
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

47
8,

09
7

   
   

 
56

0,
87

1
   

   
 

41
02

1-
30

-1
0

  D
is

co
un

t R
ac

in
g 

Pa
tro

ns
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
To

ta
l F

ai
r A

dm
is

si
on

s 
- D

is
co

un
t 

37
8,

73
9

   
   

 
38

9,
70

3
   

   
 

40
0,

91
7

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
45

0
   

   
   

   
  

40
8,

13
0

   
   

 
51

5,
42

4
   

   
 

47
8,

09
7

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
47

8,
09

7
   

   
 

56
0,

87
1

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
To

ta
l F

ai
r A

dm
is

si
on

s 
R

ev
en

ue
1,

49
9,

50
2

   
 

1,
61

2,
04

1
   

 
1,

56
4,

91
5

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

79
9,

34
5

   
   

 
1,

81
9,

70
0

   
 

2,
14

8,
78

6
   

 
2,

18
0,

69
3

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

2,
18

0,
69

3
   

 
2,

29
5,

33
2

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

41
50

0-
50

-1
0

  I
nd

oo
r C

om
m

er
ci

al
 S

pa
ce

32
7,

32
3

   
   

 
29

1,
75

0
   

   
 

25
3,

54
5

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
65

,6
25

   
   

   
11

9,
54

0
   

   
 

12
0,

00
0

   
   

 
23

3,
65

2
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

23
3,

65
2

   
   

 
23

5,
00

0
   

   
 

41
60

0-
50

-1
0

  O
ut

si
de

 C
om

m
er

ci
al

 S
pa

ce
70

,8
55

   
   

   
11

1,
96

9
   

   
 

10
2,

23
9

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
26

,5
30

   
   

   
88

,1
25

   
   

   
10

5,
00

0
   

   
 

90
,4

74
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

90
,4

74
   

   
   

90
,5

00
   

   
   

To
ta

l C
om

m
er

ci
al

 S
pa

ce
39

8,
17

7
   

   
 

40
3,

71
9

   
   

 
35

5,
78

4
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

92
,1

55
   

   
   

20
7,

66
5

   
   

 
22

5,
00

0
   

   
 

32
4,

12
6

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
32

4,
12

6
   

   
 

32
5,

50
0

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   

42
10

0-
50

-1
0

  C
ar

ni
va

l R
ev

en
ue

72
2,

17
9

   
   

 
73

8,
19

6
   

   
 

71
2,

31
9

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
53

2,
38

7
   

   
 

80
2,

97
2

   
   

 
80

0,
00

0
   

   
 

82
0,

81
4

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
82

0,
81

4
   

   
 

82
1,

00
0

   
   

 

42
20

0-
50

-1
0

  F
oo

d 
C

on
ce

ss
io

ns
61

4,
34

1
   

   
 

61
2,

47
5

   
   

 
60

1,
68

4
   

   
 

31
,8

99
   

   
   

32
0,

02
1

   
   

 
66

0,
36

4
   

   
 

67
0,

00
0

   
   

 
71

5,
23

1
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

71
5,

23
1

   
   

 
72

0,
00

0
   

   
 

42
21

0-
50

-1
0

  F
oo

d 
Vo

uc
he

r C
on

ce
ss

io
ns

(2
37

)
   

   
   

   
 

(3
40

)
   

   
   

   
 

(2
80

)
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

To
ta

l F
oo

d 
C

on
ce

ss
io

n 
R

ev
en

ue
61

4,
10

4
   

   
 

61
2,

13
5

   
   

 
60

1,
40

4
   

   
 

31
,8

99
   

   
   

32
0,

02
1

   
   

 
66

0,
36

4
   

   
 

67
0,

00
0

   
   

 
71

5,
23

1
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

71
5,

23
1

   
   

 
72

0,
00

0
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

42
30

0-
50

-1
0

  A
lc

oh
ol

 C
on

ce
ss

io
ns

50
0,

02
7

   
   

 
54

1,
45

6
   

   
 

55
1,

05
0

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
10

0,
00

0
   

   
 

69
0,

70
8

   
   

 
73

0,
00

0
   

   
 

68
5,

38
7

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
68

5,
38

7
   

   
 

73
0,

00
0

   
   

 
42

40
0-

50
-1

0
  O

th
er

 C
on

ce
ss

io
ns

42
5

   
   

   
   

  
9,

71
6

   
   

   
  

28
,3

36
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

58
,2

91
   

   
   

20
,7

17
   

   
   

20
,0

00
   

   
   

21
,6

76
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

21
,6

76
   

   
   

20
,0

00
   

   
   

To
ta

l A
lc

oh
ol

 C
on

ce
ss

io
ns

50
0,

45
2

   
   

 
55

1,
17

1
   

   
 

57
9,

38
6

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
15

8,
29

1
   

   
 

71
1,

42
5

   
   

 
75

0,
00

0
   

   
 

70
7,

06
3

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
70

7,
06

3
   

   
 

75
0,

00
0

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
To

ta
l F

oo
d 

an
d 

A
lc

oh
ol

 C
on

ce
ss

io
ns

1,
11

4,
55

6
   

 
1,

16
3,

30
6

   
 

1,
18

0,
79

0
   

 
31

,8
99

   
   

   
47

8,
31

2
   

   
 

1,
37

1,
78

8
   

 
1,

42
0,

00
0

   
 

1,
42

2,
29

4
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

  
1,

42
2,

29
4

   
 

1,
47

0,
00

0
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

  
To

ta
l A

dm
is

si
on

s 
R

ev
en

ue
3,

73
4,

41
5

   
 

3,
91

7,
26

2
   

 
3,

81
3,

80
7

   
 

31
,8

99
   

   
   

1,
90

2,
20

0
   

 
4,

20
2,

12
5

   
 

4,
59

3,
78

6
   

 
4,

74
7,

92
7

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

4,
74

7,
92

7
   

 
4,

91
1,

83
2

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

43
10

0-
50

-1
0

  E
nt

ry
 F

ee
s

48
,7

38
   

   
   

45
,3

31
   

   
   

48
,2

59
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

9,
20

5
   

   
   

  
41

,3
98

   
   

   
41

,0
00

   
   

   
44

,2
15

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
44

,2
15

   
   

   
43

,1
35

   
   

   

43
30

0-
50

-1
0

  S
po

ns
or

ed
 A

w
ar

ds
19

,9
05

   
   

   
20

,8
96

   
   

   
20

,7
65

   
   

   
10

,0
60

   
   

   
11

5,
00

0
   

   
 

5,
54

5
   

   
   

  
20

,0
00

   
   

   
21

,3
61

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
21

,3
61

   
   

   
21

,5
00

   
   

   
46

51
0-

50
-1

0
  F

rie
nd

s 
of

 F
ai

r
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
47

81
5-

50
-1

0
  E

xh
ib

its
 S

po
ns

or
sh

ip
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

10
,0

00
   

   
   

18
,0

00
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

18
,0

00
   

   
   

8,
00

0
   

   
   

  
To

ta
l D

on
at

ed
 &

 S
po

ns
or

ed
 A

w
ar

ds
19

,9
05

   
   

   
20

,8
96

   
   

   
20

,7
65

   
   

   
10

,0
60

   
   

   
11

5,
00

0
   

   
 

5,
54

5
   

   
   

  
30

,0
00

   
   

   
39

,3
61

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
39

,3
61

   
   

   
29

,5
00

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
O

th
er

46
50

0-
50

-1
0

  F
lo

w
er

 S
ho

w
 P

re
vi

ew
 T

ic
ke

ts
17

,4
60

   
   

   
20

,3
00

   
   

   
11

,3
85

   
   

   
9,

60
0

   
   

   
  

20
,1

37
   

   
   

15
,5

08
   

   
   

14
,0

00
   

   
   

22
,9

00
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

22
,9

00
   

   
   

20
,0

00
   

   
   

43
40

0-
50

-1
0

  R
od

eo
 Q

ue
en

65
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
3,

55
0

   
   

   
  

3,
55

0
   

   
   

  
3,

30
0

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

3,
30

0
   

   
   

  
3,

30
0

   
   

   
  

47
60

1-
50

-1
0

  S
al

e 
of

 B
ird

s 
an

d 
Sm

al
l A

ni
m

al
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

47
60

2-
50

-1
0

  O
th

er
 E

xh
ib

its
 R

ev
-m

ilk
 s

al
es

/g
ol

f c
ar

ts
40

0
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

1,
00

0
   

   
   

  
1,

00
0

   
   

   
  

9,
30

0
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
9,

30
0

   
   

   
  

9,
30

0
   

   
   

  
47

70
0-

51
-1

0
  A

rt 
Sa

le
 C

om
m

is
ss

io
ns

1,
26

2
   

   
   

  
1,

86
7

   
   

   
  

82
4

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
4,

11
3

   
   

   
  

4,
20

0
   

   
   

  
1,

59
1

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

1,
59

1
   

   
   

  
1,

50
0

   
   

   
  

To
ta

l O
th

er
19

,7
72

   
   

   
22

,1
67

   
   

   
12

,2
09

   
   

   
9,

60
0

   
   

   
  

20
,1

37
   

   
   

24
,1

71
   

   
   

22
,7

50
   

   
   

37
,0

91
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

37
,0

91
   

   
   

34
,1

00
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

To
ta

l E
xh

ib
its

 R
ev

en
ue

88
,4

15
   

   
   

88
,3

94
   

   
   

81
,2

33
   

   
   

19
,6

60
   

   
   

14
4,

34
2

   
   

 
71

,1
14

   
   

   
93

,7
50

   
   

   
12

0,
66

8
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

12
0,

66
8

   
   

 
10

6,
73

5
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

46
10

0-
80

-1
0

  R
od

eo
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
46

16
0-

80
-1

0
  D

es
tru

ct
io

n 
D

er
by

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

46
15

0-
80

-1
0

  C
hr

is
 B

ec
k 

Pa
id

 S
ho

w
s

13
8,

54
0

   
   

 
13

2,
63

2
   

   
 

14
8,

31
2

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
17

4,
42

5
   

   
 

20
6,

92
0

   
   

 
21

1,
36

5
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

21
1,

36
5

   
   

 
22

3,
66

1
   

   
 

47
82

2-
80

-1
0

  C
om

m
un

ity
 S

ta
ge

 F
oo

d 
& 

Be
ve

ra
ge

10
,7

79
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

47
82

1-
80

-1
0

  O
th

er
 A

ttr
ac

tio
ns

 R
ev

en
ue

37
,5

01
   

   
   

56
,9

17
   

   
   

37
,1

30
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

10
,3

95
   

   
   

20
,0

00
   

   
   

16
,2

11
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

16
,2

11
   

   
   

20
0,

00
0

   
   

 
To

ta
l A

ttr
ac

tio
ns

18
6,

82
0

   
   

 
18

9,
54

9
   

   
 

18
5,

44
2

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
18

4,
82

0
   

   
 

22
6,

92
0

   
   

 
22

7,
57

5
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

22
7,

57
5

   
   

 
42

3,
66

1
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

D
on

at
ed

 &
 S

po
ns

or
ed

 A
w

ar
ds

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 S
pa

ce
 R

ev
en

ue

Fo
od

 C
on

ce
ss

io
n 

R
ev

en
ue

A
ttr

ac
tio

ns
/A

dm
is

si
on

s 
R

ev
en

ue

  C
ar

ni
va

l R
ev

en
ue

A
lc

oh
ol

 C
on

ce
ss

io
ns

  F
ai

r A
dm

is
si

on
 - 

Fu
ll 

Pr
ic

e

Ex
hi

bi
ts

 R
ev

en
ue

  F
ai

r A
dm

is
si

on
 - 

D
is

co
un

t

A
dm

is
si

on
s 

R
ev

en
ue

At
ta

ch
m

en
t #

4
Pa

ge
 4



O
th

er
 R

ev
en

ue
47

20
0-

50
-1

0
  N

ov
el

tie
s 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

-
-

- 
- 

- 
48

81
0-

80
-1

0
  C

os
t R

ec
ov

er
ed

 - 
At

tra
ct

io
ns

- 
- 

- 
- 

-
60

0
- 

-
- 

- 
- 

18
6,

82
0

   
   

 
18

9,
54

9
   

   
 

18
5,

44
2

   
   

 
- 

- 
18

5,
42

0
   

   
 

22
6,

92
0

   
   

 
22

7,
57

5
   

   
 

- 
22

7,
57

5
42

3,
66

1
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

47
11

0-
30

-1
0

  F
ai

r P
ar

ki
ng

41
0,

77
6

   
   

 
44

0,
60

7
   

   
 

42
1,

41
6

   
   

 
- 

19
0,

75
8

36
5,

03
2

   
   

 
52

7,
00

0
   

   
 

68
9,

95
9

   
   

 
- 

68
9,

95
9

79
8,

86
5

   
   

 
47

11
1-

30
-1

0
  V

et
s 

Lo
t P

ar
ki

ng
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
-

-
- 

-
- 

47
12

0-
30

-1
0

  F
ai

r P
re

fe
rre

d 
Pa

rk
in

g
8,

73
0

   
   

   
  

8,
46

0
   

   
   

  
8,

10
0

   
   

   
  

- 
- 

6,
75

0
   

   
   

  
6,

00
0

   
   

   
  

6,
57

0
   

   
   

  
- 

6,
57

0
6,

57
0

   
   

   
  

47
13

0-
30

-1
0

  F
ai

r E
xh

ib
ito

r C
re

de
nt

ia
l P

ar
ki

ng
8,

48
0

   
   

   
  

10
,2

37
   

   
   

9,
02

0
   

   
   

  
- 

2,
42

4
6,

14
0

   
   

   
  

6,
00

0
   

   
   

  
7,

57
0

   
   

   
  

- 
7,

57
0

7,
50

0
   

   
   

  
To

ta
l P

ar
ki

ng
 R

ev
en

ue
42

7,
98

6
   

   
 

45
9,

30
4

   
   

 
43

8,
53

6
   

   
 

- 
19

3,
18

2
37

7,
92

2
   

   
 

53
9,

00
0

   
   

 
70

4,
09

9
   

   
 

- 
70

4,
09

9
81

2,
93

5
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

VI
P 

R
ev

en
ue

47
82

5-
90

-1
0

  V
IP

 T
en

t
30

,2
52

   
   

   
29

,1
00

   
   

   
28

,5
60

   
   

   
- 

- 
25

,3
60

   
   

   
33

,0
00

   
   

   
28

,1
37

   
   

   
- 

28
,1

37
- 

Sp
on

so
rs

hi
p 

R
ev

en
ue

46
40

0-
80

-1
0

  R
od

eo
 S

po
ns

or
sh

ip
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
-

-
- 

- 
- 

47
80

0-
90

-1
0

  S
po

ns
or

sh
ip

s 
R

ev
en

ue
46

3,
01

5
   

   
 

40
3,

76
0

   
   

 
38

5,
68

8
   

   
 

15
,1

66
   

   
   

13
0,

72
0

   
   

 
31

9,
92

0
   

   
 

38
7,

00
0

   
   

 
43

2,
04

2
   

   
 

- 
43

2,
04

2
50

0,
00

0
   

   
 

47
81

0-
90

-1
0

  C
ou

nt
y 

Ex
hi

bi
t S

po
ns

or
sh

ip
s

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

-
-

- 
-

- 
47

81
3-

51
-1

0
  S

us
ta

in
ab

le
 S

po
ns

or
sh

ip
s

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

-
-

-
-

- 
47

81
3-

90
-1

0
  S

us
ta

in
ab

le
 E

xh
ib

it 
Sp

on
so

rs
hi

ps
- 

- 
-

- 
-

- 
-

-
-

-
- 

47
82

0-
80

/9
0-

10
  F

ar
m

er
's

 D
ay

 S
po

ns
or

sh
ip

s
50

0
   

   
   

   
  

50
0

   
   

   
   

  
5

-
- 

13
,0

00
   

   
   

5,
00

0
   

   
   

  
- 

- 
-

10
,0

00
   

   
   

To
ta

l S
po

ns
or

sh
ip

 R
ev

en
ue

46
3,

51
5

   
   

 
40

4,
26

0
   

   
 

38
5,

69
3

   
   

 
15

,1
66

   
   

   
13

0,
72

0
   

   
 

33
2,

92
0

   
   

 
39

2,
00

0
   

   
 

43
2,

04
2

   
   

 
- 

43
2,

04
2

51
0,

00
0

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   

46
33

0-
80

-1
0

  F
ai

r M
er

ch
an

di
se

2,
04

3
   

   
   

  
32

7
   

   
   

   
  

75
0

   
   

   
   

  
- 

- 
- 

-
-

- 
-  

- 
O

th
er

 F
ai

r R
ev

nu
e

47
50

0-
20

-1
0

  A
dv

er
tis

in
g 

R
ev

en
ue

s
8,

88
8

   
   

   
  

6,
70

0
   

   
   

  
5,

00
0

   
   

   
  

- 
- 

-
5,

00
0

   
   

   
  

10
,0

00
   

   
   

- 
10

,0
00

- 
47

71
0-

90
-1

0
  G

ol
f C

ar
t F

ee
s

2,
37

5
   

   
   

  
2,

75
0

   
   

   
  

3,
50

0
   

   
   

  
- 

1,
62

5
1,

00
0

   
   

   
  

3,
00

0
   

   
   

  
1,

15
3

   
   

   
  

- 
1,

15
3

1,
00

0
   

   
   

  
47

70
0-

90
-1

0
  F

ai
r S

pe
ci

al
 E

ve
nt

s
- 

- 
15

,5
27

   
   

   
- 

-
19

,5
61

   
   

   
25

,0
00

   
   

   
20

,6
60

   
   

   
- 

20
,6

60
20

,0
00

   
   

   
48

52
0-

10
-1

0
  O

th
er

  (
In

su
ra

nc
e 

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t)

1,
52

5
   

   
   

  
1,

83
5

   
   

   
  

2,
88

5
   

   
   

  
- 

99
0

1,
79

5
   

   
   

  
- 

2,
08

0
- 

2,
08

0
2,

00
0

   
   

   
  

To
ta

l O
th

er
12

,7
88

   
   

   
11

,2
85

   
   

   
26

,9
12

   
   

   
- 

2,
61

5
22

,3
56

   
   

   
33

,0
00

   
   

   
33

,8
92

   
   

   
- 

33
,8

92
23

,0
00

   
   

   
- 

R
V 

&
 F

ee
s 

R
ev

en
ue

48
24

0-
10

-1
0

 T
ra

ile
r &

 R
V 

Pa
rk

in
g 

Fe
es

44
,5

20
   

   
   

40
,7

10
   

   
   

47
,5

30
   

   
   

- 
1,

64
5

36
,0

00
   

   
   

40
,0

00
   

   
   

32
,4

15
   

   
   

- 
32

,4
15

33
,0

00
   

   
   

47
82

3-
80

-1
0

 T
ic

ke
t C

on
ve

ni
en

ce
 F

ee
s

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

-
-

- 
-

15
,0

00
   

   
   

48
88

0-
10

-1
0

  A
TM

 F
ee

s 
Ea

rn
ed

 F
ai

rti
m

e
17

,4
51

   
   

   
15

,2
30

   
   

   
13

,0
96

   
   

   
- 

1,
93

0
1,

55
7

   
   

   
  

3,
00

0
   

   
   

  
- 

- 
- 

- 
To

ta
l M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s 

Fa
ir 

R
ev

en
ue

76
,8

02
   

   
   

67
,5

52
   

   
   

88
,2

88
   

   
   

- 
6,

19
0

59
,9

13
   

   
   

76
,0

00
   

   
   

66
,3

07
   

   
   

- 
66

,3
07

71
,0

00
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

To
ta

l F
ai

r R
ev

en
ue

5,
00

8,
20

4
   

 
5,

15
5,

42
2

   
 

5,
02

1,
55

8
   

 
66

,7
25

   
   

   
2,

37
6,

63
4

   
 

5,
25

4,
77

3
   

 
5,

95
4,

45
6

   
 

6,
32

6,
75

5
   

 
- 

6,
32

6,
75

5
6,

83
6,

16
3

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

To
ta

l R
ac

in
g 

R
ev

en
ue

1,
41

6,
84

5
   

 
1,

09
5,

40
1

   
 

1,
07

1,
39

3
   

 
95

0,
89

2
   

   
 

1,
06

2,
84

4
   

 
1,

12
0,

84
5

   
 

1,
07

7,
60

0
   

 
1,

07
6,

50
0

   
 

- 
1,

07
6,

50
0

1,
29

6,
90

0
   

 
- 

To
ta

l F
ai

r R
ev

en
ue

 In
cl

ud
in

g 
R

ac
in

g 
R

ev
en

ue
6,

42
5,

05
0

   
 

6,
25

0,
82

3
   

 
6,

09
2,

95
2

   
 

1,
01

7,
61

7
   

 
3,

43
9,

47
8

   
 

6,
37

5,
61

8
   

 
7,

03
2,

05
6

   
 

7,
40

3,
25

5
   

 
- 

7,
40

3,
25

5
8,

13
3,

06
3

   
 

- 

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
Fa

ir 
R

ev
en

ue

To
ta

l A
ttr

/A
dm

is
s 

R
ev

en
ue

Pa
rk

in
g 

R
ev

en
ue

At
ta

ch
m

en
t #

4
Pa

ge
 5



So
no

m
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

Fa
ir

Pu
bl

ic
ity

 E
xp

en
se B
ud

ge
t W

or
ks

he
et

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
do

pt
ed

 
A

ct
ua

l
R

em
ai

ni
ng

Pr
oj

ec
te

d
A

nn
ua

l 
YT

D
YT

D
YT

D
YT

D
YT

D
YT

D
B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
B

ud
ge

t
Ye

ar
 E

nd
B

ud
ge

t

G
/L

 #
20

17
20

18
20

19
20

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

23
-0

1 
- 

20
23

-1
0

20
23

-1
1 

- 
20

23
-1

2
20

23
20

24

50
01

3-
20

-1
0

Sa
la

rie
s 

& 
W

ag
es

 T
em

p.
 - 

O
ve

rti
m

e
- 

1,
83

8
2,

77
3

   
   

   
  

- 
- 

- 
-

-
- 

- 
-

50
02

0-
20

-1
0

Sa
la

rie
s 

& 
W

ag
es

 T
em

po
ra

ry
40

,9
73

   
   

   
27

,6
75

35
,8

66
   

   
   

4,
02

6
   

   
   

  
- 

55
10

,0
00

   
   

   
35

6
   

   
   

   
  

-
35

6
10

,0
00

   
   

   
To

ta
l S

al
ar

ie
s 

&
 W

ag
es

 - 
Te

m
po

ra
ry

:
40

,9
73

   
   

   
29

,5
13

   
   

   
38

,6
39

   
   

   
4,

02
6

   
   

   
  

- 
55 

10
,0

00
   

   
   

35
6

   
   

   
   

  
- 

35
6

 
10

,0
00

   
   

   
  P

ay
ro

ll 
Ta

xe
s

55
00

0-
20

-1
0

  F
IC

A/
M

ed
ic

ar
e 

3,
13

4
   

   
   

  
2,

25
8

   
   

   
  

2,
99

6
   

   
   

  
30

8
   

   
   

   
  

- 
4 

76
5

   
   

   
   

  
27 

- 
27 

77
0

   
   

   
   

  
55

07
0-

20
-1

0
  U

ne
m

pl
oy

m
en

t I
ns

ur
an

ce
 P

ub
lic

ity
88

9
   

   
   

   
  

91
0

   
   

   
   

  
69

9
   

   
   

   
  

25
0

   
   

   
   

  
- 

3 
62

0
   

   
   

   
  

22 
- 

22 
62

0
   

   
   

   
  

To
ta

l P
ay

ro
ll 

Ta
xe

s
4,

02
4

   
   

   
  

3,
16

8
   

   
   

  
3,

69
5

   
   

   
  

55
8

   
   

   
   

  
- 

8 
1,

38
5

   
   

   
  

49 
- 

49 
1,

39
0

   
   

   
  

55
08

0-
20

-1
0

Si
ck

 P
ay

 - 
Te

m
po

ra
ry

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

52
8

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
- 

- 
  W

or
ke

r's
 C

om
pe

ns
at

io
n 

In
su

ra
nc

e
55

02
0-

20
-1

0
  W

or
ke

rs
 C

om
p 

In
su

ra
nc

e
1,

69
0

   
   

   
  

1,
21

7
   

   
   

  
1,

61
6

   
   

   
  

16
6

   
   

   
   

  
- 

2 
45

0
   

   
   

   
  

15 
- 

15 
46

0
   

   
   

   
  

To
ta

l W
ag

es
 &

 B
en

ef
its

46
,6

86
   

   
   

33
,8

98
   

   
   

44
,4

77
   

   
   

4,
75

0
   

   
   

  
- 

65 
11

,8
35

   
   

   
42

0
   

   
   

   
  

- 
42

0
 

11
,8

50
   

   
   

56
00

0-
20

-1
0

  C
on

tra
ct

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
- P

ub
ilic

ity
1,

82
7

   
   

   
  

28
,7

80
   

   
   

3,
33

8
   

   
   

  
3,

00
0

   
   

   
  

4,
08

8
   

   
   

  
9,

85
0

   
   

   
  

18
,0

00
   

   
   

1,
85

0
   

   
   

  
- 

1,
85

0
 

18
,0

00
   

   
   

56
00

1-
20

-1
0

  C
on

tra
ct

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
- P

ub
lic

ity
 T

T
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

-
-

65
06

0-
20

-1
0

  A
ge

nc
y 

Se
rv

ic
es

-G
ra

ph
ic

s
3,

35
8

   
   

   
  

15
2

   
   

   
   

  
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

-
-

To
ta

l P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l C
on

tr
ac

t S
er

vi
ce

s
5,

18
5

   
   

   
  

28
,9

32
   

   
   

3,
33

8
   

   
   

  
3,

00
0

   
   

   
  

4,
08

8
   

   
   

  
9,

85
0

   
   

   
  

18
,0

00
   

   
   

1,
85

0
   

   
   

  
- 

1,
85

0
 

18
,0

00
   

   
   

62
01

0-
20

-1
0

  P
os

ta
ge

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

-
62

03
0-

20
-1

0
  S

up
pl

ie
s 

- P
ub

lic
ity

58
3

   
   

   
   

  
1,

03
0

   
   

   
  

2,
57

7
   

   
   

  
56

0
   

   
   

   
  

1,
61

5
   

   
   

  
6,

68
3

   
   

   
  

9,
00

0
   

   
   

  
5,

28
7

   
   

   
  

- 
5,

28
7

 
9,

00
0

   
   

   
  

62
03

1-
20

-1
0

  O
ffi

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

94
5

   
   

   
   

  
37 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
-

-
62

03
4-

20
-1

0
  S

up
pl

ie
s 

- P
ub

lic
ity

2,
89

8
   

   
   

  
3,

57
4

   
   

   
  

5,
97

0
   

   
   

  
63

6
   

   
   

   
  

87
6

   
   

   
   

  
4,

57
4

   
   

   
  

- 
2,

02
4

 
- 

2,
02

4
 

- 
65

06
5-

20
-1

0
  S

po
ns

or
sh

ip
 E

xp
en

se
s

3,
14

2
   

   
   

  
10

,8
82

   
   

   
8,

50
5

   
   

   
  

62
5

   
   

   
   

  
22

0
   

   
   

   
  

13
,4

73
   

   
   

5,
00

0
   

   
   

  
90

,1
21

 
- 

90
,1

21
 

5,
00

0
   

   
   

  
73

03
0-

20
-1

0
  S

pe
ci

al
 R

ep
ai

rs
 &

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
-

-
To

ta
l S

up
pl

ie
s 

&
 E

xp
en

se
7,

56
8

   
   

   
  

15
,5

23
   

   
   

17
,0

53
   

   
   

1,
82

1
   

   
   

  
2,

71
1

   
   

   
  

24
,7

30
   

   
   

14
,0

00
   

   
   

97
,4

32
   

   
   

- 
97

,4
32

 
14

,0
00

   
   

   

62
03

2-
20

-1
0

  A
dv

er
tis

in
g 

- F
un

bo
ok

2,
00

0
   

   
   

  
3,

08
5

   
   

   
  

2,
64

1
   

   
   

  
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

-
65

01
0-

20
-1

0
  M

ed
ia

 - 
R

ad
io

52
,4

54
   

   
   

49
,9

72
   

   
   

45
,0

16
   

   
   

- 
12

,3
07

 
27

,3
55

   
   

   
21

,0
00

   
   

   
15

,6
91

   
   

   
- 

15
,6

91
 

26
,0

00
   

   
   

65
01

5-
20

-1
0

  M
ed

ia
 - 

Te
le

vi
si

on
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

-
-

65
02

0-
20

-1
0

  M
ed

ia
 - 

Pr
in

t
30

,2
95

   
   

   
39

,5
91

   
   

   
35

,5
00

   
   

   
55

0
   

   
   

   
  

12
,8

48
 

8,
60

8
   

   
   

  
11

,0
00

   
   

   
5,

03
5

   
   

   
  

- 
5,

03
5

 
16

,0
00

   
   

   
65

02
5-

20
-1

0
  M

ed
ia

 - 
O

ut
do

or
12

,3
89

   
   

   
12

,8
19

   
   

   
16

,3
34

   
   

   
- 

8,
54

5
 

23
,1

98
   

   
   

24
,0

00
   

   
   

25
,2

39
   

   
   

- 
25

,2
39

 
24

,0
00

   
   

   
65

03
0-

20
-1

0
  M

ul
ti-

M
ed

ia
 A

dv
er

tis
in

g 
34

,1
11

   
   

   
25

,4
60

   
   

   
33

,9
33

   
   

   
5,

99
2

   
   

   
  

18
,8

67
 

59
,6

52
   

   
   

62
,0

00
   

   
   

66
,1

14
   

   
   

- 
66

,1
14

 
72

,0
00

   
   

   
65

03
5-

20
-1

0
  P

ub
lic

 R
el

at
io

ns
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

-
-

65
04

0-
20

-1
0

  M
ed

ia
 - 

Pr
od

uc
tio

n
6,

40
0

   
   

   
  

6,
30

0
   

   
   

  
7,

10
0

   
   

   
  

- 
15

0
 

6,
20

0
   

   
   

  
8,

00
0

   
   

   
  

2,
28

0
   

   
   

  
- 

2,
28

0
 

8,
00

0
   

   
   

  
65

05
0-

20
-1

0
  P

os
te

r A
rt 

& 
Pr

od
uc

tio
n

46
3

   
   

   
   

  
50

6
   

   
   

   
  

51
7

   
   

   
   

  
- 

-
43

6
   

   
   

   
  

50
0

   
   

   
   

  
- 

- 
- 

50
0

   
   

   
   

  
65

05
5-

20
-1

0
  S

ch
ed

ul
e 

of
 E

ve
nt

s
3,

94
3

   
   

   
  

3,
95

4
   

   
   

  
4,

08
6

   
   

   
  

- 
1,

76
5

 
3,

41
8

   
   

   
  

4,
00

0
   

   
   

  
- 

- 
- 

4,
00

0
   

   
   

  
65

07
5-

20
-1

0
  N

ew
sl

et
te

r
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
-

65
07

8-
20

-1
0

  P
re

-F
ai

r E
ve

nt
s 

- P
ub

lic
ity

9,
72

9
   

   
   

  
8,

18
9

   
   

   
  

8,
80

5
   

   
   

  
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

-
65

08
0-

20
-1

0
  F

ai
r G

ui
de

59
,2

04
   

   
   

56
,1

94
   

   
   

59
,3

48
   

   
   

- 
- 

27
,8

45
   

   
   

58
,0

00
   

   
   

77
,4

56
   

   
   

- 
77

,4
56

 
58

,0
00

   
   

   
65

08
5-

20
-1

0
  W

eb
si

te
6,

62
8

   
   

   
  

4,
72

1
   

   
   

  
12

,2
79

   
   

   
1,

82
6

   
   

   
  

6,
30

6
   

   
   

  
16

,9
96

   
   

   
- 

6,
28

2
- 

6,
28

2
- 

To
ta

l A
dv

er
tis

in
g

21
7,

61
5

   
   

 
21

0,
79

1
   

   
 

22
5,

56
0

   
   

 
8,

36
8

   
   

   
  

60
,7

87
   

   
   

17
3,

70
8

   
   

 
18

8,
50

0
   

   
 

19
8,

09
7

   
   

 
- 

19
8,

09
7

 
20

8,
50

0
   

   
 

65
07

0-
20

-1
0

D
ire

ct
or

s 
R

oo
m

44
,5

74
   

   
   

44
,9

80
   

   
   

53
,3

75
   

   
   

6 
- 

48
,2

71
 

55
,0

00
   

   
   

40
,9

12
   

   
   

- 
40

,9
12

 
55

,0
00

   
   

   

To
ta

l P
ub

lic
ity

 E
xp

en
se

32
1,

62
8

   
   

 
33

4,
12

4
   

   
 

34
3,

80
2

   
   

 
17

,9
44

   
   

   
67

,5
86

   
   

   
25

6,
62

4
   

   
 

28
7,

33
5

   
   

 
33

8,
71

1
   

   
 

- 
33

8,
71

1
30

7,
35

0
   

   
 

  A
dv

er
tis

in
g

  O
th

er
 V

IP
 P

at
io

 - 
D

ire
ct

or
s'

 R
oo

m

Pu
bl

ic
ity

 W
ag

es
 &

 B
en

ef
its

  S
al

ar
ie

s 
&

 W
ag

es
 - 

Te
m

po
ra

ry

  P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
(C

on
tr

ac
tu

al
)

  S
up

pl
ie

s 
an

d 
Ex

pe
ns

e

  E
m

pl
oy

ee
 B

en
ef

its
 - 

Em
pl

oy
er

's
 S

ha
re

At
ta

ch
m

en
t #

4
Pa

ge
 6



So
no

m
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

Fa
ir

A
tte

nd
an

ce
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 E
xp

en
se

B
ud

ge
t W

or
ks

he
et

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
do

pt
ed

 
A

ct
ua

l
R

em
ai

ni
ng

Pr
oj

ec
te

d
A

nn
ua

l 
YT

D
YT

D
YT

D
YT

D
YT

D
YT

D
B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
B

ud
ge

t
Ye

ar
 E

nd
B

ud
ge

t

G
/L

 #
20

17
20

18
20

19
20

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

23
-0

1 
- 

20
23

-1
0

20
23

-1
1 

- 
20

23
-1

2
20

23
20

24

50
01

3-
30

-1
0

Sa
l/W

ag
e 

Te
m

p.
 - 

O
ve

rti
m

e 
Ad

m
is

si
on

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
3,

62
4

   
   

   
  

5,
74

9
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
9,

10
0

   
   

   
  

10
,9

12
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

10
,9

12
   

   
   

10
,6

85
   

   
   

50
04

0-
30

-1
0

Sa
la

rie
s 

& 
W

ag
es

 - 
C

on
ce

ss
io

n 
Au

di
to

rs
8,

06
3

   
   

   
  

8,
19

7
   

   
   

  
3,

27
5

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

5,
12

2
   

   
   

  
2,

26
3

   
   

   
  

9,
50

0
   

   
   

  
4,

89
8

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

4,
89

8
   

   
   

  
5,

00
0

   
   

   
  

50
07

0-
30

-1
0

Sa
l/W

ag
e 

Te
m

p 
- A

dm
is

si
on

s
64

,4
01

   
   

   
49

,0
37

   
   

   
51

,2
29

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
30

,2
04

   
   

   
55

,3
39

   
   

   
57

,6
46

   
   

   
52

,5
81

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
52

,5
81

   
   

   
63

,6
68

   
   

   
To

ta
l S

al
ar

ie
s 

&
 W

ag
es

 - 
Te

m
po

ra
ry

72
,4

63
   

   
   

60
,8

59
   

   
   

60
,2

52
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

35
,3

26
   

   
   

57
,6

02
   

   
   

76
,2

46
   

   
   

68
,3

90
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

68
,3

90
   

   
   

79
,3

53
   

   
   

55
00

0-
30

-1
0

Pa
yr

ol
l T

ax
es

 - 
FI

C
A/

M
ed

i A
tte

nd
an

ce
5,

54
3

   
   

   
  

5,
49

3
   

   
   

  
4,

60
9

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

2,
70

2
   

   
   

  
4,

40
7

   
   

   
  

5,
83

3
   

   
   

  
5,

14
0

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

5,
14

0
   

   
   

  
6,

07
0

   
   

   
  

55
07

0-
30

-1
0

Pa
yr

ol
l T

ax
es

 - 
U

E 
In

s.
 A

tte
nd

an
ce

3,
88

2
   

   
   

  
3,

66
9

   
   

   
  

3,
71

3
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
2,

15
1

   
   

   
  

3,
55

2
   

   
   

  
4,

72
7

   
   

   
  

4,
16

6
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
4,

16
6

   
   

   
  

4,
92

0
   

   
   

  
To

ta
l P

ay
ro

ll 
Ta

xe
s

9,
42

6
   

   
   

  
9,

16
2

   
   

   
  

8,
32

3
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
4,

85
3

   
   

   
  

7,
95

8
   

   
   

  
10

,5
60

   
   

   
9,

30
6

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

9,
30

6
   

   
   

  
10

,9
90

   
   

   

55
08

0-
30

-1
0

Si
ck

 P
ay

 - 
Te

m
po

ra
ry

-
   

   
   

   
   

66
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
55

02
0-

30
-1

0
W

or
ke

rs
 C

om
p.

 In
s.

 - 
At

te
nd

an
ce

/F
ai

r
2,

98
9

   
   

   
  

2,
51

3
   

   
   

  
2,

48
5

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

1,
45

7
   

   
   

  
2,

37
6

   
   

   
  

3,
43

1
   

   
   

  
2,

77
2

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

2,
77

2
   

   
   

  
3,

57
0

   
   

   
  

55
02

1-
30

-1
0

W
or

ke
rs

 C
om

p.
 In

s.
 - 

Vo
lu

nt
ee

rs
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   

To
ta

l W
or

ke
rs

 C
om

pe
ns

at
io

n 
In

su
ra

nc
e

2,
98

9
   

   
   

  
2,

51
3

   
   

   
  

2,
48

5
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
1,

45
7

   
   

   
  

2,
37

6
   

   
   

  
3,

43
1

   
   

   
  

2,
77

2
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
2,

77
2

   
   

   
  

3,
57

0
   

   
   

  
To

ta
l W

ag
es

 &
 B

en
ef

its
84

,8
78

   
   

   
72

,6
00

   
   

   
71

,0
60

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
41

,6
36

   
   

   
67

,9
37

   
   

   
90

,2
37

   
   

   
80

,4
68

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
80

,4
68

   
   

   
93

,9
13

   
   

   

56
00

0-
30

-1
0

  C
on

tra
ct

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
- A

tte
nd

an
ce

5,
54

6
   

   
   

  
6,

51
3

   
   

   
  

83
9

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
15

,0
45

   
   

   
5,

24
5

   
   

   
  

29
,0

00
   

   
   

6,
19

5
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
6,

19
5

   
   

   
  

7,
00

0
   

   
   

  
56

02
0-

30
-1

0
  S

ec
ur

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
 - 

Fa
ir 

(C
ar

ni
va

l L
ot

 - 
Po

lic
e)

92
,7

18
   

   
   

91
,8

42
   

   
   

95
,0

00
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

10
5,

19
6

   
   

 
76

,3
05

   
   

   
85

,0
00

   
   

   
10

4,
33

0
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

10
4,

33
0

   
   

 
97

,3
00

   
   

   
56

02
1-

30
-1

0
  P

riv
at

e 
Se

cu
rit

y 
- F

ai
r

11
2,

18
7

   
   

 
14

0,
67

8
   

   
 

15
3,

79
1

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
89

,5
17

   
   

   
20

9,
37

5
   

   
 

18
5,

00
0

   
   

 
23

6,
91

7
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

23
6,

91
7

   
   

 
20

6,
20

0
   

   
 

56
02

2-
30

-1
0

  F
ire

 In
sp

ec
tio

n 
- F

ai
r

5,
47

4
   

   
   

  
5,

80
2

   
   

   
  

5,
56

3
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
5,

16
8

   
   

   
  

6,
25

0
   

   
   

  
7,

00
0

   
   

   
  

6,
94

1
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
6,

94
1

   
   

   
  

7,
50

0
   

   
   

  
56

02
3-

30
-1

0
  F

irs
t A

id
 - 

Fa
ir 

At
te

nd
an

ce
20

,9
46

   
   

   
21

,7
00

   
   

   
22

,0
66

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
17

,3
67

   
   

   
16

,0
79

   
   

   
19

,0
00

   
   

   
20

,4
39

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
20

,4
39

   
   

   
22

,0
00

   
   

   
56

02
4-

30
-1

0
  A

dm
is

si
on

s 
Se

rv
ic

es
15

,0
31

   
   

   
11

,8
27

   
   

   
10

,8
77

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
5,

08
0

   
   

   
  

9,
23

4
   

   
   

  
11

,0
00

   
   

   
14

,1
70

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
14

,1
70

   
   

   
16

,0
00

   
   

   
56

02
5-

30
-1

0
  O

th
er

 - 
E-

Ti
x 

Su
pp

or
t/B

rin
ks

 T
ru

ck
6,

74
9

   
   

   
  

7,
71

4
   

   
   

  
3,

69
6

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

4,
30

0
   

   
   

  
3,

15
0

   
   

   
  

4,
00

0
   

   
   

  
5,

07
0

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

5,
07

0
   

   
   

  
5,

50
0

   
   

   
  

To
ta

l P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
(C

on
tr

ac
tu

al
)

25
8,

65
1

   
   

 
28

6,
07

5
   

   
 

29
1,

83
2

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
24

1,
67

2
   

   
 

32
5,

63
8

   
   

 
34

0,
00

0
   

   
 

39
4,

06
1

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
39

4,
06

1
   

   
 

36
1,

50
0

   
   

 

62
03

0-
30

-1
0

  S
up

pl
ie

s 
- A

tte
nd

an
ce

2,
80

8
   

   
   

  
1,

49
0

   
   

   
  

59
3

   
   

   
   

  
20

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
94

0
   

   
   

  
26

,0
55

   
   

   
10

,0
00

   
   

   
23

,9
72

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
23

,9
72

   
   

   
13

,9
00

   
   

   
62

03
1-

30
-1

0
  E

m
pl

oy
ee

 T
ee

 S
hi

rts
/H

at
s

12
,1

97
   

   
   

8,
93

8
   

   
   

  
10

,5
31

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
11

,9
08

   
   

   
13

,0
00

   
   

   
11

,1
06

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
11

,1
06

   
   

   
12

,2
20

   
   

   
62

03
2-

30
-1

0
  O

ffi
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
Fa

ir 
At

te
nd

an
ce

93
   

   
   

   
   

 
40

6
   

   
   

   
  

94
9

   
   

   
   

  
38

2
   

   
   

   
  

11
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
62

05
0-

30
-1

0
  T

ic
ke

ts
 &

 C
re

de
nt

ia
ls

14
,8

02
   

   
   

11
,2

35
   

   
   

9,
12

8
   

   
   

  
3,

49
1

   
   

   
  

11
,1

29
   

   
   

5,
07

7
   

   
   

  
6,

50
0

   
   

   
  

5,
75

5
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
5,

75
5

   
   

   
  

9,
08

0
   

   
   

  
62

05
1-

30
-1

0
  S

ig
na

ge
/O

th
er

/D
rin

ki
ng

 W
at

er
6,

71
2

   
   

   
  

7,
36

5
   

   
   

  
28

9
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

6,
00

0
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
3,

00
0

   
   

   
  

62
05

2-
30

-1
0

  T
ic

ke
ts

 &
 O

rd
er

 F
or

m
s

66
9

   
   

   
   

  
1,

09
2

   
   

   
  

76
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
1,

00
0

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

1,
00

0
   

   
   

  
72

05
0-

30
-1

0
  E

qu
ip

m
en

t R
en

ta
l -

 A
tte

nd
an

ce
6,

82
6

   
   

   
  

6,
08

3
   

   
   

  
6,

46
8

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

8,
71

8
   

   
   

  
39

,6
51

   
   

   
39

,0
00

   
   

   
42

,3
54

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
42

,3
54

   
   

   
17

,5
61

   
   

   
To

ta
l S

up
pl

ie
s 

an
d 

Ex
pe

ns
e

44
,1

07
   

   
   

36
,6

10
   

   
   

28
,7

18
   

   
   

3,
89

3
   

   
   

  
21

,8
97

   
   

   
82

,6
90

   
   

   
75

,5
00

   
   

   
83

,1
87

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
83

,1
87

   
   

   
56

,7
61

   
   

   

72
05

1-
30

-1
0

  L
ig

ht
 T

ow
er

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
13

,5
20

   
   

   
72

05
2-

30
-1

0
  M

et
al

 D
et

ec
to

rs
9,

08
0

   
   

   
  

9,
08

0
   

   
   

  
9,

08
0

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

6,
84

0
   

   
   

  
11

,2
46

   
   

   
21

,0
00

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
72

05
3-

30
-1

0
  G

ol
f C

ar
ts

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

10
,0

45
   

   
   

72
05

4-
30

-1
0

  T
ra

m
 T

ra
ct

or
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

73
03

0-
30

-1
0

  S
pe

ci
al

 R
ep

ai
rs

 &
 E

qu
ip

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

8,
81

5
   

   
   

  
To

ta
l E

qu
ip

m
en

t R
en

ta
l

9,
08

0
   

   
   

  
9,

08
0

   
   

   
  

9,
08

0
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
6,

84
0

   
   

   
  

11
,2

46
   

   
   

21
,0

00
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

32
,3

80
   

   
   

To
ta

l A
tte

nd
an

ce
 E

xp
en

se
39

6,
71

6
   

   
 

40
4,

36
5

   
   

 
40

0,
69

0
   

   
 

3,
89

3
   

   
   

  
31

2,
04

6
   

   
 

48
7,

51
1

   
   

 
52

6,
73

7
   

   
 

55
7,

71
6

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
55

7,
71

6
   

   
 

54
4,

55
4

   
   

 

W
ag

es
 a

nd
 B

en
ef

its
  S

al
ar

ie
s 

an
d 

W
ag

es
 - 

Te
m

po
ra

ry

  E
qu

ip
m

en
t R

en
ta

l

 P
ay

ro
ll 

Ta
xe

s

  W
or

ke
r's

 C
om

pe
ns

at
io

n 
In

su
ra

nc
e

  P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
(C

on
tr

ac
tu

al
)

  S
up

pl
ie

s 
an

d 
Ex

pe
ns

e

  E
m

pl
oy

ee
 B

en
ef

its
 - 

Em
pl

oy
er

's
 S

ha
re

At
ta

ch
m

en
t #

4
Pa

ge
 7



So
no

m
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

Fa
ir

Pr
em

iu
m

 E
xp

en
se B
ud

ge
t W

or
ks

he
et

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
do

pt
ed

 
A

ct
ua

l
R

em
ai

ni
ng

Pr
oj

ec
te

d
A

nn
ua

l 
YT

D
YT

D
YT

D
YT

D
YT

D
YT

D
B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
B

ud
ge

t
Ye

ar
 E

nd
B

ud
ge

t

G
/L

 #
20

17
20

18
20

19
20

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

23
-0

1 
- 

20
23

-1
0

20
23

-1
1 

- 
20

23
-1

2
20

23
20

24

58
01

0-
40

-1
0

  C
as

h 
Aw

ar
ds

15
8,

29
0

   
   

 
14

9,
78

1
   

   
 

12
7,

21
2

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
1,

25
0

   
   

   
  

10
0,

27
4

   
   

 
12

0,
00

0
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

10
4,

22
7

   
   

 
12

0,
00

0
   

   
 

58
01

0-
55

-1
0

  C
as

h 
Aw

ar
ds

 - 
H

al
l o

f F
lo

w
er

s
12

1,
62

0
   

   
 

97
,0

50
   

   
   

11
8,

90
0

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
3,

60
0

   
   

   
  

11
5,

20
0

   
   

 
14

0,
00

0
   

   
 

14
0,

55
0

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
14

0,
55

0
   

   
 

14
0,

00
0

   
   

 
To

ta
l C

as
h 

A
w

ar
ds

27
9,

90
9

   
   

 
24

6,
83

1
   

   
 

24
6,

11
2

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
4,

85
0

   
   

   
  

21
5,

47
4

   
   

 
26

0,
00

0
   

   
 

24
4,

77
7

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
24

4,
77

7
   

   
 

26
0,

00
0

   
   

 

58
04

0-
40

-1
0

  T
ro

ph
ie

s,
 M

ed
al

s,
 R

ib
bo

ns
15

,1
24

   
   

   
16

,3
72

   
   

   
14

,9
05

   
   

   
72

8
   

   
   

   
  

4,
32

1
   

   
   

  
21

,8
34

   
   

   
20

,0
00

   
   

   
24

,0
51

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
24

,0
51

   
   

   
22

,0
00

   
   

   
To

ta
l S

po
ns

or
ed

 C
as

h 
A

w
ar

ds
15

,1
24

   
   

   
16

,3
72

   
   

   
14

,9
05

   
   

   
72

8
   

   
   

   
  

4,
32

1
   

   
   

  
21

,8
34

   
   

   
20

,0
00

   
   

   
24

,0
51

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
24

,0
51

   
   

   
22

,0
00

   
   

   

To
ta

l P
re

m
iu

m
 E

xp
en

se
29

5,
03

4
   

   
 

26
3,

20
2

   
   

 
26

1,
01

7
   

   
 

72
8

   
   

   
   

  
9,

17
1

   
   

   
  

23
7,

30
9

   
   

 
28

0,
00

0
   

   
 

26
8,

82
8

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
26

8,
82

8
   

   
 

28
2,

00
0

   
   

 

Pr
em

iu
m

 E
xp

en
se

  C
as

h 
A

w
ar

ds

  S
po

ns
or

ed
 C

as
h 

A
w

ar
ds

At
ta

ch
m

en
t #

4
Pa

ge
 8



So
no

m
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

Fa
ir

H
al

l o
f F

lo
w

er
s 

Ex
pe

ns
e

B
ud

ge
t W

or
ks

he
et

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
do

pt
ed

 
A

ct
ua

l
R

em
ai

ni
ng

Pr
oj

ec
te

d
A

nn
ua

l 
YT

D
YT

D
YT

D
YT

D
YT

D
YT

D
B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
B

ud
ge

t
Ye

ar
 E

nd
B

ud
ge

t

G
/L

 #
20

17
20

18
20

19
20

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

23
-0

1 
- 

20
23

-1
0

20
23

-1
1 

- 
20

23
-1

2
20

23
20

24

50
01

3-
55

-1
0

O
ve

rti
m

e 
- H

O
F 

-
   

   
   

   
   

66
   

   
   

   
   

 
49

5
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

1,
63

0
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
1,

63
0

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

50
07

5-
55

-1
0

H
al

l o
f F

lo
w

er
s 

W
ag

es
65

,1
36

   
   

   
49

,3
72

   
   

   
70

,7
53

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
81

,6
62

   
   

   
76

,0
00

   
   

   
82

,8
08

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
82

,8
08

   
   

   
78

,0
00

   
   

   
To

ta
l S

al
ar

ie
s 

&
 W

ag
es

 - 
Te

m
po

ra
ry

:
65

,1
36

   
   

   
49

,4
38

   
   

   
71

,2
48

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
81

,6
62

   
   

   
76

,0
00

   
   

   
84

,4
38

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
84

,4
38

   
   

   
78

,0
00

   
   

   

55
00

0-
55

-1
0

FI
C

A/
M

ed
ic

ar
e 

- H
O

F
4,

98
3

   
   

   
  

3,
78

2
   

   
   

  
5,

45
0

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

6,
38

2
   

   
   

  
5,

81
4

   
   

   
  

6,
46

0
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
6,

46
0

   
   

   
  

5,
97

0
   

   
   

  
55

07
0-

55
-1

0
U

ne
m

pl
oy

m
en

t I
ns

ur
an

ce
 - 

H
O

F
2,

90
7

   
   

   
  

2,
18

5
   

   
   

  
2,

78
7

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

3,
19

7
   

   
   

  
4,

71
2

   
   

   
  

2,
85

8
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
2,

85
8

   
   

   
  

4,
84

0
   

   
   

  
To

ta
l P

ay
ro

ll 
Ta

xe
s

7,
89

0
   

   
   

  
5,

96
7

   
   

   
  

8,
23

7
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
9,

58
0

   
   

   
  

10
,5

26
   

   
   

9,
31

8
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
9,

31
8

   
   

   
  

10
,8

10
   

   
   

55
02

0-
55

-1
0

W
or

ke
r's

 C
om

p.
 H

O
F

2,
68

7
   

   
   

  
2,

03
9

   
   

   
  

2,
93

9
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
3,

44
1

   
   

   
  

3,
42

0
   

   
   

  
3,

48
3

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

3,
48

3
   

   
   

  
3,

51
0

   
   

   
  

To
ta

l H
al

l o
f F

lo
w

er
s 

W
ag

es
 &

 B
en

ef
its

:
75

,7
13

   
   

   
57

,4
44

   
   

   
82

,4
24

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
94

,6
83

   
   

   
89

,9
46

   
   

   
97

,2
39

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
97

,2
39

   
   

   
92

,3
20

   
   

   
  H

al
l o

f F
lo

w
er

s 
D

es
ig

n
56

09
0-

55
-1

0
H

O
F 

D
es

ig
ne

r F
ee

77
,0

00
   

   
   

72
,0

00
   

   
   

72
,0

00
   

   
   

12
,0

00
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

60
,0

00
   

   
   

75
,0

00
   

   
   

89
,9

50
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

89
,9

50
   

   
   

75
,0

00
   

   
   

  H
al

l o
f F

lo
w

er
s 

C
on

tr
ac

ts
56

09
5-

55
-1

0
H

O
F 

C
on

tr
ac

t S
er

vi
ce

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
15

0,
00

0
   

   
 

14
6,

00
0

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
14

6,
00

0
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  H
al

l o
f F

lo
w

er
s 

M
at

er
ia

ls
60

09
0-

55
-1

0
H

O
F 

M
at

er
ia

ls
67

,7
47

   
   

   
61

,3
17

   
   

   
44

,6
56

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
64

,6
85

   
   

   
70

,0
00

   
   

   
53

,7
01

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
53

,7
01

   
   

   
60

,0
00

   
   

   

To
ta

l H
al

l o
f F

lo
w

er
s 

Ex
pe

ns
e

22
0,

46
0

   
   

 
19

0,
76

0
   

   
 

19
9,

08
1

   
   

 
12

,0
00

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
21

9,
36

8
   

   
 

38
4,

94
6

   
   

 
38

6,
89

0
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

38
6,

89
0

   
   

 
22

7,
32

0
   

   
 

  H
al

l o
f F

lo
w

er
s 

W
ag

es
 &

 T
ax

es

  P
ay

ro
ll 

Ta
xe

s

  W
or

ke
r's

 C
om

pe
ns

at
io

n 
In

su
ra

nc
e

At
ta

ch
m

en
t #

4
Pa

ge
 9



So
no

m
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

Fa
ir

Ex
hi

bi
ts

 E
xp

en
se B

ud
ge

t W
or

ks
he

et
A

ct
ua

l
A

ct
ua

l
A

ct
ua

l
A

ct
ua

l
A

ct
ua

l
A

ct
ua

l
A

do
pt

ed
 

A
ct

ua
l

R
em

ai
ni

ng
Pr

oj
ec

te
d

A
nn

ua
l 

YT
D

YT
D

YT
D

YT
D

YT
D

YT
D

B
ud

ge
t

YT
D

B
ud

ge
t

Ye
ar

 E
nd

B
ud

ge
t

G
/L

 #
20

17
20

18
20

19
20

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

23
-0

1 
- 

20
23

-1
0

20
23

-1
1 

- 
20

23
-1

2
20

23
20

24

50
01

0-
50

-1
0

Sa
la

rie
s 

& 
W

ag
es

 P
er

m
an

en
t

63
,1

82
   

   
   

12
5,

34
7

   
   

 
12

4,
10

5
   

   
 

11
0,

85
1

   
   

 
70

,3
36

   
   

   
98

,6
92

   
   

   
15

9,
22

4
   

   
 

12
7,

70
3

   
   

 
26

,6
74

   
   

   
15

4,
37

7
   

   
 

18
2,

11
0

   
   

 
50

01
2-

50
-1

0
Sa

l/W
ag

e 
Pe

rm
. -

 O
ve

rti
m

e
10

,0
10

   
   

   
6,

86
3

   
   

   
  

1,
62

2
   

   
   

  
18

9
   

   
   

   
  

79
7

   
   

   
   

  
7,

25
7

   
   

   
  

11
,5

94
   

   
   

29
,4

13
   

   
   

1,
09

4
   

   
   

  
30

,5
07

   
   

   
6,

70
0

   
   

   
  

50
01

5-
50

-1
0

Sa
l/W

ag
 P

er
m

. -
 P

ai
d 

Le
av

e
12

,4
50

   
   

   
8,

44
4

   
   

   
  

11
,8

65
   

   
   

18
,1

77
   

   
   

23
,4

85
   

   
   

15
,7

12
   

   
   

12
,8

67
   

   
   

11
,6

59
   

   
   

3,
00

0
   

   
   

  
14

,6
59

   
   

   
14

,8
90

   
   

   
55

01
1-

50
-1

0
Sa

l/W
ag

 P
er

m
. -

 C
as

h 
Al

lo
w

an
ce

8,
20

7
   

   
   

  
13

,5
24

   
   

   
13

,4
14

   
   

   
9,

61
7

   
   

   
  

5,
82

4
   

   
   

  
9,

91
1

   
   

   
  

14
,3

52
   

   
   

7,
20

1
   

   
   

  
2,

50
0

   
   

   
  

9,
70

1
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
To

ta
l S

al
ar

ie
s 

&
 W

ag
es

 - 
Pe

rm
an

en
t:

93
,8

50
   

   
   

15
4,

17
8

   
   

 
15

1,
00

5
   

   
 

13
8,

83
4

   
   

 
10

0,
44

2
   

   
 

13
1,

57
2

   
   

 
19

8,
03

7
   

   
 

17
5,

97
6

   
   

 
33

,2
68

   
   

   
20

9,
24

4
   

   
 

20
3,

70
0

   
   

 

50
01

3-
50

-1
0

Sa
la

rie
s 

& 
W

ag
es

 T
em

po
ra

ry
 - 

O
ve

rti
m

e 
-

   
   

   
   

   
33

,6
64

   
   

   
32

,9
19

   
   

   
19

8
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

5,
05

4
   

   
   

  
30

,0
00

   
   

   
28

,6
67

   
   

   
3,

00
0

   
   

   
  

31
,6

67
   

   
   

30
,0

00
   

   
   

50
02

0-
50

-1
0

Sa
la

rie
s 

& 
W

ag
es

 T
em

po
ra

ry
19

4,
27

8
   

   
 

11
8,

64
3

   
   

 
11

9,
75

0
   

   
 

1,
17

5
   

   
   

  
4,

24
2

   
   

   
  

15
5,

83
6

   
   

 
15

5,
00

0
   

   
 

12
9,

78
2

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
12

9,
78

2
   

   
 

15
5,

00
0

   
   

 
To

ta
l S

al
ar

ie
s 

&
 W

ag
es

 - 
Te

m
po

ra
ry

:
19

4,
27

8
   

   
 

15
2,

30
7

   
   

 
15

2,
66

9
   

   
 

1,
37

3
   

   
   

  
4,

24
2

   
   

   
  

16
0,

89
0

   
   

 
18

5,
00

0
   

   
 

15
8,

44
9

   
   

 
3,

00
0

   
   

   
  

16
1,

44
9

   
   

 
18

5,
00

0
   

   
 

54
00

0-
50

-1
0

EE
 B

en
ef

its
 - 

ER
 S

ha
re

 - 
Ac

cr
ue

d 
Le

av
e

(5
,0

43
)

   
   

   
 

8,
20

3
   

   
   

  
10

,3
55

   
   

   
2,

14
3

   
   

   
  

(1
9,

66
6)

   
   

  
35

,0
42

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
14

,7
44

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
14

,7
44

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
55

01
0-

50
-1

0
EE

 B
en

ef
its

 - 
ER

 S
ha

re
 - 

H
ea

lth
 B

en
ef

its
9,

63
3

   
   

   
  

15
,1

72
   

   
   

17
,4

17
   

   
   

13
,2

05
   

   
   

8,
59

2
   

   
   

  
16

,1
32

   
   

   
36

,0
01

   
   

   
24

,5
77

   
   

   
5,

60
0

   
   

   
  

30
,1

77
   

   
   

33
,6

10
   

   
   

55
03

0-
50

-1
0

EE
 B

en
ef

its
 - 

ER
 S

ha
re

 - 
O

th
er

 B
en

ef
its

20
3

   
   

   
   

  
40

6
   

   
   

   
  

19
6

   
   

   
   

  
62

3
   

   
   

   
  

3,
65

3
   

   
   

  
1,

73
7

   
   

   
  

2,
80

0
   

   
   

  
1,

17
7

   
   

   
  

44
0

   
   

   
   

  
1,

61
7

   
   

   
  

3,
10

0
   

   
   

  
55

08
0-

50
-1

0
Si

ck
 P

ay
 - 

Te
m

po
ra

ry
22

0
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

55
04

0-
50

-1
0

EE
 B

en
ef

its
 - 

ER
 S

ha
re

 - 
R

et
ire

m
en

t
32

,1
72

   
   

   
54

,9
62

   
   

   
56

,8
92

   
   

   
48

,3
15

   
   

   
33

,4
20

   
   

   
44

,4
38

   
   

   
64

,2
96

   
   

   
54

,0
14

   
   

   
10

,7
96

   
   

   
64

,8
10

   
   

   
73

,7
50

   
   

   
To

ta
l E

m
pl

oy
ee

 B
en

ef
its

 - 
Em

pl
oy

er
's

 
Sh

ar
e:

37
,1

85
   

   
   

78
,7

43
   

   
   

84
,8

60
   

   
   

64
,2

87
   

   
   

26
,0

00
   

   
   

97
,3

48
   

   
   

10
3,

09
7

   
   

 
94

,5
11

   
   

   
16

,8
36

   
   

   
11

1,
34

7
   

   
 

11
0,

46
0

   
   

 

55
00

0-
50

-1
0

Pa
yr

ol
l T

ax
es

 - 
FI

C
A/

M
ed

ic
ar

e 
Pe

rm
.

7,
08

6
   

   
   

  
11

,6
53

   
   

   
11

,7
25

   
   

   
10

,8
24

   
   

   
7,

74
1

   
   

   
  

10
,1

44
   

   
   

14
,0

52
   

   
   

12
,6

80
   

   
   

3,
70

0
   

   
   

  
16

,3
80

   
   

   
15

,6
00

   
   

   
55

00
1-

50
-1

0
Pa

yr
ol

l T
ax

es
 - 

FI
C

A/
M

ed
ic

ar
e 

Te
m

p.
14

,8
79

   
   

   
11

,6
51

   
   

   
11

,6
80

   
   

   
10

5
   

   
   

   
  

73
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

,6
01

   
   

   
14

,1
53

   
   

   
13

,8
55

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
13

,8
55

   
   

   
14

,1
50

   
   

   
55

07
0-

50
-1

0
Pa

yr
ol

l T
ax

es
 - 

U
E 

In
s.

 P
er

m
.

8,
48

5
   

   
   

  
9,

11
7

   
   

   
  

8,
99

9
   

   
   

  
85

   
   

   
   

   
 

59
   

   
   

   
   

 
8,

53
3

   
   

   
  

11
,4

70
   

   
   

10
,4

43
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

10
,4

43
   

   
   

50
4

   
   

   
   

  
55

07
1-

50
-1

0
Pa

yr
ol

l T
ax

es
 - 

U
E 

In
s.

 T
em

p.
60

   
   

   
   

   
 

47
   

   
   

   
   

 
34

   
   

   
   

   
 

28
   

   
   

   
   

 
18

   
   

   
   

   
 

37
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

   
   

   
   

   
 

43
   

   
   

   
   

 
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

51
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

,4
70

   
   

   
To

ta
l P

ay
ro

ll 
Ta

xe
s

30
,5

10
   

   
   

32
,4

68
   

   
   

32
,4

37
   

   
   

11
,0

42
   

   
   

7,
89

1
   

   
   

  
31

,3
15

   
   

   
39

,7
25

   
   

   
37

,0
21

   
   

   
3,

70
8

   
   

   
  

40
,7

29
   

   
   

41
,7

24
   

   
   

55
02

0-
50

-1
0

W
or

ke
rs

 C
om

p.
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

- P
er

m
an

en
t

2,
66

8
   

   
   

  
1,

84
1

   
   

   
  

2,
22

9
   

   
   

  
2,

38
1

   
   

   
  

1,
69

6
   

   
   

  
3,

23
9

   
   

   
  

6,
49

5
   

   
   

  
4,

76
2

   
   

   
  

1,
10

0
   

   
   

  
5,

86
2

   
   

   
  

7,
16

0
   

   
   

  
55

02
1-

50
-1

0
W

or
ke

rs
 C

om
p.

 In
su

ra
nc

e-
 T

em
po

ra
ry

8,
02

3
   

   
   

  
6,

28
3

   
   

   
  

6,
29

8
   

   
   

  
57

   
   

   
   

   
 

39
   

   
   

   
   

 
6,

56
4

   
   

   
  

8,
32

5
   

   
   

  
7,

47
1

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

7,
47

1
   

   
   

  
8,

33
0

   
   

   
  

To
ta

l W
or

ke
rs

 C
om

pe
ns

at
io

n 
In

su
ra

nc
e:

10
,6

91
   

   
   

8,
12

4
   

   
   

  
8,

52
7

   
   

   
  

2,
43

8
   

   
   

  
1,

73
6

   
   

   
  

9,
80

3
   

   
   

  
14

,8
20

   
   

   
12

,2
33

   
   

   
1,

10
0

   
   

   
  

13
,3

33
   

   
   

15
,4

90
   

   
   

To
ta

l E
xh

ib
its

 W
ag

es
 &

 B
en

ef
its

:
36

6,
51

4
   

   
 

42
5,

82
0

   
   

 
42

9,
49

8
   

   
 

21
7,

97
3

   
   

 
14

0,
31

1
   

   
 

43
0,

92
8

   
   

 
54

0,
67

9
   

   
 

47
8,

19
0

   
   

 
57

,9
12

   
   

   
53

6,
10

2
   

   
 

55
6,

37
4

   
   

 

56
04

0-
50

-1
0

  J
ud

ge
s 

(C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

)
28

,6
61

   
   

   
27

,4
65

   
   

   
27

,1
82

   
   

   
1,

54
5

   
   

   
  

7,
47

3
   

   
   

  
31

,8
80

   
   

   
33

,0
00

   
   

   
22

,4
09

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
22

,4
09

   
   

   
25

,0
00

   
   

   
  P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

- O
th

er
 (C

on
tr

ac
tu

al
)

56
08

0-
10

-1
0

  S
tra

w
 R

em
ov

al
5,

85
5

   
   

   
  

7,
17

8
   

   
   

  
6,

18
8

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

1,
73

0
   

   
   

  
9,

44
0

   
   

   
  

9,
50

0
   

   
   

  
5,

13
0

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

5,
13

0
   

   
   

  
5,

50
0

   
   

   
  

56
00

0-
50

-1
0

  P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
- O

th
er

 (C
on

tra
ct

ua
l)

42
,6

93
   

   
   

30
,9

70
   

   
   

28
,4

58
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

64
,0

63
   

   
   

71
,3

54
   

   
   

75
,0

00
   

   
   

39
,7

14
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

39
,7

14
   

   
   

45
,0

00
   

   
   

To
ta

l P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
(C

on
tr

ac
tu

al
)

48
,5

48
   

   
   

38
,1

48
   

   
   

34
,6

46
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

65
,7

93
   

   
   

80
,7

94
   

   
   

84
,5

00
   

   
   

44
,8

44
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

44
,8

44
   

   
   

50
,5

00
   

   
   

60
05

0-
50

-1
0

Pr
em

iu
m

 B
oo

k
9,

69
2

   
   

   
  

6,
02

8
   

   
   

  
6,

20
2

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

6,
50

0
   

   
   

  
7,

15
5

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

7,
15

5
   

   
   

  
6,

50
0

   
   

   
  

60
06

0-
50

-1
0

R
od

eo
 Q

ue
en

82
3

   
   

   
   

  
92

9
   

   
   

   
  

42
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
1,

85
2

   
   

   
  

1,
90

0
   

   
   

  
2,

09
7

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

2,
09

7
   

   
   

  
2,

00
0

   
   

   
  

60
08

1-
50

-1
0

Bi
rd

s 
& 

O
th

er
 S

m
al

l A
ni

m
al

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

1,
00

0
   

   
   

  
60

08
2-

50
-1

0
M

ilk
 B

ar
n 

Ex
pe

ns
e

1,
36

5
   

   
   

  
74

4
   

   
   

   
  

4,
12

9
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
6,

90
1

   
   

   
  

1,
50

0
   

   
   

  
3,

47
4

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

3,
47

4
   

   
   

  
3,

00
0

   
   

   
  

62
03

0-
50

-1
0

O
th

er
 S

up
pl

ie
s

14
,0

03
   

   
   

20
,2

76
   

   
   

21
,9

59
   

   
   

3,
68

2
   

   
   

  
15

,8
83

   
   

   
17

,3
49

   
   

   
16

,5
00

   
   

   
15

,8
57

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
15

,8
57

   
   

   
16

,5
00

   
   

   
68

04
0-

50
-1

0
D

em
o 

Ki
tc

he
n 

Ex
pe

ns
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

68
05

0-
50

-1
0

In
sp

ira
tio

n 
St

at
io

n 
Ex

pe
ns

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
68

08
1-

50
-1

0
Fr

ie
nd

s 
of

 F
ai

r A
w

ar
ds

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

68
08

5-
50

-1
0

In
su

ra
nc

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
73

03
0-

50
-1

0
Sp

ec
ia

l R
ep

ai
rs

 &
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
-

   
   

   
   

   
6,

67
3

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

To
ta

l S
up

pl
ie

s 
&

 E
xp

en
se

25
,8

83
   

   
   

34
,6

50
   

   
   

32
,7

10
   

   
   

3,
68

2
   

   
   

  
15

,8
83

   
   

   
26

,1
02

   
   

   
26

,4
00

   
   

   
28

,5
83

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
28

,5
83

   
   

   
29

,0
00

   
   

   
  T

en
t a

nd
 B

oo
th

 R
en

ta
l

  S
up

pl
ie

s 
&

 E
xp

en
se

Ex
hi

bi
ts

 W
ag

es
 &

 B
en

ef
its

  J
ud

ge
s 

(C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

)

  W
or

ke
r's

 C
om

pe
ns

at
io

n 
In

su
ra

nc
e

  S
al

ar
ie

s 
&

 W
ag

es
 - 

Pe
rm

an
en

t

  S
al

ar
ie

s 
&

 W
ag

es
 - 

Te
m

po
ra

ry

  E
m

pl
oy

ee
 B

en
ef

its
 - 

Em
pl

oy
er

's
 S

ha
re

  P
ay

ro
ll 

Ta
xe

s

At
ta

ch
m

en
t #

4
Pa

ge
 1

0



72
03

0-
50

-1
0

Te
nt

 &
 B

oo
th

 R
en

ta
l E

xh
ib

its
1,

52
4

   
   

   
  

3,
82

3
   

   
   

  
1,

29
4

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

60
4

   
   

   
   

  
67

0
   

   
   

   
  

1,
20

0
   

   
   

  
3,

05
0

   
   

   
  

- 
3,

05
0

 
2,

50
0

   
   

 
  O

th
er

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t R

en
ta

l
72

05
0-

50
-1

0
O

th
er

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t R

en
ta

l
2,

46
7

   
   

   
  

4,
01

2
   

   
   

  
4,

27
6

   
   

   
  

- 
4,

05
8

 
4,

16
5

   
   

   
  

4,
20

0
   

   
   

  
9,

51
1

   
   

   
  

- 
9,

51
1

 
7,

00
0

   
   

   
  

  S
ch

ol
ar

sh
ip

/F
lo

w
er

 S
ho

w
 P

re
vi

ew
62

03
1-

50
-1

0
Su

pp
lie

s-
Fl

ow
er

 S
ho

w
 P

re
vi

ew
14

,4
14

   
   

   
9,

53
5

   
   

   
  

8,
47

7
   

   
   

  
- 

- 
7,

76
8

   
   

   
  

8,
00

0
   

   
   

  
3,

65
9

   
   

   
  

7,
21

0
   

   
   

  
10

,8
68

 
6,

50
0

   
   

   
  

68
08

0-
50

-1
0

Sc
ho

la
rs

hi
ps

 A
w

ar
de

d
10

,0
00

   
   

   
9,

50
0

   
   

   
  

12
,5

00
   

   
   

20
,0

00
   

   
   

24
,9

50
   

   
   

16
,5

87
   

   
   

15
,0

00
   

   
   

22
,0

00
   

   
   

- 
22

,0
00

 
20

,0
00

   
   

   
68

09
5-

51
-1

0
Li

ce
ns

es
 &

 P
er

m
its

 - 
Su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
Ex

hi
bi

t
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

-
-

To
ta

l O
th

er
 S

ch
ol

ar
sh

ip
/F

lo
w

er
 S

ho
w

 P
re

vi
e w

24
,4

14
   

   
   

19
,0

35
   

   
   

20
,9

77
   

   
   

20
,0

00
   

   
   

24
,9

50
   

   
   

24
,3

55
   

   
   

23
,0

00
   

   
   

25
,6

59
   

   
   

- 
32

,8
68

26
,5

00
   

   
   

  A
g 

Ed
uc

at
io

n 
Ex

hi
bi

t
60

14
0-

50
-1

0
A

gr
ic

ul
tu

re
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

Ex
hi

bi
t

7,
74

6
   

   
   

  
7,

50
8

   
   

   
  

7,
17

6
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
22

,9
55

   
   

   
20

,0
00

   
   

   
26

,8
53

   
   

   
- 

26
,8

53
 

25
,0

00
   

   
   

To
ta

l E
xh

ib
its

 E
xp

en
se

50
5,

75
7

   
   

 
56

0,
46

2
   

   
 

55
7,

76
0

   
   

 
24

3,
20

0
   

   
 

25
9,

07
1

   
   

 
62

1,
84

9
   

   
 

73
2,

97
9

   
   

 
63

9,
09

8
   

   
 

57
,9

12
   

   
   

69
7,

01
0

   
   

 
72

1,
87

4
   

   
 

JL
A

 E
xp

en
se

 

At
ta

ch
m

en
t #

4
Pa

ge
 1

1



So
no

m
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

Fa
ir

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
Fa

ir 
Ex

pe
ns

e

B
ud

ge
t W

or
ks

he
et

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
do

pt
ed

 
A

ct
ua

l
R

em
ai

ni
ng

Pr
oj

ec
te

d
A

nn
ua

l 
YT

D
YT

D
YT

D
YT

D
YT

D
YT

D
B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
B

ud
ge

t
Ye

ar
 E

nd
B

ud
ge

t

G
/L

 #
20

17
20

18
20

19
20

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

23
-0

1 
- 

20
23

-1
0

20
23

-1
1 

- 
20

23
-1

2
20

23
20

24

50
03

0-
10

-1
0

Pa
rk

in
g 

W
ag

es
 - 

Fa
ir 

Te
m

p
64

,0
48

   
   

   
54

,6
62

   
   

   
66

,3
80

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
9,

16
3

   
   

   
  

81
,9

89
   

   
   

93
,1

58
   

   
   

68
,4

43
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

68
,4

43
   

   
   

79
,2

98
   

   
   

50
01

3-
10

-1
0

O
ve

rti
m

e 
Pa

rk
in

g 
- F

ai
r T

em
p

-
   

   
   

   
   

6,
41

1
   

   
   

  
14

,4
70

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
31

,0
25

   
   

   
25

3
   

   
   

   
  

18
,4

05
   

   
   

26
,1

60
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

26
,1

60
   

   
   

29
,3

21
   

   
   

55
00

0-
10

-1
0

FI
C

A/
M

ed
ic

ar
e 

Pa
rk

in
g 

- F
ai

r T
em

p
4,

90
0

   
   

   
  

4,
67

2
   

   
   

  
6,

18
5

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

3,
07

4
   

   
   

  
6,

27
2

   
   

   
  

8,
53

5
   

   
   

  
7,

23
7

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

7,
23

7
   

   
   

  
8,

31
0

   
   

   
  

55
07

0-
10

-1
0

U
E 

In
su

ra
nc

e 
Pa

rk
in

g 
- F

ai
r T

em
p

3,
40

4
   

   
   

  
3,

44
6

   
   

   
  

4,
30

6
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
2,

15
5

   
   

   
  

3,
68

1
   

   
   

  
6,

91
7

   
   

   
  

4,
24

3
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
4,

24
3

   
   

   
  

6,
73

0
   

   
   

  
55

02
0-

10
-1

0
W

or
ke

rs
 C

om
p 

Pa
rk

in
g 

- F
ai

r T
em

p
2,

64
2

   
   

   
  

2,
51

9
   

   
   

  
3,

33
5

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

1,
65

8
   

   
   

  
3,

39
2

   
   

   
  

5,
02

0
   

   
   

  
3,

90
2

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

3,
90

2
   

   
   

  
4,

89
0

   
   

   
  

To
ta

l W
ag

es
 &

 B
en

ef
its

74
,9

94
   

   
   

71
,7

10
   

   
   

94
,6

76
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

47
,0

74
   

   
   

95
,5

88
   

   
   

13
2,

03
5

   
   

 
10

9,
98

6
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

10
9,

98
6

   
   

 
12

8,
54

9
   

   
 

65
06

5-
10

-1
0

Sp
on

so
rs

hi
ps

3,
67

4
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   

62
05

1-
10

-1
0

  S
ig

n 
M

ac
hi

ne
 S

up
pl

ie
s

3,
10

5
   

   
   

  
2,

67
0

   
   

   
  

3,
57

1
   

   
   

  
13

1
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

2,
44

2
   

   
   

  
3,

50
0

   
   

   
  

1,
27

2
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
1,

27
2

   
   

   
  

2,
00

0
   

   
   

  
66

09
0-

80
-1

0
  F

ai
r M

er
ch

an
di

se
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

2,
70

8
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
2,

70
8

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

To
ta

l C
os

t o
f F

ai
r M

er
ch

/M
is

c
3,

10
5

   
   

   
  

2,
67

0
   

   
   

  
3,

57
1

   
   

   
  

13
1

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
2,

44
2

   
   

   
  

3,
50

0
   

   
   

  
3,

97
9

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

3,
97

9
   

   
   

  
2,

00
0

   
   

   
  

65
06

6-
10

-1
0

  O
th

er
 - 

VI
P

41
,7

28
   

   
   

27
,4

88
   

   
   

16
,9

81
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

30
,4

45
   

   
   

33
,0

00
   

   
   

31
,4

34
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

31
,4

34
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

68
06

5-
10

-1
0

  E
-T

ix
 C

on
ve

ni
en

ce
 F

ee
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

67
03

0-
10

-1
0

  F
ai

r M
is

c.
 C

at
tle

 D
riv

e 
/ P

ar
ki

ng
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

/ 
O

th
er

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

1,
57

0
   

   
   

  
71

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
   

   
   

  

60
15

0-
10

-1
0,

 
60

15
0-

50
-1

0,
 

67
01

5-
70

-7
0

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 E
xh

ib
its

 E
xp

en
se

21
,3

02
   

   
   

10
,5

56
   

   
   

11
,7

76
   

   
   

60
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

19
9

   
   

   
  

4,
75

6
   

   
   

  
6,

80
0

   
   

   
  

4,
17

2
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
4,

17
2

   
   

   
  

10
,8

50
   

   
   

  V
et

s 
Lo

t P
ar

ki
ng

72
04

5-
50

-1
0

Pa
rk

in
g 

Si
te

 R
en

ta
l -

 F
ai

r
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

Fa
ir 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

ve
nt

67
04

0-
10

-1
0

Fa
ir 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

ve
nt

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

12
,8

11
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
Vo

lu
nt

ee
r C

oo
rd

in
at

or
56

00
2-

10
-1

0
Vo

lu
nt

ee
r C

oo
rd

in
at

or
40

0
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  C
on

tr
ac

t S
er

vi
ce

s 
- R

V 
Pa

rk
 - 

Fa
ir

56
00

0-
10

-1
0

C
on

tra
ct

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
- V

en
do

r C
oo

rd
in

at
or

 a
nd

 
Au

di
to

r
30

,9
75

   
   

   
33

,9
89

   
   

   
49

,3
87

   
   

   
13

,8
90

   
   

   
25

,8
00

   
   

   
10

9,
24

7
   

   
 

10
5,

00
0

   
   

 
64

,6
49

   
   

   
7,

00
0

   
   

   
  

71
,6

49
   

   
   

99
,0

00
   

   
   

To
ta

l M
is

c 
Fa

ir 
Ex

pe
ns

e
17

6,
17

8
   

   
 

14
6,

41
3

   
   

 
19

0,
77

2
   

   
 

14
,1

52
   

   
   

77
,0

73
   

   
   

24
2,

47
8

   
   

 
28

0,
33

5
   

   
 

21
4,

22
0

   
   

 
7,

00
0

   
   

   
  

22
1,

22
0

   
   

 
24

5,
39

9
   

   
 

 

  F
ai

r M
is

c.
 - 

C
at

tle
 D

riv
e 

 / 
Pa

rk
in

g 
Su

pp
lie

s 
/ O

th
er

  C
om

m
er

ci
al

 E
xh

ib
its

 &
 C

on
ce

ss
io

ns

  C
os

t o
f F

ai
r M

er
ch

/M
is

c

  V
IP

 T
en

t

W
ag

es
 a

nd
 B

en
ef

its
  P

ar
ki

ng
 L

ot
 - 

Sa
la

rie
s 

an
d 

W
ag

es
 - 

Te
m

po
ra

ry

  S
po

ns
or

sh
ip

s

  C
on

ve
ni

en
ce

 F
ee

s

At
ta

ch
m

en
t #

4
Pa

ge
 1

2



So
no

m
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

Fa
ir

R
ac

in
g 

R
ev

en
ue

 &
 E

xp
en

se

B
ud

ge
t W

or
ks

he
et

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
do

pt
ed

 
A

ct
ua

l
R

em
ai

ni
ng

Pr
oj

ec
te

d
A

nn
ua

l 
YT

D
YT

D
YT

D
YT

D
YT

D
YT

D
B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
B

ud
ge

t
Ye

ar
 E

nd
B

ud
ge

t

G
/L

 #
20

17
20

18
20

19
20

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

23
-0

1 
- 

20
23

-1
0

20
23

-1
1 

- 
20

23
-1

2
20

23
20

24

45
11

0-
60

-1
0

Lo
w

er
 B

ox
 S

ea
ts

44
,8

70
   

   
   

39
,4

51
   

   
   

40
,4

23
   

   
   

- 
- 

31
,6

65
   

   
   

41
,0

00
   

   
   

28
,4

77
   

   
   

- 
28

,4
77

30
,0

00
   

   
   

45
12

0-
60

-1
0

U
pp

er
 B

ox
 S

ea
ts

98
5

   
   

   
   

  
92

5
   

   
   

   
  

87
5

   
   

   
   

  
- 

- 
79

3
   

   
   

   
  

2,
10

0
   

   
   

  
2,

28
6

   
   

   
  

- 
2,

28
6

3,
00

0
   

   
   

  
45

13
0-

60
-1

0
R

es
er

ve
d 

R
ac

in
g 

Se
at

s
49

,8
06

   
   

   
55

,1
90

   
   

   
51

,8
56

   
   

   
- 

- 
79

,4
96

   
   

   
53

,0
00

   
   

   
83

,3
54

   
   

   
- 

83
,3

54
85

,0
00

   
   

   
45

14
0-

60
-1

0
O

th
er

 R
ac

in
g 

Ad
m

is
si

on
s

19
,3

70
   

   
   

9,
27

3
   

   
   

  
13

,5
08

   
   

   
- 

- 
4,

05
6

   
   

   
  

8,
50

0
   

   
   

  
7,

43
6

   
   

   
  

- 
7,

43
6

8,
00

0
   

   
   

  
45

15
0-

60
-1

0
N

am
ed

 R
ac

es
6,

98
0

   
   

   
  

2,
53

0
   

   
   

  
3,

58
0

   
   

   
  

- 
- 

6,
48

0
   

   
   

  
6,

50
0

   
   

   
  

6,
83

0
   

   
   

  
- 

6,
83

0
7,

00
0

   
   

   
  

45
32

0-
60

-1
0

R
ac

in
g 

Ad
ve

rti
se

m
en

ts
- 

- 
-

- 
-

- 
-

-
-

-
-

To
ta

l R
ac

in
g 

A
dm

is
si

on
s

12
2,

01
1

   
   

 
10

7,
36

9
   

   
 

11
0,

24
2

   
   

 
- 

- 
12

2,
49

0
   

   
 

11
1,

10
0

   
   

 
12

8,
38

3
   

   
 

- 
12

8,
38

3
13

3,
00

0
   

   
 

45
20

0-
60

-1
0

Tr
ac

k 
C

om
m

is
si

on
s

1,
20

5,
90

3
   

 
94

0,
38

4
   

   
 

90
1,

49
5

   
   

 
94

2,
84

1
   

   
 

1,
06

2,
84

4
   

 
92

3,
79

3
   

   
 

92
5,

00
0

   
   

 
80

2,
34

9
   

   
 

- 
80

2,
34

9
1,

12
2,

40
0

   
 

45
35

5-
60

-1
0

N
C

O
TW

IN
C

 R
ei

m
28

,7
66

   
   

   
- 

-
-

- 
- 

-
-

- 
- 

-
48

81
0-

60
-1

0
C

os
ts

 R
ec

ov
er

ed
 - 

R
ac

in
g

32
4

   
   

   
   

  
-

12
,9

15
8,

05
1

   
   

   
  

- 
33

,3
35

- 
11

2,
68

1
- 

11
2,

68
1

- 
To

ta
l T

ra
ck

 C
om

m
is

si
on

s
1,

23
4,

99
3

   
 

94
0,

38
4

   
   

 
91

4,
41

0
   

   
 

95
0,

89
2

   
   

 
1,

06
2,

84
4

   
 

95
7,

12
8

   
   

 
92

5,
00

0
   

   
 

91
5,

03
0

   
   

 
- 

91
5,

03
0

1,
12

2,
40

0
   

 

45
33

0-
60

-1
0

R
ac

e 
Pr

og
ra

m
 S

al
es

46
,8

36
   

   
   

36
,9

12
   

   
   

36
,2

06
   

   
   

- 
- 

29
,6

25
   

   
   

30
,0

00
   

   
   

21
,4

53
   

   
   

- 
21

,4
53

27
,5

00
   

   
   

45
34

0-
60

-1
0

R
ac

e 
Fo

rm
s/

Ti
p 

Sh
ee

ts
11

,3
99

   
   

   
9,

35
2

   
   

   
  

8,
52

0
   

   
   

  
- 

- 
9,

45
2

   
   

   
  

9,
50

0
   

   
   

  
9,

91
3

   
   

   
  

- 
9,

91
3

12
,0

00
   

   
   

Pr
og

ra
m

s/
Fo

rm
s

58
,2

34
   

   
   

46
,2

63
   

   
   

44
,7

26
   

   
   

- 
- 

39
,0

77
   

   
   

39
,5

00
   

   
   

31
,3

65
   

   
   

- 
31

,3
65

39
,5

00
   

   
   

  O
th

er
45

35
0-

60
-1

0
O

th
er

 R
ac

in
g 

R
ev

en
ue

1,
60

7
   

   
   

  
1,

38
5

   
   

   
  

2,
01

6
   

   
   

  
- 

- 
2,

14
9

   
   

   
  

2,
00

0
   

   
   

  
1,

72
3

   
   

   
  

- 
1,

72
3

2,
00

0
   

   
   

  
  T

ot
al

 R
ac

in
g 

R
ev

en
ue

1,
41

6,
84

5
   

 
1,

09
5,

40
1

   
 

1,
07

1,
39

3
   

 
95

0,
89

2
   

   
 

1,
06

2,
84

4
   

 
1,

12
0,

84
5

   
 

1,
07

7,
60

0
   

 
1,

07
6,

50
0

   
 

- 
1,

07
6,

50
0

1,
29

6,
90

0
   

 

  S
al

ar
ie

s 
an

d 
W

ag
es

 (N
on

 P
ar

i-M
ut

ue
l)

50
01

3-
60

-1
0

  O
ve

rti
m

e 
R

ac
e 

Pr
og

ra
m

 &
 T

ic
ke

t S
el

le
rs

- 
3,

49
8

8,
89

6
   

   
   

  
31

5
   

   
   

   
  

-
1,

40
9

2,
50

0
   

   
   

  
8,

16
3

   
   

   
  

- 
8,

16
3

1,
00

0
   

   
   

  
51

00
0-

60
-1

0
  L

oc
al

 1
87

7 
W

ag
es

32
,6

27
   

   
   

24
,6

82
23

,2
95

   
   

   
- 

- 
23

,5
30

24
,6

00
   

   
   

28
,8

36
   

   
   

- 
28

,8
36

41
,0

00
   

   
   

51
01

0-
60

-1
0

  L
oc

al
 7

8 
W

ag
es

12
,6

35
   

   
   

9,
08

1
8,

68
5

   
   

   
  

- 
- 

3,
80

5
3,

80
0

   
   

   
  

4,
03

2
   

   
   

  
- 

4,
03

2
6,

00
0

   
   

   
  

51
02

0-
60

-1
0

  L
oc

al
 4

95
 W

ag
es

89
,0

89
   

   
   

59
,2

73
57

,1
16

   
   

   
-  

- 
52

,1
60

56
,0

00
   

   
   

54
,0

50
   

   
   

- 
54

,0
50

72
,0

00
   

   
   

51
03

0-
60

-1
0

Te
m

p 
W

ag
es

 R
ac

in
g 

- O
th

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s

48
,0

61
   

   
   

51
,2

89
61

,9
57

   
   

   
8,

95
7

   
   

   
  

9,
21

7
   

   
   

  
89

,4
83

80
,0

00
   

   
   

15
,8

71
   

   
   

6,
00

0
   

   
   

  
21

,8
71

60
,0

00
   

   
   

51
08

0-
60

-1
0

  N
on

 U
ni

on
 R

ac
in

g 
W

ag
es

17
1,

25
1

   
   

 
12

5,
92

6
13

7,
39

5
   

   
 

- 
- 

15
8,

37
4

15
0,

00
0

   
   

 
13

0,
19

3
   

   
 

- 
13

0,
19

3
17

3,
00

0
   

   
 

56
00

1-
60

-1
0

  C
on

tra
ct

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
Tr

ac
k 

An
no

un
ce

r
- 

- 
-

- 
-

- 
-

-
-

-
-

To
ta

l W
ag

es
 (N

on
 P

ar
i-M

ut
ue

l)
35

3,
66

2
   

   
 

27
3,

75
0

   
   

 
29

7,
34

4
   

   
 

9,
27

2
   

   
   

  
9,

21
7

   
   

   
  

32
8,

76
1

   
   

 
31

6,
90

0
   

   
 

24
1,

14
5

   
   

 
6,

00
0

   
   

   
  

24
7,

14
5

   
   

 
35

3,
00

0
   

   
 

  S
al

ar
ie

s 
an

d 
W

ag
es

 (P
ar

i-M
ut

ue
l)

51
04

0-
60

-1
0,

 6
83

0 -
  L

oc
al

 2
80

 W
ag

es
69

,2
96

   
   

   
47

,1
23

   
   

   
72

,9
21

   
   

   
- 

- 
40

,3
20

   
   

   
65

,0
00

   
   

   
46

,1
37

   
   

   
- 

46
,1

37
65

,0
00

   
   

   
  E

m
pl

oy
ee

 B
en

ef
its

- 
55

05
0-

60
-1

0
  H

ea
lth

 &
 W

el
fa

re
62

,1
54

   
   

   
60

,5
95

   
   

   
48

,6
08

   
   

   
15

,8
35

   
   

   
81

9
   

   
   

   
  

20
,0

10
   

   
   

21
,0

00
   

   
   

29
,2

18
   

   
   

- 
29

,2
18

45
,0

00
   

   
   

55
06

0-
60

-1
0

  P
en

si
on

26
,0

66
   

   
   

21
,7

36
   

   
   

21
,6

36
   

   
   

- 
- 

11
,1

77
   

   
   

11
,0

00
   

   
   

11
,1

68
   

   
   

- 
11

,1
68

18
,0

00
   

   
   

To
ta

l E
m

pl
oy

ee
 B

en
ef

its
88

,2
20

   
   

   
82

,3
31

   
   

   
70

,2
44

   
   

   
15

,8
35

   
   

   
81

9
   

   
   

   
  

31
,1

87
   

   
   

32
,0

00
   

   
   

40
,3

86
   

   
   

- 
40

,3
86

12
8,

00
0

   
   

 

55
00

0-
60

-1
0

Pa
yr

ol
l T

ax
es

 - 
FI

C
A/

M
ed

ic
ar

e 
Te

m
p.

32
,2

54
   

   
   

24
,6

14
   

   
   

22
,7

84
   

   
   

71
9

   
   

   
   

  
70

5
   

   
   

   
  

25
,1

50
   

   
   

26
,0

00
   

   
   

17
,8

57
   

   
   

55
0

   
   

   
   

  
18

,4
07

27
,0

00
   

   
   

55
07

0-
60

-1
0

Pa
yr

ol
l T

ax
es

 - 
U

ne
m

pl
oy

m
en

t I
ns

. T
em

p.
24

,7
34

   
   

   
15

,4
05

   
   

   
16

,3
27

   
   

   
55

3
   

   
   

   
  

55
3

   
   

   
   

  
15

,8
67

   
   

   
17

,0
00

   
   

   
13

,8
89

   
   

   
- 

13
,8

89
21

,8
90

   
   

   
To

ta
l P

ay
ro

ll 
Ta

xe
s

56
,9

89
   

   
   

40
,0

19
   

   
   

39
,1

11
   

   
   

1,
27

2
   

   
   

  
1,

25
8

   
   

   
  

41
,0

17
   

   
   

43
,0

00
   

   
   

31
,7

46
   

   
   

55
0

   
   

   
   

  
32

,2
96

   
   

   
48

,8
90

   
   

   

55
08

0-
60

-1
0

Si
ck

 P
ay

 - 
Te

m
po

ra
ry

- 
48

40
8

   
   

   
   

  
12

0
   

   
   

   
  

- 
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
- 

- 
-

   
   

   
   

   

55
02

0-
60

-1
0

W
or

ke
rs

 C
om

p.
 In

su
ra

nc
e-

 T
em

po
ra

ry
17

,3
92

   
   

   
12

,7
29

   
   

   
12

,2
85

   
   

   
38

7
   

   
   

   
  

38
0

   
   

   
   

  
13

,5
61

   
   

   
14

,0
00

   
   

   
9,

62
9

   
   

   
  

40
0

   
   

   
   

  
10

,0
29

   
   

   
15

,8
90

   
   

   
To

ta
l R

ac
in

g 
W

ag
es

 &
 B

en
ef

its
58

5,
55

9
   

   
 

45
6,

00
0

   
   

 
49

2,
31

3
   

   
 

26
,8

86
   

   
   

11
,6

75
   

   
   

45
4,

84
7

   
   

 
47

0,
90

0
   

   
 

36
9,

04
2

   
   

 
6,

95
0

   
   

   
  

37
5,

99
2

   
   

 
54

5,
78

0
   

   
 

- 
56

00
0-

60
-1

0
  C

on
tra

ct
 S

er
vi

ce
s-

R
ac

in
g

93
,3

55
   

   
   

88
,1

43
   

   
   

10
8,

30
3

   
   

 
65

0,
04

7
   

   
 

77
7,

33
3

   
   

 
17

2,
11

3
   

   
 

12
0,

00
0

   
   

 
14

0,
20

8
   

   
 

22
,5

00
   

   
   

16
2,

70
8

   
   

 
20

0,
00

0
   

   
 

  T
ra

ck
 C

om
m

is
si

on
s

  P
ro

gr
am

 S
al

es

  R
ac

in
g 

A
dm

is
si

on
s

H
or

se
 R

ac
in

g 
W

ag
es

 &
 B

en
ef

its

  P
ay

ro
ll 

Ta
xe

s

  W
or

ke
r's

 C
om

pe
ns

at
io

n 
In

su
ra

nc
e

  P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
(C

on
tr

ac
tu

al
) -

 R
ac

in
g 

  E
m

pl
oy

ee
 B

en
ef

its
 - 

Em
pl

oy
er

's
 S

ha
re

At
ta

ch
m

en
t #

4
Pa

ge
 1

3



56
00

2-
60

-1
0

  C
AR

F 
D

ue
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

56
00

3-
60

-1
0

  T
ra

ck
 S

ou
nd

6,
50

0
   

   
   

  
6,

50
0

   
   

   
  

8,
25

0
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
3,

01
5

   
   

   
  

5,
00

0
   

   
   

  
9,

66
0

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

9,
66

0
   

   
   

  
12

,0
00

   
   

   
56

00
4-

60
-1

0
  C

lo
se

d 
C

irc
ui

t T
V

37
,0

02
   

   
   

26
,7

90
   

   
   

57
,3

44
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

52
,2

74
   

   
   

55
,0

00
   

   
   

55
,1

49
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

55
,1

49
   

   
   

75
,0

00
   

   
   

56
00

5-
60

-1
0

  F
irs

t A
id

/A
m

bu
la

nc
e

16
,7

44
   

   
   

12
,1

84
   

   
   

10
,9

59
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

11
,0

30
   

   
   

12
,5

00
   

   
   

10
,1

87
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

10
,1

87
   

   
   

15
,6

00
   

   
   

56
00

6-
60

-1
0

  F
in

is
h 

Li
ne

 P
ho

to
s

9,
90

0
   

   
   

  
7,

70
0

   
   

   
  

6,
90

0
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
6,

90
0

   
   

   
  

6,
90

0
   

   
   

  
6,

90
0

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

6,
90

0
   

   
   

  
9,

00
0

   
   

   
  

56
00

7-
60

-1
0

  R
ep

la
y 

Sh
ow

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

56
00

8-
60

-1
0

  L
au

nd
ry

 S
er

vi
ce

s
4,

23
5

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

2,
08

0
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
56

00
9-

60
-1

0
  P

ho
ne

 S
et

 U
p

3,
41

6
   

   
   

  
4,

32
8

   
   

   
  

1,
76

9
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
18

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
66

3
   

   
   

  
5,

00
0

   
   

   
  

3,
28

6
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
3,

28
6

   
   

   
  

3,
50

0
   

   
   

  
56

01
0-

60
-1

0
  C

AR
F 

Fa
irt

im
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

56
01

1-
60

-1
0

  C
AR

F 
Sh

ar
ed

 E
xp

en
se

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
56

01
2-

60
-1

0
  R

ac
in

g 
Pr

om
ot

io
ns

 C
oo

rd
in

at
or

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

56
01

3-
60

-1
0

  D
ire

ct
or

 o
f R

ac
in

g
38

,3
04

   
   

   
29

,6
10

   
   

   
40

,0
00

   
   

   
16

,6
67

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
44

,0
00

   
   

   
60

,0
00

   
   

   
55

,0
00

   
   

   
10

,0
00

   
   

   
65

,0
00

   
   

   
60

,0
00

   
   

   
56

01
5-

60
-1

0
  O

th
er

 S
er

vi
ce

s
7,

10
3

   
   

   
  

5,
35

1
   

   
   

  
6,

32
1

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

1,
16

4
   

   
   

  
2,

00
0

   
   

   
  

8,
44

1
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
8,

44
1

   
   

   
  

10
,0

00
   

   
   

56
02

0-
60

-1
0

  S
ec

ur
ity

19
,0

87
   

   
   

14
,4

22
   

   
   

19
,3

85
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

15
,2

23
   

   
   

17
,5

00
   

   
   

(1
1,

71
2)

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
(1

1,
71

2)
   

   
  

17
,0

00
   

   
   

56
06

0-
60

-1
0

  P
ar

im
ut

ue
l A

ud
it

3,
03

0
   

   
   

  
2,

92
0

   
   

   
  

7,
86

0
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
8,

17
5

   
   

   
  

10
,0

25
   

   
   

10
,0

00
   

   
   

1,
20

0
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
1,

20
0

   
   

   
  

2,
00

0
   

   
   

  
56

08
0-

60
-1

0
  S

tra
w

 R
em

ov
al

8,
50

0
   

   
   

  
7,

42
5

   
   

   
  

4,
60

6
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
3,

00
0

   
   

   
  

6,
00

0
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
6,

00
0

   
   

   
  

7,
50

0
   

   
   

  
72

04
0-

60
-1

0
  J

um
bo

tro
n 

R
en

ta
l

19
,6

35
   

   
   

14
,2

80
   

   
   

20
,4

00
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

17
,8

50
   

   
   

17
,8

50
   

   
   

17
,8

50
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

17
,8

50
   

   
   

22
,9

50
   

   
   

To
ta

l P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
26

6,
81

1
   

   
 

21
9,

65
2

   
   

 
29

4,
17

8
   

   
 

66
6,

71
3

   
   

 
78

5,
52

5
   

   
 

33
9,

25
8

   
   

 
31

4,
75

0
   

   
 

30
2,

17
0

   
   

 
32

,5
00

   
   

   
33

4,
67

0
   

   
 

43
4,

55
0

   
   

 

56
01

6-
60

-1
0

  C
AR

F 
Ad

m
in

 F
ee

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

62
03

0-
60

-1
0

  R
ac

in
g 

Su
pp

lie
s

5,
50

4
   

   
   

  
4,

91
9

   
   

   
  

4,
50

9
   

   
   

  
48

3
   

   
   

   
  

25
5

   
   

   
   

  
6,

09
1

   
   

   
  

6,
50

0
   

   
   

  
1,

57
7

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

1,
57

7
   

   
   

  
3,

00
0

   
   

   
  

62
03

1-
60

-1
0

  O
ffi

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

64
0

   
   

   
   

  
80

8
   

   
   

   
  

21
2

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
76

4
   

   
   

   
  

1,
00

0
   

   
   

  
42

8
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

42
8

   
   

   
   

  
2,

50
0

   
   

   
  

62
04

0-
60

-1
0

  C
on

di
tio

n 
Bo

ok
s

2,
05

3
   

   
   

  
1,

72
9

   
   

   
  

2,
25

1
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
1,

86
8

   
   

   
  

2,
00

0
   

   
   

  
2,

10
2

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

2,
10

2
   

   
   

  
2,

30
0

   
   

   
  

62
05

0-
60

-1
0

  O
th

er
 E

xp
en

se
19

,0
76

   
   

   
13

,3
06

   
   

   
15

,8
50

   
   

   
23

8
   

   
   

   
  

68
0

   
   

   
   

  
15

,8
02

   
   

   
15

,5
00

   
   

   
21

,6
36

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
21

,6
36

   
   

   
25

,0
00

   
   

   
62

06
0-

60
-1

0
  G

ra
nd

st
an

d 
D

in
in

g
11

,5
03

   
   

   
4,

48
1

   
   

   
  

3,
51

9
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
4,

59
0

   
   

   
  

4,
50

0
   

   
   

  
3,

19
0

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

3,
19

0
   

   
   

  
4,

50
0

   
   

   
  

62
07

0-
60

-1
0

  R
ac

e 
Pr

og
ra

m
s 

& 
Fo

rm
s

41
,0

16
   

   
   

34
,1

08
   

   
   

33
,7

33
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

29
,0

64
   

   
   

29
,5

00
   

   
   

24
,0

82
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

24
,0

82
   

   
   

30
,0

00
   

   
   

65
02

2-
60

-1
0

  R
ac

in
g 

Ad
ve

rti
si

ng
1,

64
0

   
   

   
  

3,
17

9
   

   
   

  
4,

79
1

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
   

   
   

  
5,

00
0

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
   

   
   

  
5,

00
0

   
   

   
  

65
09

5-
60

-1
0

  R
ac

in
g 

Pr
om

ot
io

n
14

,0
39

   
   

   
14

,1
14

   
   

   
16

,0
57

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
13

,0
10

   
   

   
11

,2
77

   
   

   
11

,5
00

   
   

   
16

,5
00

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
16

,5
00

   
   

   
13

,0
00

   
   

   
68

01
0-

60
-1

0
  D

ue
s 

& 
Su

bs
cr

ip
tio

ns
-

   
   

   
   

   
72

4
   

   
   

   
  

1,
32

9
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
25

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

20
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
20

0
   

   
   

   
  

20
0

   
   

   
   

  
81

00
0-

60
-1

0
  E

qu
ip

. >
 5

00
 <

 5
,0

00
7,

67
1

   
   

   
  

9,
27

8
   

   
   

  
1,

66
3

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
70

05
2-

60
-1

0
  T

ur
f T

ra
ck

 M
at

er
ia

ls
6,

93
7

   
   

   
  

15
,7

84
   

   
   

40
,1

81
   

   
   

15
,6

81
   

   
   

19
,5

58
   

   
   

37
,4

45
   

   
   

25
,0

00
   

   
   

28
,7

15
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

28
,7

15
   

   
   

30
,0

00
   

   
   

70
05

5-
60

-1
0

  T
ra

ck
 M

at
er

ia
ls

31
,1

20
   

   
   

27
,1

14
   

   
   

29
,8

22
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

26
,4

15
   

   
   

30
,0

00
   

   
   

27
,8

56
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

27
,8

56
   

   
   

30
,0

00
   

   
   

73
03

0-
60

-1
0

  S
pe

ci
al

 R
ep

ai
rs

 &
 E

qu
ip

5,
89

9
   

   
   

  
7,

24
6

   
   

   
  

9,
22

3
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
37

,1
45

   
   

   
15

,0
00

   
   

   
15

,2
86

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
15

,2
86

   
   

   
15

,0
00

   
   

   
To

ta
l S

up
pl

ie
s 

&
 E

xp
en

se
14

7,
09

9
   

   
 

13
6,

78
9

   
   

 
16

3,
14

1
   

   
 

16
,4

02
   

   
   

33
,5

29
   

   
   

17
0,

46
0

   
   

 
15

0,
50

0
   

   
 

14
6,

57
3

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
14

6,
57

3
   

   
 

16
0,

50
0

   
   

 
  T

ot
al

is
at

or
 S

er
vi

ce
56

03
0-

60
-1

0
  T

ot
al

is
at

or
 S

er
vi

ce
4,

68
7

   
   

   
  

4,
02

9
   

   
   

  
4,

82
5

   
   

   
  

58
7

   
   

   
   

  
4,

15
2

   
   

   
  

3,
99

1
   

   
   

  
4,

00
0

   
   

   
  

4,
10

7
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
4,

10
7

   
   

   
  

5,
30

0
   

   
   

  
St

ar
te

r F
ee

s/
In

ce
nt

iv
es

56
03

5-
60

-1
0

St
ar

te
r F

ee
s/

In
ce

nt
iv

es
33

,3
59

   
   

   
10

,6
50

   
   

   
48

,3
83

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
39

,2
00

   
   

   
50

,0
00

   
   

   
12

9,
90

0
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

12
9,

90
0

   
   

 
13

0,
00

0
   

   
 

72
01

0-
60

-1
0

  S
ta

rti
ng

 G
at

e 
R

en
ta

l
8,

81
8

   
   

   
  

8,
04

4
   

   
   

  
7,

72
0

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

8,
51

5
   

   
   

  
8,

50
0

   
   

   
  

7,
34

0
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
7,

34
0

   
   

   
  

10
,0

00
   

   
   

72
02

0-
60

-1
0

  O
ffi

ce
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t R
en

ta
l

3,
20

9
   

   
   

  
2,

44
4

   
   

   
  

2,
12

5
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
3,

70
1

   
   

   
  

3,
00

0
   

   
   

  
3,

94
2

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

3,
94

2
   

   
   

  
4,

00
0

   
   

   
  

72
03

0-
60

-1
0

  T
el

ev
is

io
ns

 R
en

ta
l

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

72
05

0-
60

-1
0

  O
th

er
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t R
en

ta
l

60
,6

89
   

   
   

64
,1

45
   

   
   

67
,8

97
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

1,
40

0
   

   
   

  
63

,6
46

   
   

   
60

,0
00

   
   

   
56

,7
13

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
56

,7
13

   
   

   
70

,0
00

   
   

   
To

ta
l E

qu
ip

m
en

t R
en

ta
l

72
,7

16
   

   
   

74
,6

32
   

   
   

77
,7

41
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

1,
40

0
   

   
   

  
75

,8
61

   
   

   
71

,5
00

   
   

   
67

,9
94

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
67

,9
94

   
   

   
84

,0
00

   
   

   

To
ta

l R
ac

in
g 

Ex
pe

ns
e

1,
11

0,
23

0
   

 
90

1,
75

3
   

   
 

1,
08

0,
58

2
   

 
71

0,
58

9
   

   
 

83
6,

28
1

   
   

 
1,

08
3,

61
7

   
 

1,
06

1,
65

0
   

 
1,

01
9,

78
6

   
 

39
,4

50
   

   
   

1,
05

9,
23

6
   

 
1,

36
0,

13
0

   
 

Pr
of

it 
/ (

Lo
ss

)
30

6,
61

5
   

   
 

19
3,

64
9

   
   

 
(9

,1
89

)
   

   
   

 
24

0,
30

4
   

   
 

22
6,

56
3

   
   

 
37

,2
27

   
   

   
15

,9
50

   
   

   
56

,7
14

   
   

   
(3

9,
45

0)
   

   
  

17
,2

64
   

   
   

(6
3,

23
0)

   
   

  

  R
en

ta
l -

 O
th

er
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t

  S
up

pl
ie

s 
an

d 
Ex

pe
ns

e

At
ta

ch
m

en
t #

4
Pa

ge
 1

4



So
no

m
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

Fa
ir

Fa
ir 

En
te

rt
ai

nm
en

t E
xp

en
se

 (A
ttr

ac
tio

ns
 E

xp
en

se
)

B
ud

ge
t W

or
ks

he
et

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
do

pt
ed

 
A

ct
ua

l
R

em
ai

ni
ng

Pr
oj

ec
te

d
A

nn
ua

l 
YT

D
YT

D
YT

D
YT

D
YT

D
YT

D
B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
B

ud
ge

t
Ye

ar
 E

nd
B

ud
ge

t

G
/L

 #
20

17
20

18
20

19
20

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

23
-0

1 
- 

20
23

-1
0

20
23

-1
1 

- 
20

23
-1

2
20

23
20

24

52
00

0-
80

-1
0

Sa
l/W

ag
e 

Te
m

p.
 - 

St
ag

eh
an

ds
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
-

-
- 

- 
-

52
01

0-
80

-1
0

Sa
l/W

ag
e 

Te
m

p.
 - 

Ev
en

t A
ss

is
ta

nt
34

,3
92

   
   

   
31

,0
16

   
   

   
33

,9
04

   
   

   
- 

- 
23

,7
85

   
   

   
31

,8
50

   
   

   
29

,7
50

   
   

   
- 

29
,7

50
39

,6
24

   
   

   
50

01
3-

80
-1

0
Sa

l/W
ag

e 
Te

m
p 

- O
ve

rti
m

e 
At

tra
ct

io
ns

- 
1,

03
7

1,
36

8
   

   
   

  
- 

- 
-

2,
90

0
   

   
   

  
3,

83
8

   
   

   
  

- 
3,

83
8

3,
78

8
   

   
   

  
To

ta
l S

al
ar

ie
s 

&
 W

ag
es

 - 
Te

m
po

ra
ry

:
34

,3
92

   
   

   
32

,0
53

   
   

   
35

,2
72

   
   

   
- 

- 
23

,7
85

   
   

   
34

,7
50

   
   

   
33

,5
88

   
   

   
- 

33
,5

88
43

,4
12

   
   

   

55
00

0-
80

-1
0

Pa
yr

ol
l T

ax
es

 - 
FI

C
A/

M
ed

ic
ar

e 
Te

m
p.

2,
64

2
   

   
   

  
2,

46
0

   
   

   
  

2,
69

8
   

   
   

  
- 

- 
1,

84
9

   
   

   
  

2,
65

8
   

   
   

  
2,

28
6

   
   

   
  

- 
2,

28
6

3,
32

0
   

   
   

  
55

07
0-

80
-1

0
Pa

yr
ol

l T
ax

es
 - 

U
E 

In
s.

 T
em

p.
2,

14
1

   
   

   
  

1,
94

3
   

   
   

  
2,

18
7

   
   

   
  

- 
- 

1,
47

5
   

   
   

  
2,

15
5

   
   

   
  

2,
41

1
   

   
   

  
- 

2,
41

1
2,

69
0

   
   

   
  

To
ta

l A
ttr

ac
tio

ns
 P

ay
ro

ll 
Ta

xe
s

4,
78

4
   

   
   

  
4,

40
3

   
   

   
  

4,
88

5
   

   
   

  
- 

- 
3,

32
3

   
   

   
  

4,
81

3
   

   
   

  
4,

69
7

   
   

   
  

- 
4,

69
7

6,
01

0
   

   
   

  

55
08

0-
80

-1
0

Si
ck

 P
ay

 - 
Te

m
po

ra
ry

14
7

   
   

   
   

  
10

7
   

   
   

   
  

- 
- 

- 
- 

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

- 
- 

-
   

   
   

   
   

55
02

0-
80

-1
0

W
or

ke
rs

 C
om

p.
 In

su
ra

nc
e-

 T
em

po
ra

ry
1,

42
5

   
   

   
  

1,
32

7
   

   
   

  
1,

45
5

   
   

   
  

- 
- 

98
1

   
   

   
   

  
1,

56
4

   
   

   
  

1,
70

4
   

   
   

  
- 

1,
70

4
1,

94
0

   
   

   
  

To
ta

l W
ag

es
 &

 B
en

ef
its

40
,7

47
   

   
   

37
,8

90
   

   
   

41
,6

12
   

   
   

- 
- 

28
,0

89
   

   
   

41
,1

27
   

   
   

39
,9

89
   

   
   

- 
39

,9
89

51
,3

62
   

   
   

56
00

1-
80

-1
0

C
on

tra
ct

ed
 L

ab
or

 ( 
Pr

od
uc

tio
n 

C
re

w
)

- 
32

,9
62

26
,9

96
   

   
   

- 
- 

24
,6

52
   

   
   

22
,5

00
   

   
   

20
,9

00
   

   
   

- 
20

,9
00

19
,0

00
   

   
   

56
00

2-
80

-1
0

C
on

ce
rts

 - 
 B

oo
ki

ng
 A

ge
nt

 (b
ot

h)
- 

7,
50

0
7,

50
0

   
   

   
  

- 
- 

-
7,

50
0

   
   

   
  

- 
- 

-
-

56
00

3-
80

-1
0

C
at

er
in

g 
(C

on
ce

rts
)

- 
2,

07
5

1,
46

0
   

   
   

  
- 

- 
-

1,
50

0
   

   
   

  
- 

- 
-

-
56

00
4-

80
-1

0
C

on
ce

rt 
Se

rie
s 

Li
gh

tin
g

- 
-

14
,8

82
   

   
   

- 
- 

-
-

-
- 

-
10

,0
00

   
   

   
56

00
5-

80
-1

0
C

on
ce

rt 
Se

rie
s 

So
un

d
- 

24
,8

95
29

,4
38

   
   

   
- 

- 
26

,9
30

   
   

   
30

,0
00

   
   

   
23

,0
00

   
   

   
- 

23
,0

00
10

,0
00

   
   

   
56

00
6-

80
-1

0
C

on
ce

rt 
Se

rie
s 

St
ag

e/
Li

gh
tin

g
- 

29
,7

63
14

,8
82

   
   

   
-

- 
29

,7
63

   
   

   
35

,0
00

   
   

   
45

,7
65

   
   

   
- 

45
,7

65
66

,5
00

   
   

   
56

01
5-

80
-1

0
O

th
er

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
C

on
ce

rts
 (S

ec
ur

ity
 &

 D
riv

er
)

- 
3,

77
8

4,
63

5
   

   
   

  
- 

- 
-

5,
00

0
   

   
   

  
- 

- 
-

20
,0

00
   

   
   

62
03

2-
80

-1
0

Su
pp

lie
s 

- C
on

ce
rts

 (i
nc

lu
di

ng
 E

-T
ix

)
33

8
   

   
   

   
  

82
2

   
   

   
   

  
1,

83
4

   
   

   
  

- 
- 

-
1,

50
0

   
   

   
  

- 
- 

-
6,

00
0

   
   

   
  

66
06

0-
80

-1
0

C
om

m
un

ity
 T

he
at

re
 A

rti
st

 F
ee

s
- 

- 
14

4,
87

0
   

   
 

- 
- 

17
1,

07
8

   
   

 
14

0,
00

0
   

   
 

14
6,

14
1

   
   

 
- 

14
6,

14
1

75
,0

00
   

   
   

66
06

8-
80

-1
0

C
on

ce
rt 

Se
rie

s 
FO

H
 M

gm
t

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
-

-
72

05
1-

80
-1

0
O

th
er

 E
qu

ip
 R

en
ta

l -
 C

on
ce

rts
3,

38
6

   
   

   
  

17
,5

63
   

   
   

14
,9

59
   

   
   

- 
- 

2,
99

8
   

   
   

  
10

,0
00

   
   

   
2,

15
4

   
   

   
  

- 
2,

15
4

 
18

,6
01

   
   

   
To

ta
l C

om
m

un
ity

 T
he

at
er

 E
xp

en
es

s
3,

72
4

   
   

   
  

11
9,

35
8

   
   

 
26

1,
45

4
   

   
 

- 
- 

25
5,

42
1

   
   

 
25

3,
00

0
   

   
 

23
7,

96
0

   
   

 
- 

23
7,

96
0

22
5,

10
1

   
   

 

66
05

0-
80

-1
0

G
ro

un
d 

En
te

rta
in

m
en

t -
 E

nt
er

ta
in

er
 E

xp
en

se
s

20
5,

74
5

   
   

 
15

4,
19

2
   

   
 

17
2,

62
9

   
   

 
- 

- 
17

5,
17

1
   

   
 

17
5,

00
0

   
   

 
18

3,
41

0
   

   
 

- 
18

3,
41

0
22

4,
00

0
   

   
 

56
00

0-
80

-1
0

C
on

tra
ct

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
- S

ou
nd

, L
ig

ht
s,

 A
m

bu
la

nc
e

48
,9

11
   

   
   

45
,9

70
   

   
   

42
,1

85
   

   
   

- 
45

,0
80

60
,6

49
   

   
   

63
,0

00
   

   
   

71
,8

86
   

   
   

-
71

,8
86

83
,6

10
   

   
   

72
03

0-
80

-1
0

Te
nt

 &
 B

oo
th

14
,0

98
   

   
   

15
,9

54
   

   
   

31
,4

93
   

   
   

- 
5,

13
1

20
,8

49
   

   
   

28
,0

00
   

   
   

33
,4

15
   

   
   

- 
33

,4
15

30
,0

00
   

   
   

72
04

0-
80

-1
0

Tr
ai

le
r R

en
ta

l 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
-

-
- 

-
-

73
03

0-
80

-1
0

Sp
ec

ia
l R

ep
ai

rs
 &

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
-

-
To

ta
l G

ro
un

ds
 E

nt
er

ta
in

m
en

t E
xp

en
se

s
26

8,
75

4
   

   
 

21
6,

11
6

   
   

 
24

6,
30

7
   

   
 

- 
50

,2
11

25
6,

66
9

   
   

 
26

6,
00

0
   

   
 

28
8,

71
0

   
   

 
- 

28
8,

71
0

33
7,

61
0

   
   

 

62
03

0-
80

-1
0

Su
pp

lie
s

35
,6

69
   

   
   

25
,9

33
   

   
   

21
,9

21
   

   
   

43
8

   
   

   
   

  
47

2
20

,7
90

   
   

   
15

,0
00

   
   

   
32

,5
76

   
   

   
- 

32
,5

76
25

,0
00

   
   

   
62

03
1-

80
-1

0
O

ffi
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
& 

Po
st

ag
e

80
3

   
   

   
   

  
2,

28
2

   
   

   
  

60
3

   
   

   
   

  
36

0
   

   
   

   
  

31
8

   
   

   
   

  
3,

40
7

   
   

   
  

3,
50

0
   

   
   

  
1,

83
9

   
   

   
  

- 
1,

83
9

1,
00

0
   

   
   

  
67

01
5-

70
-1

0
In

su
ra

nc
e

1,
39

0
   

   
   

  
1,

62
0

   
   

   
  

1,
92

5
   

   
   

  
- 

82
5

1,
74

0
   

   
   

  
1,

80
0

   
   

   
  

2,
01

5
   

   
   

  
- 

2,
01

5
- 

68
09

5-
50

-1
0

Li
ce

ns
es

 &
 P

er
m

its
 - 

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 e
xh

ib
its

- 
34

2
- 

- 
-

- 
-

43
6

-
43

6
50

0
   

   
   

   
  

81
00

0-
80

-1
0

Eq
ui

pm
en

t>
$5

00
<$

50
00

 - 
At

tra
ct

io
ns

- 
-

-
- 

- 
- 

50
0

   
   

   
   

  
- 

- 
- 

-
To

ta
l G

en
er

al
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

&
 E

xp
en

se
s

37
,8

62
   

   
   

30
,1

77
   

   
   

24
,4

50
   

   
   

79
8

   
   

   
   

  
1,

61
5

   
   

   
  

25
,9

37
   

   
   

20
,8

00
   

   
   

36
,8

66
   

   
   

- 
36

,8
66

26
,5

00
   

   
   

C
om

m
un

ity
 T

he
at

er
 - 

D
O

 N
O

T 
U

SE
66

07
0-

80
-1

0
C

om
m

un
ity

 T
he

at
er

 - 
D

O
 N

O
T 

U
SE

27
3,

27
0

   
   

 
14

2,
00

0
   

   
 

- 
- 

- 
- 

-
83

0
-

83
0

- 

66
04

0-
80

-1
0

  R
od

eo
4,

90
9

   
   

   
  

3,
21

6
   

   
   

  
1,

86
8

   
   

   
  

- 
- 

2,
10

0
   

   
   

  
2,

00
0

   
   

   
  

2,
60

0
- 

2,
60

0
49

,1
00

   
   

   
66

06
5-

80
-1

0
  C

hr
is

 B
ec

k 
-O

th
er

 D
irt

 E
ve

nt
s

10
2,

50
8

   
   

 
10

1,
82

9
   

   
 

10
9,

01
7

   
   

 
- 

8,
74

5
13

1,
01

6
   

   
 

13
0,

00
0

   
   

 
13

8,
48

2
   

   
 

- 
13

8,
48

2
97

,6
00

   
   

   
To

ta
l G

ra
nd

st
an

d 
A

ct
s

10
7,

41
7

   
   

 
10

5,
04

5
   

   
 

11
0,

88
5

   
   

 
- 

8,
74

5
13

3,
11

6
   

   
 

13
2,

00
0

   
   

 
14

1,
08

2
   

   
 

- 
14

1,
08

2
14

6,
70

0
   

   
 

  S
al

ar
ie

s 
&

 W
ag

es
 - 

Te
m

po
ra

ry

  G
ro

un
ds

 E
nt

er
ta

in
m

en
t E

xp
en

se
s

  C
hr

is
 B

ec
k 

Pa
id

 S
ho

w
s

  A
ttr

ac
tio

ns
 P

ay
ro

ll 
Ta

xe
s

  A
ttr

ac
tio

ns
 W

or
ke

r's
 C

om
pe

ns
at

io
n 

In
su

ra
nc

e

  C
om

m
un

ity
 T

he
at

er
 E

xp
en

se
s

  G
en

er
al

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
&

 E
xp

en
se

  E
m

pl
oy

ee
 B

en
ef

its
 - 

Em
pl

oy
er

's
 S

ha
re

A
ttr

ac
tio

ns
/E

nt
er

ta
in

m
en

t W
ag

es
 &

 B
en

ef
its

At
ta

ch
m

en
t #

4
Pa

ge
 1

5



  O
th

er
 A

ttr
ac

tio
ns

66
08

0-
80

-1
0

  F
ar

m
er

s 
D

ay
6,

08
9

   
   

   
  

5,
52

0
   

   
   

  
5,

86
0

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

6,
08

9
   

   
   

  
6,

00
0

   
   

   
  

5,
50

7
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
5,

50
7

   
   

   
  

6,
00

0
   

   
   

  
66

07
5-

80
-1

0
  H

at
 D

ay
 (E

xp
en

se
s)

1,
63

0
   

   
   

  
(2

1,
46

9)
   

   
  

(2
3,

17
5)

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
(2

6,
48

8)
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

(1
8,

01
2)

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
(1

8,
01

2)
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

66
08

7-
51

-1
0

  S
us

ta
in

ab
le

 E
xh

ib
it

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

20
,0

00
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

To
ta

l O
th

er
 A

ttr
ac

tio
ns

7,
71

9
   

   
   

  
(1

5,
94

9)
   

   
  

(1
7,

31
5)

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
(2

0,
39

9)
   

   
  

26
,0

00
   

   
   

(1
2,

50
5)

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
(1

2,
50

5)
   

   
  

6,
00

0
   

   
   

  

To
ta

l A
ttr

ac
tio

ns
 E

xp
en

se
73

9,
49

4
   

   
 

63
4,

63
8

   
   

 
66

7,
39

2
   

   
 

79
8

   
   

   
   

  
60

,5
71

   
   

   
67

8,
83

3
   

   
 

73
8,

92
7

   
   

 
73

2,
93

3
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

73
2,

93
3

   
   

 
79

3,
27

3
   

   
 

At
ta

ch
m

en
t #

4
Pa

ge
 1

6



So
no

m
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

Fa
ir

In
te

rim
 R

ev
en

ue
 &

 E
xp

en
se

B
ud

ge
t W

or
ks

he
et

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
do

pt
ed

 
A

ct
ua

l
R

em
ai

ni
ng

Pr
oj

ec
te

d
A

nn
ua

l 
YT

D
YT

D
YT

D
YT

D
YT

D
YT

D
B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
B

ud
ge

t
Ye

ar
 E

nd
B

ud
ge

t

G
/L

 #
20

17
20

18
20

19
20

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

23
-0

1 
- 

20
23

-1
0

20
23

-1
1 

- 
20

23
-1

2
20

23
20

24

In
te

rim
 R

ev
en

ue
s 

an
d 

Ex
pe

ns
es

48
11

0-
10

-6
0

G
ra

ce
 P

av
ilio

n 
R

en
ta

l
48

3,
74

3
   

   
 

17
0,

74
7

   
   

 
18

4,
44

5
   

   
 

10
3,

64
0

   
   

 
29

9,
70

0
   

   
 

16
9,

84
9

   
   

 
37

6,
87

4
   

   
 

15
1,

20
5

   
   

 
16

8,
67

6
   

   
 

31
9,

88
1

   
   

 
35

5,
55

6
   

   
 

48
12

0-
10

-6
0

VG
 G

ar
re

tt 
R

en
ta

l
20

,1
50

   
   

   
33

,4
23

   
   

   
39

,7
15

   
   

   
63

,1
50

   
   

   
33

,9
93

   
   

   
69

,0
50

   
   

   
39

,2
51

   
   

   
27

,2
75

   
   

   
12

,9
38

   
   

   
40

,2
13

   
   

   
30

,3
21

   
   

   
48

13
0-

10
-6

0
EC

 K
ra

ft 
R

en
ta

l
37

,0
67

   
   

   
30

,6
01

   
   

   
34

,8
00

   
   

   
6,

14
3

   
   

   
  

10
,1

75
   

   
   

71
,4

25
   

   
   

19
,5

26
   

   
   

15
,1

38
   

   
   

1,
45

0
   

   
   

  
16

,5
88

   
   

   
37

,6
13

   
   

   
48

14
0-

10
-4

0
Fi

nl
ey

 H
al

l H
or

se
 S

ho
w

s
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
-

-
- 

- 
-

48
14

0-
10

-6
0

Fi
nl

ey
 H

al
l I

nt
er

im
 E

ve
nt

s
39

,7
02

   
   

   
37

,3
16

   
   

   
43

,2
56

   
   

   
9,

65
2

   
   

   
  

18
,3

25
   

   
   

44
,1

25
   

   
   

38
,7

95
   

   
   

12
,3

54
   

   
   

13
,8

13
   

   
   

26
,1

67
   

   
   

49
,4

82
   

   
   

48
15

0-
10

-6
0

H
al

l o
f F

lo
w

er
s 

& 
An

ne
x 

R
en

ta
l

50
,8

90
   

   
   

83
,2

61
   

   
   

68
,9

49
   

   
   

14
,5

44
   

   
   

45
,2

33
   

   
   

36
,1

73
   

   
   

28
,9

71
   

   
   

19
,2

05
   

   
   

6,
25

0
   

   
   

  
25

,4
55

   
   

   
38

,6
88

   
   

   
48

16
0-

10
-6

0
Sh

ow
ca

se
 H

al
l

25
,3

25
   

   
   

32
,7

46
   

   
   

27
,5

00
   

   
   

9,
80

0
   

   
   

  
19

,6
70

   
   

   
30

,1
80

   
   

   
13

,2
71

   
   

   
25

,8
88

   
   

   
8,

64
6

   
   

   
  

34
,5

34
   

   
   

45
,7

89
   

   
   

48
17

0-
10

-6
0

O
th

er
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

In
te

rim
11

5,
11

0
   

   
 

12
0,

87
3

   
   

 
12

3,
33

9
   

   
 

13
1,

50
0

   
   

 
12

0,
25

0
   

   
 

12
4,

20
9

   
   

 
12

8,
91

0
   

   
 

10
4,

85
6

   
   

 
20

,4
00

   
   

   
12

5,
25

6
   

   
 

12
0,

00
0

   
   

 
48

19
0-

10
-4

0
Sa

ra
le

e'
s 

Ba
rn

 - 
Ba

se
 R

at
e

33
,3

17
   

   
   

16
2,

71
9

   
   

 
16

7,
82

5
   

   
 

16
,6

61
   

   
   

74
,6

45
   

   
   

47
,9

06
   

   
   

21
,2

47
   

   
   

42
,5

98
   

   
   

2,
63

5
   

   
   

  
45

,2
33

   
   

   
61

,3
15

   
   

   
48

22
0-

10
-6

0
R

ac
in

g 
G

ra
nd

st
an

d
18

,9
67

   
   

   
34

,8
33

   
   

   
5,

20
0

   
   

   
  

5,
48

0
   

   
   

  
6,

00
0

   
   

   
  

7,
32

0
   

   
   

  
10

,8
90

   
   

   
5,

88
0

   
   

   
  

2,
55

0
   

   
   

  
8,

43
0

   
   

   
  

35
,2

25
   

   
   

  T
ot

al
 R

en
ta

l o
f B

ui
ld

in
gs

82
4,

27
1

   
   

 
70

6,
51

8
   

   
 

69
5,

02
8

   
   

 
36

0,
57

1
   

   
 

62
7,

99
1

   
   

 
60

0,
23

7
   

   
 

67
7,

73
5

   
   

 
40

4,
39

8
   

   
 

23
7,

35
8

   
   

 
64

1,
75

6
   

   
 

77
3,

98
9

   
   

 

48
18

0-
10

-4
0

St
al

l R
en

t -
 H

or
se

 S
ho

w
11

,7
15

   
   

   
6,

07
0

   
   

   
  

10
,0

65
   

   
   

87
4

   
   

   
   

  
2,

25
9

   
   

   
  

1,
08

2
   

   
   

  
- 

2,
23

7
- 

2,
23

7
20

0
   

   
   

   
  

48
21

0-
10

-6
0

Ly
ttl

e 
C

ow
 P

al
ac

e 
- I

nt
er

im
57

,3
17

   
   

   
43

,2
50

   
   

   
38

,5
05

   
   

   
25

,9
00

   
   

   
18

,2
50

   
   

   
29

,5
38

   
   

   
36

,8
26

   
   

   
31

,9
75

8,
92

6
   

   
   

  
40

,9
01

61
,5

16
   

   
   

48
25

0-
10

-6
0

O
th

er
 F

ac
ilit

y 
- I

nt
er

im
74

,5
56

   
   

   
30

,8
22

   
   

   
31

,6
35

   
   

   
26

1,
18

8
   

   
 

54
2,

21
1

   
   

 
58

3,
01

1
   

   
 

37
8,

00
0

   
   

 
47

4,
21

5
63

,0
00

   
   

   
53

7,
21

5
21

,9
00

   
   

   
48

26
5-

10
-6

0
Br

oo
kw

oo
d 

Pa
rk

in
g 

Lo
t

19
,3

58
   

   
   

21
,4

62
   

   
   

26
,2

83
   

   
   

26
,8

84
   

   
   

25
,1

31
   

   
   

32
,3

85
   

   
   

25
,9

04
   

   
   

49
,6

96
3,

99
6

   
   

   
  

53
,6

92
19

,5
32

   
   

   
48

28
0-

10
-6

0
C

ar
ni

va
l L

ot
98

,4
35

   
   

   
83

,7
31

   
   

   
39

3,
80

0
   

   
 

54
9,

70
0

   
   

 
16

,2
83

   
   

   
10

5,
80

3
   

   
 

12
3,

28
0

   
   

 
66

,7
30

1,
62

5
   

   
   

  
68

,3
55

10
9,

32
2

   
   

 
48

29
0-

10
-6

0
C

hr
is

 B
ec

k 
- I

nt
er

im
15

,5
43

   
   

   
41

,6
35

   
   

   
32

,6
58

   
   

   
3,

70
0

   
   

   
  

32
,3

73
   

   
   

24
,6

95
   

   
   

44
,1

73
   

   
   

23
,0

12
- 

23
,0

12
16

,9
48

   
   

   
To

ta
l G

ro
un

ds
 R

en
ta

l
27

6,
92

5
   

   
 

22
6,

97
0

   
   

 
53

2,
94

6
   

   
 

86
8,

24
7

   
   

 
63

6,
50

6
   

   
 

77
6,

51
3

   
   

 
60

8,
18

3
   

   
 

64
7,

86
5

   
   

 
77

,5
47

   
   

   
72

5,
41

2
   

   
 

22
9,

41
8

   
   

 

48
30

0-
10

-4
0

Eq
ui

pm
en

t R
en

ta
l -

 H
or

se
 S

ho
w

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

-
-

- 
- 

-
48

30
0-

10
-6

0
Eq

ui
pm

en
t R

en
ta

l -
 In

te
rim

16
0,

68
7

   
   

 
17

6,
06

9
   

   
 

19
3,

96
2

   
   

 
47

,7
70

   
   

   
52

,8
99

   
   

   
13

6,
02

5
   

   
 

14
2,

46
3

   
   

 
14

0,
55

2
   

   
 

13
,9

36
   

   
   

15
4,

48
8

   
   

 
14

2,
78

3
   

   
 

48
35

0-
10

-4
0

So
un

d 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t -

 H
or

se
 S

ho
w

s
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
-

-
- 

- 
-

48
35

0-
10

-6
0

So
un

d 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t -

 In
te

rim
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
-

-
- 

- 
-

To
ta

l E
qu

ip
m

en
t R

en
ta

l
16

0,
68

7
   

   
 

17
6,

06
9

   
   

 
19

3,
96

2
   

   
 

47
,7

70
   

   
   

52
,8

99
   

   
   

13
6,

02
5

   
   

 
14

2,
46

3
   

   
 

14
0,

55
2

   
   

 
13

,9
36

   
   

   
15

4,
48

8
   

   
 

14
2,

78
3

   
   

 

48
82

0-
10

-6
0

Fo
od

 C
on

ce
ss

io
ns

 - 
In

te
rim

90
,7

45
   

   
   

18
5,

04
8

   
   

 
15

9,
02

4
   

   
 

3,
78

1
   

   
   

  
48

,9
37

   
   

   
11

8,
25

2
   

   
 

13
9,

13
2

   
   

 
11

3,
48

4
   

   
 

22
,7

50
   

   
   

13
6,

23
4

   
   

 
11

4,
48

0
   

   
 

48
82

1-
10

-6
0

Al
co

ho
l C

on
ce

ss
io

n 
- I

nt
er

im
36

4,
00

9
   

   
 

32
8,

91
5

   
   

 
29

0,
54

9
   

   
 

7,
10

7
   

   
   

  
55

,5
51

   
   

   
28

1,
91

0
   

   
 

34
5,

87
8

   
   

 
28

0,
29

9
   

   
 

29
,5

87
   

   
   

30
9,

88
6

   
   

 
28

8,
29

4
   

   
 

48
84

0-
10

-6
0

O
th

er
 C

on
ce

ss
io

ns
 - 

In
te

rim
9,

22
0

   
   

   
  

16
,4

06
   

   
   

16
,8

36
   

   
   

7,
34

7
   

   
   

  
2,

45
0

   
   

   
  

10
,8

33
   

   
   

43
,0

71
   

   
   

8,
29

7
   

   
   

  
- 

8,
29

7
8,

64
4

   
   

   
  

48
86

0-
90

-8
0

Ve
nd

or
 S

pa
ce

 F
ee

s
- 

25
-

- 
- 

- 
-

-
- 

-
-

48
88

0-
10

-6
0

AT
M

 F
ee

s 
In

te
rim

11
,5

02
   

   
   

12
,7

67
14

,2
29

   
   

   
1,

95
6

   
   

   
  

30
3

   
   

   
   

  
-

9,
50

0
2,

50
2

   
   

   
  

2,
00

0
   

   
   

  
4,

50
2

   
   

   
  

7,
50

0
   

   
   

  
  T

ot
al

 C
on

ce
ss

io
ns

47
5,

47
6

   
   

 
54

3,
16

2
   

   
 

48
0,

63
8

   
   

 
20

,1
91

   
   

   
10

7,
24

1
   

   
 

41
0,

99
6

   
   

 
53

7,
58

1
   

   
 

40
4,

58
2

   
   

 
54

,3
37

   
   

   
45

8,
91

9
   

   
 

41
8,

91
8

   
   

 

48
50

0-
10

-6
0

U
til

ity
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

ts
 - 

In
te

rim
5,

28
2

   
   

   
  

3,
02

2
   

   
   

  
3,

41
1

   
   

   
  

2,
58

8
   

   
   

  
74

2
   

   
   

   
  

91
1

   
   

   
   

  
- 

2,
09

1
- 

2,
09

1
1,

89
6

   
   

   
  

48
27

0-
30

-6
0

Pa
rk

in
g 

- I
nt

er
im

37
4,

20
9

   
   

 
38

5,
60

6
   

   
 

35
0,

84
5

   
   

 
37

,4
91

   
   

   
87

,1
88

   
   

   
25

1,
45

2
   

   
 

29
2,

78
6

   
   

 
26

2,
84

3
42

,3
48

   
   

   
30

5,
19

1
36

0,
16

2
   

   
 

48
25

5-
10

-6
0

C
ar

 M
ar

t
59

,7
89

   
   

   
61

,7
34

   
   

   
37

,7
65

   
   

   
16

,9
49

   
   

   
18

,8
75

   
   

   
23

,5
51

   
   

   
24

,1
66

   
   

   
21

,7
32

3,
01

3
   

   
   

  
24

,7
45

24
,4

45
   

   
   

48
25

6-
10

-6
0

O
th

er
 - 

Lo
ng

 T
er

m
 R

en
ta

ls
42

,6
89

   
   

   
16

,6
80

   
   

   
17

,9
89

   
   

   
23

,9
54

   
   

   
73

,6
17

   
   

   
97

,6
45

   
   

   
10

2,
12

0
   

   
 

84
,7

50
17

,6
44

   
   

   
10

2,
39

4
10

2,
35

7
   

   
 

  T
ot

al
 L

on
g 

Te
rm

 R
en

ta
ls

10
2,

47
7

   
   

 
78

,4
14

   
   

   
55

,7
54

   
   

   
40

,9
02

   
   

   
92

,4
92

   
   

   
12

1,
19

6
   

   
 

12
6,

28
6

   
   

 
10

6,
48

2
   

   
 

20
,6

57
   

   
   

12
7,

13
9

   
   

 
12

6,
80

2
   

   
 

48
24

0-
10

-6
0

Tr
ai

le
r &

 R
V

82
5,

54
7

   
   

 
2,

30
6,

75
0

   
 

1,
61

2,
78

2
   

 
1,

37
4,

67
4

   
 

1,
49

2,
91

2
   

 
1,

51
1,

99
5

   
 

1,
58

2,
29

4
   

 
86

5,
67

6
   

   
 

27
2,

43
5

   
   

 
1,

13
8,

11
1

   
 

1,
09

6,
88

0
   

 
  C

os
ts

 R
ec

ov
er

ed
48

81
0-

10
-6

0
C

os
ts

 R
ec

ov
er

ed
 - 

In
te

rim
81

,4
79

   
   

   
89

,2
09

   
   

   
76

,1
85

   
   

   
22

,1
90

   
   

   
23

4,
07

1
   

   
 

55
,7

80
   

   
   

70
0

   
   

   
   

  
61

,2
93

   
   

   
- 

61
,2

93
67

,2
91

   
   

   

48
51

0-
10

-6
0

Se
cu

rit
y 

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
ts

25
1,

91
6

   
   

 
30

0,
09

8
   

   
 

30
5,

31
1

   
   

 
8,

19
1

   
   

   
  

19
2,

53
8

   
   

 
29

7,
46

0
   

   
 

20
6,

58
9

   
   

 
11

0,
21

0
   

   
 

51
,8

76
   

   
   

16
2,

08
6

10
7,

36
6

   
   

 
48

51
5-

10
-6

0
Al

co
ho

l R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
ts

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

-
-

-
- 

-
48

52
0-

10
-6

0
In

su
ra

nc
e 

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
ts

4,
05

3
   

   
   

  
4,

69
8

   
   

   
  

4,
73

8
   

   
   

  
75

0
   

   
   

   
  

79
0

   
   

   
   

  
2,

91
6

   
   

   
  

2,
34

5
   

   
   

  
2,

15
5

   
   

   
  

45
5

   
   

   
   

  
2,

61
0

   
   

   
  

1,
50

0
   

   
   

  

  R
V 

Pa
rk

  L
on

g 
Te

rm
 R

en
ta

ls

  S
ec

ur
ity

/ I
ns

ur
an

ce
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t

  R
en

ta
l o

f B
ui

ld
in

gs

 In
te

re
im

 G
ro

un
ds

 R
en

ta
l

 In
te

rim
 E

qu
ip

 R
en

ta
l

 In
te

rim
 C

on
ce

ss
io

ns

  U
til

ity
 F

ee
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t

  I
nt

er
im

 P
ar

ki
ng

 R
ev

en
ue

At
ta

ch
m

en
t #

4
Pa

ge
 1

7



To
ta

l O
th

er
 In

te
rim

 R
ev

en
ue

25
5,

96
9

   
   

 
30

4,
79

6
   

   
 

31
0,

04
9

   
   

 
8,

94
1

   
   

   
  

19
3,

32
8

   
   

 
30

0,
37

6
   

   
 

20
8,

93
4

   
   

 
11

2,
36

5
   

   
 

52
,3

31
   

   
   

16
4,

69
6

   
   

 
10

8,
86

6
   

   
 

To
ta

l I
nt

er
im

 R
ev

en
ue

3,
38

2,
32

3
   

 
4,

82
0,

51
5

   
 

4,
31

1,
59

9
   

 
2,

78
3,

56
4

   
 

3,
52

5,
37

0
   

 
4,

16
5,

47
9

   
 

4,
17

6,
96

2
   

 
3,

00
8,

14
8

   
 

77
0,

94
9

   
   

 
3,

77
9,

09
7

   
 

3,
32

7,
00

5
   

 

50
01

0-
30

-6
0

Sa
la
rie

s&
W
ag
es

Pe
rm

an
en

t
46

4,
69

4
   

   
 

47
6,

88
5

   
   

 
42

8,
14

0
   

   
 

41
2,

07
2

   
   

 
34

0,
10

1
   

   
 

38
7,

89
8

   
   

 
49

0,
32

6
   

   
 

37
4,

52
7

   
   

 
81

,3
26

   
   

   
45

5,
85

3
   

   
 

56
1,

22
0

   
   

 
50

01
2-

30
-6

0
Sa
l/W

ag
e
Pe

rm
.
O
ve
rt
im

e
70

,5
42

   
   

   
54

,7
32

   
   

   
61

,4
47

   
   

   
12

,2
46

   
   

   
23

,5
47

   
   

   
50

,1
13

   
   

   
39

,6
52

   
   

   
41

,3
17

   
   

   
8,

00
0

   
   

   
  

49
,3

17
   

   
   

54
,5

10
   

   
   

50
01

5-
30

-6
0

Sa
l/W

ag
e
Pe

rm
.
Pa
id
Le
av
e

69
,5

90
   

   
   

84
,7

69
   

   
   

61
,7

73
   

   
   

30
,5

06
   

   
   

47
,6

17
   

   
   

78
,4

01
   

   
   

39
,3

18
   

   
   

47
,6

76
   

   
   

13
,3

00
   

   
   

60
,9

76
   

   
   

45
,2

20
   

   
   

55
01

1-
30

-6
0

Sa
l/W

ag
e
Pe

rm
.
Ca
sh

Al
lo
w
an
ce

53
,5

72
   

   
   

58
,2

64
   

   
   

47
,7

54
   

   
   

41
,3

72
   

   
   

33
,5

51
   

   
   

36
,6

71
   

   
   

50
,2

32
   

   
   

21
,6

03
   

   
   

9,
23

2
   

   
   

  
30

,8
35

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
To

ta
l S

al
ar

ie
s 

&
 W

ag
es

 - 
In

te
rim

 
Pe

rm
an

en
t

65
8,

39
7

   
   

 
67

4,
64

9
   

   
 

59
9,

11
4

   
   

 
49

6,
19

7
   

   
 

44
4,

81
5

   
   

 
55

3,
08

4
   

   
 

61
9,

52
7

   
   

 
48

5,
12

3
   

   
 

11
1,

85
8

   
   

 
59

6,
98

1
   

   
 

66
0,

95
0

   
   

 

50
02

0-
30

-6
0

Sa
l/W

ag
e 

Te
m

p 
- I

nt
er

im
15

6,
68

4
   

   
 

15
7,

16
8

   
   

 
12

7,
10

5
   

   
 

27
,2

59
   

   
   

13
8,

61
0

   
   

 
65

,3
11

   
   

   
17

4,
78

4
   

   
 

70
,2

13
   

   
   

23
,5

90
   

   
   

93
,8

03
   

   
   

78
,9

26
   

   
   

50
04

0-
40

-6
0

Sa
l/W

ag
e 

Te
m

p 
- R

V 
Pa

rk
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
5,

11
9

   
   

   
  

7,
51

5
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
2,

66
7

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

6,
00

0
   

   
   

  
50

03
0-

30
-6

0
Sa

l/W
ag

e 
Te

m
p 

- P
ar

ki
ng

 In
te

rim
56

,4
14

   
   

   
59

,2
43

   
   

   
85

,1
53

   
   

   
20

,4
05

   
   

   
41

,2
49

   
   

   
10

9,
40

7
   

   
 

87
,9

75
   

   
   

93
,1

50
   

   
   

24
,4

50
   

   
   

11
7,

60
0

   
   

 
11

7,
00

0
   

   
 

50
01

3-
30

-6
0

Sa
l/W

ag
e 

Te
m

p.
 - 

O
ve

rti
m

e 
In

te
rim

-
   

   
   

   
   

11
,7

68
   

   
   

28
,6

94
   

   
   

3,
19

5
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
18

,4
39

   
   

   
10

,3
92

   
   

   
32

,1
12

   
   

   
2,

95
0

   
   

   
  

35
,0

62
   

   
   

18
,0

00
   

   
   

To
ta

l S
al

ar
ie

s 
&

 W
ag

es
 - 

In
te

rim
 

Te
m

po
ra

ry
21

3,
09

8
   

   
 

22
8,

17
9

   
   

 
24

0,
95

2
   

   
 

50
,8

59
   

   
   

18
4,

97
9

   
   

 
20

0,
67

3
   

   
 

27
3,

15
1

   
   

 
19

8,
14

1
   

   
 

50
,9

90
   

   
   

24
9,

13
1

   
   

 
21

9,
92

6
   

   
 

54
00

0-
30

-6
0

EE
Be

ne
fit
s

ER
Sh
ar
e

Ac
cr
ue

d
Le
av
e

(2
0,

90
5)

   
   

  
(1

,5
10

)
   

   
   

 
4,

40
5

   
   

   
  

(2
8,

47
3)

   
   

  
57

,4
04

   
   

   
(1

0,
88

7)
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

36
,0

60
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

36
,0

60
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

55
01

0-
30

-6
0

EE
Be

ne
fit
s

ER
Sh
ar
e

He
al
th

Be
ne

fit
s

77
,6

38
   

   
   

94
,5

68
   

   
   

10
8,

16
8

   
   

 
10

4,
69

1
   

   
 

90
,4

97
   

   
   

95
,1

05
   

   
   

14
2,

13
9

   
   

 
89

,0
26

   
   

   
23

,1
39

   
   

   
11

2,
16

5
   

   
 

12
2,

05
0

   
   

 
55

03
0-

30
-6

0
EE

Be
ne

fit
s

ER
Sh
ar
e

O
th
er

Be
ne

fit
s

23
,4

44
   

   
   

10
,6

51
   

   
   

7,
79

7
   

   
   

  
5,

30
7

   
   

   
  

4,
58

6
   

   
   

  
10

,1
55

   
   

   
7,

16
5

   
   

   
  

7,
55

2
   

   
   

  
1,

21
5

   
   

   
  

8,
76

7
   

   
   

  
7,

88
0

   
   

   
  

55
08

0-
30

-6
0

Si
ck

Pa
y

Te
m
po

ra
ry

2,
65

6
   

   
   

  
1,

01
6

   
   

   
  

2,
13

9
   

   
   

  
33

8
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

40
9

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
40

9
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

55
04

0-
30

-6
0

EE
Be

ne
fit
s

ER
Sh
ar
e

Re
tir
em

en
t

23
5,

41
1

   
   

 
25

2,
89

5
   

   
 

22
0,

27
6

   
   

 
19

5,
89

9
   

   
 

17
9,

77
1

   
   

 
17

8,
59

0
   

   
 

19
5,

50
1

   
   

 
16

0,
59

2
   

   
 

32
,0

00
   

   
   

19
2,

59
2

   
   

 
23

2,
84

0
   

   
 

To
ta

l E
m

pl
oy

ee
 B

en
ef

its
 - 

Em
pl

oy
er

's
 

Sh
ar

e:
31

8,
24

4
   

   
 

35
7,

61
9

   
   

 
34

2,
78

4
   

   
 

27
7,

76
3

   
   

 
33

2,
25

9
   

   
 

27
2,

96
2

   
   

 
34

4,
80

5
   

   
 

29
3,

64
0

   
   

 
56

,3
54

   
   

   
34

9,
99

4
   

   
 

36
2,

77
0

   
   

 

55
00

0-
30

-6
0

Pa
yr

ol
l T

ax
es

 - 
FI

C
A/

M
ed

ic
ar

e 
Pe

rm
.

49
,3

16
   

   
   

49
,8

39
   

   
   

45
,4

59
   

   
   

37
,5

66
   

   
   

34
,1

82
   

   
   

42
,2

43
   

   
   

34
,0

70
   

   
   

37
,4

67
   

   
   

5,
17

0
   

   
   

  
42

,6
37

   
   

   
50

,5
60

   
   

   
55

00
1-

30
-6

0
Pa

yr
ol

l T
ax

es
 - 

FI
C

A/
M

ed
ic

ar
e 

Te
m

p.
20

,1
99

   
   

   
17

,5
33

   
   

   
18

,5
96

   
   

   
3,

91
7

   
   

   
  

13
,7

59
   

   
   

17
,4

30
   

   
   

20
,8

96
   

   
   

14
,9

85
   

   
   

4,
00

0
   

   
   

  
18

,9
85

   
   

   
16

,8
30

   
   

   
55

07
1-

30
-6

0
Pa
yr
ol
lT
ax
es

UE
In
s.
Pe

rm
.

38
4

   
   

   
   

  
20

6
   

   
   

   
  

13
2

   
   

   
   

  
10

9
   

   
   

   
  

99
   

   
   

   
   

 
14

7
   

   
   

   
  

12
6

   
   

   
   

  
13

6
   

   
   

   
  

22
   

   
   

   
   

 
15

8
   

   
   

   
  

1,
51

5
   

   
   

  
55

07
0-

30
-6

0
Pa
yr
ol
lT
ax
es

UE
In
s.
Te
m
p.

9,
32

1
   

   
   

  
9,

71
2

   
   

   
  

9,
33

3
   

   
   

  
3,

10
5

   
   

   
  

6,
21

4
   

   
   

  
7,

23
0

   
   

   
  

16
,9

35
   

   
   

7,
26

6
   

   
   

  
2,

00
0

   
   

   
  

9,
26

6
   

   
   

  
13

,6
30

   
   

   
To

ta
l P

ay
ro

ll 
Ta

xe
s

79
,2

20
   

   
   

77
,2

91
   

   
   

73
,5

20
   

   
   

44
,6

97
   

   
   

54
,2

54
   

   
   

67
,0

50
   

   
   

72
,0

27
   

   
   

59
,8

54
   

   
   

11
,1

92
   

   
   

71
,0

46
   

   
   

82
,5

35
   

   
   

55
02

0-
30

-6
0

W
or

ke
rs

 C
om

p.
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

- P
er

m
an

en
t

21
,6

49
   

   
   

13
,1

34
   

   
   

11
,5

05
   

   
   

10
,7

01
   

   
   

12
,6

77
   

   
   

19
,5

84
   

   
   

17
,2

84
   

   
   

20
,2

26
   

   
   

2,
98

4
   

   
   

  
23

,2
11

   
   

   
25

,6
20

   
   

   
55

02
1-

30
-6

0
W

or
ke

rs
 C

om
p.

 In
su

ra
nc

e-
 T

em
po

ra
ry

8,
90

0
   

   
   

  
9,

45
4

   
   

   
  

10
,0

27
   

   
   

2,
11

2
   

   
   

  
7,

41
9

   
   

   
  

7,
95

0
   

   
   

  
12

,2
92

   
   

   
8,

08
0

   
   

   
  

2,
00

0
   

   
   

  
10

,0
80

   
   

   
9,

90
0

   
   

   
  

To
ta

l W
or

ke
rs

 C
om

pe
ns

at
io

n 
In

su
ra

nc
e:

30
,5

48
   

   
   

22
,5

88
   

   
   

21
,5

33
   

   
   

12
,8

13
   

   
   

20
,0

96
   

   
   

27
,5

34
   

   
   

29
,5

76
   

   
   

28
,3

06
   

   
   

4,
98

4
   

   
   

  
33

,2
91

   
   

   
35

,5
20

   
   

   

To
ta

l W
ag

es
 &

 B
en

ef
its

1,
29

9,
50

7
   

 
1,

36
0,

32
6

   
 

1,
27

7,
90

3
   

 
88

2,
33

0
   

   
 

1,
03

6,
40

3
   

 
1,

12
1,

30
3

   
 

1,
33

9,
08

7
   

 
1,

06
5,

06
5

   
 

23
5,

37
8

   
   

 
1,

30
0,

44
3

   
 

1,
36

1,
70

1
   

 

62
03

0-
30

-6
0

Su
pp

lie
s 

- I
nt

er
im

16
,1

19
   

   
   

18
,0

43
   

   
   

12
,6

83
   

   
   

5,
07

5
   

   
   

  
3,

10
8

   
   

   
  

34
,8

03
   

   
   

9,
07

6
   

   
   

  
11

,0
34

   
   

   
2,

39
7

   
   

   
  

13
,4

31
   

   
   

14
,9

00
   

   
   

62
03

1-
30

-6
0

O
ffi

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

23
4

   
   

   
   

  
16

8
   

   
   

   
  

35
1

   
   

   
   

  
96

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
84

2
   

   
   

  
21

9
   

   
   

   
  

55
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
15

8
   

   
   

   
  

15
8

   
   

   
   

  
50

0
   

   
   

   
  

65
02

1-
30

-6
0

Ad
ve

rti
si

ng
 - 

In
te

rim
3,

08
6

   
   

   
  

1,
72

4
   

   
   

  
3,

47
9

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

4,
00

0
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
90

0
   

   
   

   
  

90
0

   
   

   
   

  
3,

10
0

   
   

   
  

67
01

0-
30

-6
0

C
on

ce
ss

io
n 

& 
O

th
er

 C
os

ts
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

ed
5,

07
4

   
   

   
  

6,
43

0
   

   
   

  
3,

62
7

   
   

   
  

46
8

   
   

   
   

  
3,

39
3

   
   

   
  

2,
91

5
   

   
   

  
2,

49
9

   
   

   
  

2,
29

2
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
2,

29
2

   
   

   
  

3,
00

0
   

   
   

  
68

06
5-

10
-6

0
Ti

ck
et

 C
on

ve
ni

en
ce

 F
ee

s 
- I

nt
er

im
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
72

04
5-

30
-6

0
Pa

rk
in

g 
Si

te
 R

en
ta

l -
 In

te
rim

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

73
03

0-
30

-6
0

Sp
ec

ia
l R

ep
ai

rs
 &

 E
qu

ip
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
23

1
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

1,
00

0
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
25

0
   

   
   

   
  

To
ta

l I
nt

er
im

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
&

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

24
,5

13
   

   
   

26
,3

66
   

   
   

20
,3

71
   

   
   

5,
63

9
   

   
   

  
9,

34
4

   
   

   
  

37
,9

37
   

   
   

17
,1

25
   

   
   

13
,3

26
   

   
   

3,
45

5
   

   
   

  
16

,7
81

   
   

   
21

,7
50

   
   

   

56
00

0-
30

-6
0

R
V 

Pa
rk

 - 
C

on
tra

ct
 S

er
vi

ce
s

13
,3

40
   

   
   

10
,3

66
   

   
   

2,
07

3
   

   
   

  
29

,6
90

   
   

   
50

,1
77

   
   

   
51

,9
50

   
   

   
2,

50
1

   
   

   
  

1,
19

5
   

   
   

  
98

0
   

   
   

   
  

2,
17

5
   

   
   

  
9,

60
0

   
   

   
  

62
03

2-
30

-6
0

R
V 

Pa
rk

 - 
Su

pp
lie

s
4,

00
3

   
   

   
  

12
,3

31
   

   
   

19
,9

92
   

   
   

4,
42

8
   

   
   

  
2,

61
5

   
   

   
  

2,
78

0
   

   
   

  
15

,0
03

   
   

   
1,

46
1

   
   

   
  

92
2

   
   

   
   

  
2,

38
3

   
   

   
  

3,
60

0
   

   
   

  
65

02
0-

30
-6

0
R

V 
Pa

rk
 - 

Ad
ve

rti
si

ng
/P

ub
lic

ity
3,

05
1

   
   

   
  

2,
99

5
   

   
   

  
4,

69
6

   
   

   
  

4,
90

0
   

   
   

  
4,

81
0

   
   

   
  

4,
88

6
   

   
   

  
4,

99
9

   
   

   
  

5,
41

2
   

   
   

  
75

2
   

   
   

   
  

6,
16

4
   

   
   

  
6,

00
0

   
   

   
  

70
01

0-
30

-6
0

R
V 

Pa
rk

 - 
G

as
 &

 E
le

ct
ric

ity
95

,6
12

   
   

   
15

1,
73

5
   

   
 

14
4,

34
1

   
   

 
15

4,
56

6
   

   
 

16
3,

58
6

   
   

 
20

4,
14

4
   

   
 

17
5,

00
0

   
   

 
18

5,
07

5
   

   
 

30
,0

00
   

   
   

21
5,

07
5

   
   

 
12

2,
50

0
   

   
 

70
01

5-
30

-6
0

R
V 

Pa
rk

 - 
W

at
er

 &
 S

ew
er

16
,1

01
   

   
   

29
,1

96
   

   
   

27
,9

98
   

   
   

25
,0

24
   

   
   

26
,6

20
   

   
   

31
,2

01
   

   
   

34
,5

00
   

   
   

17
,4

93
   

   
   

6,
00

0
   

   
   

  
23

,4
93

   
   

   
28

,8
00

   
   

   
73

01
0-

30
-6

0
R

V 
Pa

rk
 - 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t R
ep

ai
r 

-
   

   
   

   
   

20
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
7,

00
0

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

3,
60

0
   

   
   

  
73

02
0-

30
-6

0
R

V 
Pa

rk
 - 

Bu
ild

in
gs

 &
 G

ro
un

ds
 R

ep
ai

r
4,

52
4

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

1,
08

6
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
2,

00
0

   
   

   
  

3,
83

0
   

   
   

  
60

0
   

   
   

   
  

4,
43

0
   

   
   

  
3,

60
0

   
   

   
  

To
ta

l R
V 

Pa
rk

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
&

 E
xp

en
se

13
6,

63
1

   
   

 
20

6,
82

3
   

   
 

20
0,

18
4

   
   

 
21

8,
60

8
   

   
 

24
7,

80
8

   
   

 
29

4,
96

1
   

   
 

24
1,

00
3

   
   

 
21

4,
46

6
   

   
 

39
,2

54
   

   
   

25
3,

72
0

   
   

 
17

7,
70

0
   

   
 

  E
m

pl
oy

ee
 B

en
ef

its
 - 

Em
pl

oy
er

's
 S

ha
re

  P
ay

ro
ll 

Ta
xe

s

  W
or

ke
r's

 C
om

pe
ns

at
io

n 
In

su
ra

nc
e

  S
up

pl
ie

s 
&

 E
xp

en
se

  O
th

er
 - 

Se
c/

In
su

ra
nc

e 
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t

  S
al

ar
ie

s 
&

 W
ag

es
 - 

Te
m

po
ra

ry

In
te

rim
 W

ag
es

 &
 B

en
ef

its
  S

al
ar

ie
s 

&
 W

ag
es

 - 
Pe

rm
an

en
t

  R
V 

Pa
rk

 - 
In

te
rim

 

At
ta

ch
m

en
t #

4
Pa

ge
 1

8



67
01

5-
30

-6
0

In
su

ra
nc

e 
R

ei
m

bu
rs

ed
67

0
   

   
   

   
  

4,
71

8
   

   
   

  
3,

14
3

   
   

   
  

2,
59

5
   

   
   

21
0

   
   

   
   

  
3,

31
5

   
   

   
  

- 
1,

52
5

- 
1,

52
5

1,
65

0
   

   
 

56
02

0-
30

-6
0

Se
cu

rit
y 

- N
on

-F
ai

r
12

,4
00

   
   

   
46

,0
57

   
   

   
64

,5
74

   
   

   
- 

- 
2,

76
5

   
   

   
  

4,
50

0
   

   
   

  
- 

- 
- 

-
67

00
5-

30
-6

0
Se

cu
rit

y 
Fe

es
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

ed
22

9,
83

5
   

   
 

26
9,

58
4

   
   

 
24

5,
26

8
   

   
 

7,
18

7
   

   
   

  
16

9,
97

5
   

   
 

25
4,

92
4

   
   

 
28

5,
14

5
   

   
 

10
3,

68
2

   
   

 
49

,8
01

   
   

   
15

3,
48

3
   

   
 

11
0,

40
0

   
   

 
To

ta
l O

th
er

 - 
Se

c/
In

s 
R

ei
m

bu
rs

ed
24

2,
90

5
   

   
 

32
0,

35
9

   
   

 
31

2,
98

4
   

   
 

9,
78

2
   

   
   

  
17

0,
18

5
   

   
 

26
1,

00
4

   
   

 
28

9,
64

5
   

   
 

10
5,

20
7

   
   

 
49

,8
01

   
   

   
15

5,
00

8
   

   
 

11
2,

05
0

   
   

 
  L

an
d 

R
en

t
56

08
1-

10
-6

0
C

al
 T

ra
ns

 M
ed

ia
n 

St
rip

 R
en

t
10

,1
87

   
   

   
10

,5
00

   
   

   
10

,8
10

   
   

   
10

,1
69

   
   

   
10

,4
93

   
   

   
10

,4
93

   
   

   
11

,0
00

   
   

   
10

,3
40

   
   

   
- 

10
,3

40
11

,0
00

   
   

   

56
08

0-
10

-4
0

St
ra

w
 R

em
ov

al
19

3
   

   
   

   
  

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
-

-
- 

-
-

72
05

0-
30

-6
0

Eq
ui

pm
en

t R
en

ta
l

4,
81

1
   

   
   

  
3,

43
4

   
   

   
  

1,
73

7
   

   
   

  
48

4,
10

3
   

   
   

  
9,

32
4

   
   

   
  

3,
50

1
   

   
   

  
4,

31
9

   
   

   
  

1,
39

3
   

   
   

  
5,

71
2

   
   

   
  

4,
80

0
   

   
   

  
To

ta
l O

th
er

 E
xp

en
se

s
5,

00
4

   
   

   
  

3,
43

4
   

   
   

  
1,

73
7

   
   

   
  

48
4,

10
3

   
   

   
  

9,
32

4
   

   
   

  
3,

50
1

   
   

   
  

4,
31

9
   

   
   

  
1,

39
3

   
   

   
  

5,
71

2
   

   
   

  
4,

80
0

   
   

   
  

56
00

0-
10

-4
0

C
on

tr
ac

t S
er

vi
ce

s 
- I

nt
er

im
6,

67
5

   
   

   
  

12
,5

80
   

   
   

8,
19

4
   

   
   

  
7,

04
5

   
   

   
  

9,
59

5
   

   
   

  
11

,7
25

   
   

   
8,

00
0

   
   

   
  

16
,8

54
   

   
   

- 
16

,8
54

- 

56
00

2-
80

-6
0

B
us

in
es

s 
Pa

rt
ne

r I
nc

en
tiv

e
6,

81
5

   
   

   
  

2,
14

9
   

   
   

  
- 

- 
- 

- 
4,

00
0

   
   

   
  

- 
4,

00
0

4,
00

0
- 

To
ta

l I
nt

er
im

 E
xp

en
se

1,
73

2,
23

5
   

 
1,

94
2,

53
7

   
 

1,
83

2,
18

4
   

 
1,

13
3,

62
0

   
 

1,
48

7,
93

2
   

 
1,

74
6,

74
8

   
 

1,
91

3,
36

1
   

 
1,

42
9,

57
6

   
 

33
3,

28
1

   
   

 
1,

76
2,

85
7

   
 

1,
68

9,
00

1
   

 

Pr
of

it 
/ (

Lo
ss

)
1,

65
0,

08
8

   
 

2,
87

7,
97

8
   

 
2,

47
9,

41
5

   
 

1,
64

9,
94

3
   

 
2,

03
7,

43
8

   
 

2,
41

8,
73

1
   

 
2,

26
3,

60
1

   
 

1,
57

8,
57

2
   

 
43

7,
66

8
   

   
 

2,
01

6,
23

9
   

 
1,

63
8,

00
4

   
 

- 

  S
tr

aw
 R

em
ov

al
/E

qu
ip

 R
en

t

At
ta

ch
m

en
t #

4
Pa

ge
 1

9



So
no

m
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

Fa
ir

Jo
ck

ey
 C

lu
b 

R
ev

en
ue

 &
 E

xp
en

se

B
ud

ge
t W

or
ks

he
et

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
do

pt
ed

 
A

ct
ua

l
R

em
ai

ni
ng

Pr
oj

ec
te

d
A

nn
ua

l 
YT

D
YT

D
YT

D
YT

D
YT

D
YT

D
B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
B

ud
ge

t
Ye

ar
 E

nd
B

ud
ge

t

G
/L

 #
20

17
20

18
20

19
20

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

23
-0

1 
- 

20
23

-1
0

20
23

-1
1 

- 
20

23
-1

2
20

23
20

24

48
60

0-
70

-7
0

In
te

rim
 R

en
ta

l -
 J

oc
ke

y 
C

lu
b

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

38
,4

00
   

   
   

11
5,

00
0

   
   

 
72

,0
00

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
60

0
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

60
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
48

60
5-

70
-7

0
In

te
rim

 C
on

ce
ss

io
ns

 - 
Jo

ck
ey

 C
lu

b
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
48

61
0-

70
-7

0
C

om
m

is
si

on
s

25
7,

36
4

   
   

 
26

4,
76

7
   

   
 

26
4,

89
7

   
   

 
20

8,
06

6
   

   
 

11
5,

52
8

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
10

0,
00

0
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

34
,0

00
   

   
   

34
,0

00
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

48
62

0-
70

-7
0

Ad
m

is
si

on
s 

- G
en

er
al

33
,5

70
   

   
   

33
,7

90
   

   
   

27
,6

90
   

   
   

5,
06

0
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
48

62
5-

70
-7

0
Tu

rf 
C

lu
b 

Ad
m

is
si

on
s

6,
50

1
   

   
   

  
6,

35
5

   
   

   
  

4,
89

9
   

   
   

  
64

5
   

   
   

   
  

(4
67

)
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

48
63

0-
70

-7
0

Jo
ck

ey
 C

lu
b 

Pr
og

ra
m

 S
al

es
31

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

48
63

5-
70

-7
0

Jo
ck

ey
 C

lu
b 

Pr
og

ra
m

 C
om

m
is

si
on

3,
08

7
   

   
   

  
2,

92
5

   
   

   
  

2,
39

6
   

   
   

  
25

5
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

48
64

0-
70

-7
0

C
on

ce
ss

io
ns

7,
26

4
   

   
   

  
7,

15
0

   
   

   
  

8,
93

8
   

   
   

  
1,

76
7

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

48
65

0-
70

-7
0

O
th

er
 J

oc
ke

y 
C

lu
b 

Sa
le

s
1,

15
7

   
   

   
  

60
2

   
   

   
   

  
23

5
   

   
   

   
  

38
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
48

66
0-

70
-7

0
Jo

ck
ey

 C
lu

b 
 P

er
io

di
ca

ls
 - 

R
ac

e 
Fo

rm
s

68
,1

36
   

   
   

71
,2

84
   

   
   

62
,0

25
   

   
   

11
,5

25
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

30
,0

00
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

10
,0

00
   

   
   

10
,0

00
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

48
68

0-
70

-7
0

C
M

C
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
48

81
0-

70
-7

0
C

os
ts

 R
ec

ov
er

ed
 - 

Si
m

ul
ca

st
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
48

81
1-

70
-7

0
C

os
ts

 R
ec

ov
er

ed
 - 

Si
m

ul
ca

st
 - 

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
48

88
0-

70
-7

0
AT

M
 F

ee
s 

Ea
rn

ed
2,

30
1

   
   

   
  

5,
27

0
   

   
   

  
2,

80
1

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  T
ot

al
 S

at
el

lit
e 

W
ag

er
in

g 
R

ev
en

ue
37

9,
41

0
   

   
 

39
2,

14
2

   
   

 
37

3,
88

1
   

   
 

26
5,

75
6

   
   

 
23

0,
06

1
   

   
 

72
,0

00
   

   
   

13
0,

00
0

   
   

 
60

0
   

   
   

   
  

44
,0

00
   

   
   

44
,6

00
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

50
01

0-
70

-7
0

Sa
la

rie
s 

& 
W

ag
es

 P
er

m
an

en
t

50
,0

34
   

   
   

55
,6

79
   

   
   

43
,7

25
   

   
   

1,
12

3
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
24

,2
81

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
8,

28
1

   
   

   
  

8,
28

1
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
50

01
2-

70
-7

0
Sa

la
rie

s 
& 

W
ag

es
 P

er
m

. -
 O

ve
rti

m
e

3,
14

5
   

   
   

  
1,

32
1

   
   

   
  

1,
91

0
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
2,

01
6

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

60
0

   
   

   
   

  
60

0
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

50
01

5-
70

-7
0

Sa
la

rie
s 

& 
W

ag
es

 P
er

m
. -

 P
ai

d 
Le

av
e

3,
61

0
   

   
   

  
1,

50
7

   
   

   
  

13
,2

09
   

   
   

15
,4

92
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

4,
37

0
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
1,

97
0

   
   

   
  

1,
97

0
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   

55
01

1-
70

-7
0

Sa
la

rie
s 

& 
W

ag
es

 P
er

m
. -

 C
as

h 
Al

lo
w

an
ce

6,
97

5
   

   
   

  
7,

14
8

   
   

   
  

7,
15

5
   

   
   

  
2,

04
2

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

3,
58

8
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
1,

18
8

   
   

   
  

1,
18

8
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
To

ta
l S

al
ar

ie
s 

&
 W

ag
es

 - 
Pe

rm
an

en
t:

63
,7

64
   

   
   

65
,6

55
   

   
   

65
,9

98
   

   
   

18
,6

57
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

34
,2

55
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

12
,0

39
   

   
   

12
,0

39
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

50
01

3-
70

-7
0

Sa
la

rie
s 

& 
W

ag
es

 T
em

po
ra

ry
 - 

O
ve

rti
m

e 
-

   
   

   
   

   
2,

49
5

   
   

   
  

3,
28

3
   

   
   

  
34

7
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

50
02

0-
70

-7
0

Sa
la

rie
s 

& 
W

ag
es

 T
em

po
ra

ry
70

,9
90

   
   

   
54

,1
31

   
   

   
56

,0
25

   
   

   
15

,6
42

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
18

,3
04

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
6,

10
1

   
   

   
  

6,
10

1
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
To

ta
l S

al
ar

ie
s 

&
 W

ag
es

 - 
Te

m
po

ra
ry

:
70

,9
90

   
   

   
56

,6
26

   
   

   
59

,3
08

   
   

   
15

,9
89

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
18

,3
04

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
6,

10
1

   
   

   
  

6,
10

1
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   

54
00

0-
70

-7
0

Em
pl

oy
ee

 B
en

ef
its

 - 
Em

pl
oy

er
's

 S
ha

re
-

Ac
cu

re
d 

Le
av

e
2,

78
3

   
   

   
  

4,
33

8
   

   
   

  
(6

,5
86

)
   

   
   

 
(7

90
)

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   

55
01

0-
70

-7
0

Em
pl

oy
ee

 B
en

ef
its

 - 
Em

pl
oy

er
's

 S
ha

re
-

H
ea

lth
 B

en
ef

its
20

,4
89

   
   

   
22

,3
70

   
   

   
24

,4
42

   
   

   
7,

54
1

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

6,
51

8
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
2,

11
8

   
   

   
  

2,
11

8
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   

55
03

0-
70

-7
0

Em
pl

oy
ee

 B
en

ef
its

 - 
Em

pl
oy

er
's

 S
ha

re
-

O
th

er
 B

en
ef

its
17

2
   

   
   

   
  

25
2

   
   

   
   

  
50

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
55

08
0-

70
-7

0
Si

ck
 P

ay
 - 

Te
m

po
ra

ry
1,

18
5

   
   

   
  

46
3

   
   

   
   

  
72

   
   

   
   

   
 

41
7

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   

55
04

0-
70

-7
0

Em
pl

oy
ee

 B
en

ef
its

 - 
Em

pl
oy

er
's

 S
ha

re
-

R
et

ire
m

en
t

24
,4

65
   

   
   

25
,9

57
   

   
   

26
,0

23
   

   
   

7,
49

8
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
9,

75
7

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

3,
25

7
   

   
   

  
3,

25
7

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

To
ta

l E
m

pl
oy

ee
 B

en
ef

its
 - 

Em
pl

oy
er

's
 

Sh
ar

e:
49

,0
94

   
   

   
53

,3
79

   
   

   
44

,0
01

   
   

   
14

,6
77

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
16

,2
75

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
5,

37
5

   
   

   
  

5,
37

5
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
55

00
0-

70
-7

0
Pa

yr
ol

l T
ax

es
 - 

FI
C

A/
M

ed
ic

ar
e 

Pe
rm

.
4,

47
5

   
   

   
  

4,
45

4
   

   
   

  
4,

50
0

   
   

   
  

1,
25

5
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
2,

34
6

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

80
0

   
   

   
   

  
80

0
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

55
00

1-
70

-7
0

Pa
yr

ol
l T

ax
es

 - 
FI

C
A/

M
ed

ic
ar

e 
Te

m
p.

5,
52

1
   

   
   

  
4,

36
7

   
   

   
  

4,
54

8
   

   
   

  
1,

25
5

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

1,
40

0
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
46

7
   

   
   

   
  

46
7

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   

55
07

0-
70

-7
0

Pa
yr

ol
l T

ax
es

 - 
U

ne
m

pl
oy

m
en

t I
ns

. T
em

p.
1,

83
8

   
   

   
  

1,
51

3
   

   
   

  
1,

70
5

   
   

   
  

75
5

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
1,

13
5

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

37
8

   
   

   
   

  
37

8
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

55
07

1-
70

-7
0

Pa
yr

ol
l T

ax
es

 - 
U

ne
m

pl
oy

m
en

t I
ns

. P
er

m
.

31
   

   
   

   
   

 
21

   
   

   
   

   
 

13
   

   
   

   
   

 
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

25
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
To

ta
l P

ay
ro

ll 
Ta

xe
s

11
,8

65
   

   
   

10
,3

55
   

   
   

10
,7

66
   

   
   

3,
26

8
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
4,

90
6

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

1,
65

4
   

   
   

  
1,

65
4

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

55
02

0-
70

-7
0

W
or

ke
rs

 C
om

p.
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

- P
er

m
an

en
t

1,
72

8
   

   
   

  
71

2
   

   
   

   
  

76
5

   
   

   
   

  
21

0
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

67
2

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
23

2
   

   
   

   
  

23
2

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
55

02
1-

70
-7

0
W

or
ke

rs
 C

om
p.

 In
su

ra
nc

e-
 T

em
po

ra
ry

2,
97

7
   

   
   

  
2,

35
5

   
   

   
  

2,
45

2
   

   
   

  
67

7
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

82
4

   
   

   
   

  
98

6
   

   
   

   
  

27
5

   
   

   
   

  
1,

26
0

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

Jo
ck

ey
 C

lu
b 

R
ev

en
ue

s

Jo
ck

ey
 C

lu
b 

W
ag

es
 &

 B
en

ef
its

  S
al

ar
ie

s 
&

 W
ag

es
 - 

Pe
rm

an
en

t

  S
al

ar
ie

s 
&

 W
ag

es
 - 

Te
m

po
ra

ry

  E
m

pl
oy

ee
 B

en
ef

its
 - 

Em
pl

oy
er

s 
Sh

ar
e

  P
ay

ro
ll 

Ta
xe

s

  W
or

ke
r's

 C
om

pe
ns

at
io

n 
In

su
ra

nc
e

At
ta

ch
m

en
t #

4
Pa

ge
 2

0



To
ta

l W
or

ke
rs

 C
om

pe
ns

at
io

n 
In

su
ra

nc
e:

4,
70

5
   

   
   

  
3,

06
7

   
   

   
  

3,
21

7
   

   
   

  
88

7
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

1,
49

5
   

   
   

  
98

6
   

   
   

   
  

50
6

   
   

   
   

  
1,

49
2

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

To
ta

l W
ag

es
 &

 B
en

ef
its

20
0,

41
9

   
   

 
18

9,
08

2
   

   
 

18
3,

29
2

   
   

 
53

,4
78

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
75

,2
36

   
   

   
98

6
   

   
   

   
  

25
,6

76
   

   
   

26
,6

62
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

56
00

0-
70

-7
0

  C
on

tra
ct

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
- S

at
el

lit
e

9,
81

6
   

   
   

  
10

,3
43

   
   

   
6,

69
0

   
   

   
  

1,
94

0
   

   
   

  
2,

72
9

   
   

   
  

10
,6

41
   

   
   

6,
00

0
   

   
   

  
4,

77
1

   
   

   
  

2,
00

0
   

   
   

  
6,

77
1

   
   

   
  

5,
70

0
   

   
   

  
56

02
0-

70
-7

0
  S

ec
ur

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
 - 

Sa
te

llit
e

21
,0

25
   

   
   

26
,1

84
   

   
   

26
,5

88
   

   
   

5,
38

0
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
23

,2
96

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
7,

76
5

   
   

   
  

7,
76

5
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
72

05
0-

70
-7

0
  E

qu
ip

m
en

t R
en

ta
l -

 J
oc

ke
y 

C
lu

b
3,

37
0

   
   

   
  

93
6

   
   

   
   

  
2,

18
1

   
   

   
  

2,
39

7
   

   
   

  
16

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

1,
50

0
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
50

0
   

   
   

   
  

50
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
To

ta
l P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

&
 C

on
tr

ac
ts

34
,2

11
   

   
   

37
,4

62
   

   
   

35
,4

59
   

   
   

9,
71

8
   

   
   

  
2,

74
5

   
   

   
  

10
,6

41
   

   
   

30
,7

96
   

   
   

4,
77

1
   

   
   

  
10

,2
65

   
   

   
15

,0
36

   
   

   
5,

70
0

   
   

   
  

65
02

0-
70

-7
0

  A
dv

er
tis

in
g 

- J
oc

ke
y 

C
lu

b
65

0
   

   
   

   
  

1,
50

0
   

   
   

  
1,

07
0

   
   

   
  

10
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
2,

00
0

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

66
7

   
   

   
   

  
66

7
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

65
09

5-
70

-7
0

  C
os

t o
f G

iv
ea

w
ay

 It
em

s
15

2
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

To
ta

l A
dv

er
tis

in
g 

Ex
pe

ns
e

80
2

   
   

   
   

  
1,

50
0

   
   

   
  

1,
07

0
   

   
   

  
10

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

2,
00

0
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
66

7
   

   
   

   
  

66
7

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   

62
02

0-
70

-7
0

  T
el

ep
ho

ne
6,

78
2

   
   

   
  

7,
37

3
   

   
   

  
9,

08
3

   
   

   
  

10
,2

23
   

   
   

4,
88

9
   

   
   

  
6,

34
5

   
   

   
  

5,
00

0
   

   
   

  
8,

74
7

   
   

   
  

1,
66

7
   

   
   

  
10

,4
14

   
   

   
12

,6
00

   
   

   
62

03
0-

70
-7

0
  T

ic
ke

ts
 &

 S
up

pl
ie

s
39

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

62
03

1-
70

-7
0

  S
up

pl
ie

s
1,

54
9

   
   

   
  

6,
33

5
   

   
   

  
2,

81
8

   
   

   
  

1,
00

2
   

   
   

  
44

1
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

50
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
16

7
   

   
   

   
  

16
7

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
68

09
5-

70
-7

0
  L

ic
en

se
s 

& 
Pe

rm
its

72
2

   
   

   
   

  
62

7
   

   
   

   
  

15
0

   
   

   
   

  
44

9
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

48
9

   
   

   
   

  
25

0
   

   
   

   
  

51
0

   
   

   
   

  
83

   
   

   
   

   
 

59
4

   
   

   
   

  
51

0
   

   
   

   
  

73
01

0-
70

-7
0

  E
qu

ip
m

en
t R

ep
ai

r
1,

41
8

   
   

   
  

10
,6

91
   

   
   

6,
94

9
   

   
   

  
1,

03
6

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

20
,0

00
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

73
02

0-
70

-7
0

  B
ui

ld
in

g 
R

ep
ai

r
2,

01
0

   
   

   
  

14
,1

38
   

   
   

8,
94

1
   

   
   

  
93

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
64

4
   

   
   

  
3,

32
9

   
   

   
  

40
,0

00
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

20
,0

00
   

   
   

73
03

0-
70

-7
0

  S
pe

ci
al

 R
ep

ai
rs

 &
 E

qu
ip

-
   

   
   

   
   

3,
17

3
   

   
   

  
2,

61
7

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

To
ta

l J
oc

ke
y 

C
lu

b 
Su

pp
lie

s 
&

 E
xp

en
se

12
,5

21
   

   
   

42
,3

36
   

   
   

30
,5

58
   

   
   

12
,8

04
   

   
   

6,
97

4
   

   
   

  
10

,1
63

   
   

   
65

,7
50

   
   

   
9,

25
8

   
   

   
  

1,
91

7
   

   
   

  
11

,1
74

   
   

   
33

,1
10

   
   

   

66
09

0-
70

-7
0

  C
os

t o
f N

ov
el

tie
s 

So
ld

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

62
08

0-
70

-7
0

  C
os

t o
f P

er
io

di
ca

ls
 S

ol
d

54
,6

61
   

   
   

55
,7

93
   

   
   

49
,2

92
   

   
   

9,
22

5
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
24

,0
00

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
8,

00
0

   
   

   
  

8,
00

0
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
To

ta
l P

ro
gr

am
s,

 C
on

ce
ss

io
ns

 &
 P

ar
ki

ng
54

,6
61

   
   

   
55

,7
93

   
   

   
49

,2
92

   
   

   
9,

22
5

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

24
,0

00
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

8,
00

0
   

   
   

  
8,

00
0

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

56
08

5-
70

-7
0

  G
ar

ba
ge

5,
02

6
   

   
   

  
7,

70
7

   
   

   
  

3,
90

9
   

   
   

  
1,

27
1

   
   

   
  

59
9

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
2,

00
0

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

66
7

   
   

   
   

  
66

7
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

70
01

0-
70

-7
0

  G
as

 &
 E

le
ct

ric
ity

36
,5

90
   

   
   

53
,7

89
   

   
   

23
,0

72
   

   
   

14
,3

05
   

   
   

18
,2

36
   

   
   

22
,2

90
   

   
   

20
,0

00
   

   
   

14
,6

76
   

   
   

4,
00

0
   

   
   

  
18

,6
76

   
   

   
17

,4
00

   
   

   
70

01
5-

70
-7

0
  W

at
er

 &
 S

ew
er

8,
32

2
   

   
   

  
13

,7
50

   
   

   
11

,6
13

   
   

   
3,

98
4

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

6,
00

0
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
2,

00
0

   
   

   
  

2,
00

0
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
To

ta
l F

ue
l &

 U
til

iti
es

49
,9

38
   

   
   

75
,2

46
   

   
   

38
,5

94
   

   
   

19
,5

59
   

   
   

18
,8

35
   

   
   

22
,2

90
   

   
   

28
,0

00
   

   
   

14
,6

76
   

   
   

6,
66

7
   

   
   

  
21

,3
43

   
   

   
17

,4
00

   
   

   
Im

po
ro

ve
m

en
ts

81
00

0-
70

-7
0

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 u
nd

er
 $

5K
-

   
   

   
   

   
1,

00
9

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

To
ta

l S
at

el
lit

e 
W

ag
er

in
g 

Ex
pe

ns
e

35
2,

55
2

   
   

 
40

2,
42

9
   

   
 

33
8,

26
5

   
   

 
10

4,
79

3
   

   
 

28
,5

55
   

   
   

43
,0

94
   

   
   

22
5,

78
2

   
   

 
29

,6
91

   
   

   
53

,1
91

   
   

   
82

,8
82

   
   

   
56

,2
10

   
   

   

Pr
of

it 
/ (

Lo
ss

)
26

,8
59

   
   

   
(1

0,
28

7)
   

   
  

35
,6

16
   

   
   

16
0,

96
3

   
   

 
20

1,
50

6
   

   
 

28
,9

06
   

   
   

(9
5,

78
2)

   
   

  
(2

9,
09

1)
   

   
  

(9
,1

91
)

   
   

   
 

(3
8,

28
2)

   
   

  
(5

6,
21

0)
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

O
ve

rh
ea

d/
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Ex
pe

ns
es

Pr
og

ra
m

s,
 C

on
ce

ss
io

ns
 &

 P
ar

ki
ng

U
til

iti
es

Jo
ck

ey
 C

lu
b 

Su
pp

lie
s 

&
 E

xp
en

se

A
dv

er
tis

in
g 

&
 M

ar
ke

tin
g

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
&

 C
on

tr
ac

ts

At
ta

ch
m

en
t #

4
Pa

ge
 2

1



So
no

m
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

Fa
ir

H
ar

ve
st

 F
ai

r

B
ud

ge
t W

or
ks

he
et

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
do

pt
ed

 
A

ct
ua

l
ex

pe
ct

ed
Pr

oj
ec

te
d

A
nn

ua
l 

YT
D

YT
D

YT
D

YT
D

YT
D

YT
D

B
ud

ge
t

YT
D

ye
t

Ye
ar

 E
nd

B
ud

ge
t

G
/L

 #
20

17
20

18
20

19
20

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

23
-0

1 
- 

20
23

-1
0

20
23

-1
1 

- 
20

23
-1

2
20

23
20

24

H
A

R
VE

ST
 F

A
IR

 R
EV

EN
U

E

48
81

0-
10

-2
0

C
os

t R
ec

ov
er

ed
 - 

H
ar

ve
st

 F
ai

r
13

6,
86

8
   

   
 

10
4,

05
2

   
   

 
56

,9
00

   
   

   
15

,3
86

   
   

   
15

,6
32

   
   

   
54

,4
77

   
   

   
61

,5
43

   
   

   
36

,0
73

   
   

   
1,

65
1

   
   

   
  

37
,7

23
   

   
   

39
,2

00
   

   
   

To
ta

l C
os

t R
ec

ov
er

y
13

6,
86

8
   

   
 

10
4,

05
2

   
   

 
56

,9
00

   
   

   
15

,3
86

   
   

   
15

,6
32

   
   

   
54

,4
77

   
   

   
61

,5
43

   
   

   
36

,0
73

   
   

   
1,

65
1

   
   

   
  

37
,7

23
   

   
   

39
,2

00
   

   
   

50
01

0-
10

-2
0

Al
lo

ca
te

d 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 W

ag
es

15
,0

00
   

   
   

15
,0

00
   

   
   

10
,2

81
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

(7
5)

   
   

   
   

   
21

,5
10

   
   

   
10

,0
00

   
   

   
6,

88
6

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

6,
88

6
   

   
   

  
7,

00
0

   
   

   
  

50
01

0-
30

-2
0

Al
lo

ca
te

d 
In

te
rim

 W
ag

es
12

,0
00

   
   

   
12

,0
00

   
   

   
6,

94
9

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

8,
00

0
   

   
   

  
2,

54
7

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

2,
54

7
   

   
   

  
3,

00
0

   
   

   
  

50
01

0-
50

-2
0

Al
lo

ca
te

d 
Ex

hi
bi

ts
 W

ag
es

4,
00

0
   

   
   

  
4,

00
0

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

3,
00

0
   

   
   

  
5,

84
7

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

5,
84

7
   

   
   

  
6,

00
0

   
   

   
  

50
01

0-
90

-2
0

Al
lo

ca
te

d 
Ad

m
in

is
tra

tio
n 

W
ag

es
5,

00
0

   
   

   
  

5,
00

0
   

   
   

  
2,

88
1

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

3,
00

0
   

   
   

  
46

5
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

46
5

   
   

   
   

  
50

0
   

   
   

   
  

To
ta

l A
llo

ca
te

d 
W

ag
es

 - 
Pe

rm
an

en
t:

36
,0

00
   

   
   

36
,0

00
   

   
   

20
,1

11
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

(7
5)

   
   

   
   

   
21

,5
10

   
   

   
24

,0
00

   
   

   
15

,7
45

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
15

,7
45

   
   

   
16

,5
00

   
   

   

50
02

0-
10

-2
0

Te
m

p 
W

ag
es

 H
ar

ve
st

 F
ai

r M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

50
02

0-
20

-2
0,

 
50

01
3-

20
-2

0
Te

m
p 

W
ag

es
 P

ub
lic

ity
 H

ar
ve

st
 F

ai
r

2,
86

2
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
50

02
0-

30
-2

0
Te

m
p 

W
ag

es
 H

ar
ve

st
 F

ai
r I

nt
er

im
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
50

02
0-

50
-2

0,
 

50
01

3-
50

-2
0

Te
m

p 
W

ag
es

 H
ar

ve
st

 F
ai

r E
xh

ib
its

1,
56

1
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
50

02
0-

90
-2

0
Te

m
p 

W
ag

es
 H

ar
ve

st
 F

ai
r A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

50
03

0-
30

-2
0

Te
m

p 
W

ag
es

 H
ar

ve
st

 F
ai

r P
ar

ki
ng

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

50
04

0-
30

-2
0

Te
m

p 
W

ag
es

 H
ar

ve
st

 F
ai

r C
as

hi
er

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
50

07
0-

30
-2

0,
 

50
01

3-
90

-2
0

Te
m

p 
W

ag
es

 H
ar

ve
st

 F
ai

r A
dm

is
si

on
s

45
,8

60
   

   
   

41
,4

06
   

   
   

24
,6

55
   

   
   

66
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
20

,9
54

   
   

   
25

,0
00

   
   

   
10

,5
12

   
   

   
1,

39
9

   
   

   
  

11
,9

11
   

   
   

12
,5

00
   

   
   

52
01

0-
80

-2
0

Te
m

p 
W

ag
es

 H
ar

ve
st

 F
ai

r A
ttr

ac
tio

ns
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

ve
nt

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

To
ta

l S
al

ar
ie

s 
&

 W
ag

es
 - 

In
te

rim
 

Te
m

po
ra

ry
50

,2
83

   
   

   
41

,4
06

   
   

   
24

,6
55

   
   

   
66

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

20
,9

54
   

   
   

25
,0

00
   

   
   

10
,5

12
   

   
   

1,
39

9
   

   
   

  
11

,9
11

   
   

   
12

,5
00

   
   

   

55
01

0-
xx

-2
0,

 5
50

3 0
Em

pl
oy

ee
 B

en
ef

its
 - 

Al
lo

ca
te

d 
W

ag
es

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

To
ta

l E
m

pl
oy

ee
 B

en
ef

its
 - 

Em
pl

oy
er

's
 

Sh
ar

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   

55
00

0-
xx

-2
0

FI
C

A/
M

ed
i -

 A
llo

ca
te

d 
W

ag
es

4,
66

7
   

   
   

  
4,

66
7

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

55
00

0-
xx

-2
0,

 
55

00
1-

xx
-2

0
FI

C
A/

M
ed

i -
 T

em
p 

W
ag

es
6,

18
0

   
   

   
  

5,
50

1
   

   
   

  
1,

88
6

   
   

   
  

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
1,

60
3

   
   

   
  

1,
91

3
   

   
   

  
89

6
   

   
   

   
  

10
7

   
   

   
   

  
1,

00
3

   
   

   
  

1,
10

0
   

   
   

  
55

07
1-

xx
-2

0
U

ne
m

pl
oy

m
en

t I
ns

. A
llo

ca
te

d 
W

ag
es

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

55
07

0-
xx

-2
0

U
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t I

ns
. T

em
p.

1,
96

5
   

   
   

  
1,

70
4

   
   

   
  

65
2

   
   

   
   

  
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

74
7

   
   

   
   

  
1,

50
5

   
   

   
  

43
7

   
   

   
   

  
87

   
   

   
   

   
 

52
4

   
   

   
   

  
55

0
   

   
   

   
  

To
ta

l P
ay

ro
ll 

Ta
xe

s
12

,8
11

   
   

   
11

,8
71

   
   

   
2,

53
8

   
   

   
  

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
2,

35
0

   
   

   
  

3,
41

8
   

   
   

  
1,

33
3

   
   

   
  

19
4

   
   

   
   

  
1,

52
6

   
   

   
  

1,
65

0
   

   
   

  

55
02

0-
xx

-2
0,

 5
50

21
W

or
ke

rs
 C

om
p.

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
- A

llo
ca

te
d 

W
ag

es
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
55

02
0-

xx
-2

0,
 5

50
21

W
or

ke
rs

 C
om

p.
 In

su
ra

nc
e-

 T
em

po
ra

ry
2,

07
4

   
   

   
  

1,
70

8
   

   
   

  
1,

01
7

   
   

   
  

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
86

4
   

   
   

   
  

1,
12

5
   

   
   

  
48

3
   

   
   

   
  

58
   

   
   

   
   

 
54

1
   

   
   

   
  

55
0

   
   

   
   

  

To
ta

l W
or

ke
rs

 C
om

pe
ns

at
io

n 
In

su
ra

nc
e:

2,
07

4
   

   
   

  
1,

70
8

   
   

   
  

1,
01

7
   

   
   

  
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

86
4

   
   

   
   

  
1,

12
5

   
   

   
  

48
3

   
   

   
   

  
58

   
   

   
   

   
 

54
1

   
   

   
   

  
55

0
   

   
   

   
  

To
ta

l A
llo

ca
te

d 
W

ag
es

 &
 B

en
ef

its
40

,6
67

   
   

   
40

,6
67

   
   

   
20

,1
11

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
(7

5)
   

   
   

   
   

21
,5

10
   

   
   

24
,0

00
   

   
   

15
,7

45
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

15
,7

45
   

   
   

16
,5

00
   

   
   

To
ta

l T
em

p.
 W

ag
es

 &
 B

en
ef

its
60

,5
02

   
   

   
50

,3
19

   
   

   
28

,2
10

   
   

   
78

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

24
,1

68
   

   
   

29
,5

43
   

   
   

12
,3

28
   

   
   

1,
65

1
   

   
   

  
13

,9
78

   
   

   
14

,7
00

   
   

   
To

ta
l W

ag
es

 &
 B

en
ef

its
10

1,
16

9
   

   
 

90
,9

85
   

   
   

48
,3

20
   

   
   

78
   

   
   

   
   

 
(7

5)
   

   
   

   
   

45
,6

77
   

   
   

53
,5

43
   

   
   

28
,0

73
   

   
   

1,
65

1
   

   
   

  
29

,7
23

   
   

   
31

,2
00

   
   

   

  C
os

t R
ec

ov
er

y

In
te

rim
 W

ag
es

 &
 B

en
ef

its
  S

al
ar

ie
s 

&
 W

ag
es

 - 
Pe

rm
an

en
t

  O
th

er
 E

xp
en

se
s

  S
al

ar
ie

s 
&

 W
ag

es
 - 

Te
m

po
ra

ry

  E
m

pl
oy

ee
 B

en
ef

its
 - 

Em
pl

oy
er

's
 S

ha
re

  P
ay

ro
ll 

Ta
xe

s

  W
or

ke
r's

 C
om

pe
ns

at
io

n 
In

su
ra

nc
e

At
ta

ch
m

en
t #

4
Pa

ge
 2

2



62
01

0-
90

-2
0

Po
st

ag
e 

- H
ar

ve
st

 F
ai

r
2,

00
0

   
   

   
  

2,
00

0
   

   
   

  
2,

00
0

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

2,
00

0
   

   
   

  
2,

00
0

   
   

   
  

2,
00

0
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
2,

00
0

   
   

   
  

2,
00

0
   

   
   

  
68

08
5-

90
-2

0
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s 

- H
ar

ve
st

 F
ai

r
8,

00
0

   
   

   
  

8,
00

0
   

   
   

  
6,

80
0

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

6,
80

0
   

   
   

  
6,

00
0

   
   

   
  

6,
00

0
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
6,

00
0

   
   

   
  

6,
00

0
   

   
   

  
To

ta
l O

th
er

 E
xp

en
se

s
10

,0
00

   
   

   
10

,0
00

   
   

   
8,

80
0

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

8,
80

0
   

   
   

  
8,

00
0

   
   

   
  

8,
00

0
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
8,

00
0

   
   

   
  

8,
00

0
   

   
   

  

To
ta

l H
ar

ve
st

 F
ai

r E
xp

en
se

11
1,

16
9

   
   

 
10

0,
98

5
   

   
 

57
,1

20
   

   
   

78
   

   
   

   
   

 
(7

5)
   

   
   

   
   

54
,4

77
   

   
   

61
,5

43
   

   
   

36
,0

73
   

   
   

1,
65

1
   

   
   

  
37

,7
23

   
   

   
39

,2
00

   
   

   

Pr
of

it 
/ (

Lo
ss

)
25

,6
99

   
   

   
3,

06
7

   
   

   
  

(2
21

)
   

   
   

   
 

15
,3

08
   

   
   

15
,7

07
   

   
   

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   

At
ta

ch
m

en
t #

4
Pa

ge
 2

3



So
no

m
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

Fa
ir

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 a
nd

 G
en

er
al

 O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 E

xp
en

se

B
ud

ge
t W

or
ks

he
et

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
do

pt
ed

 
A

ct
ua

l
R

em
ai

ni
ng

Pr
oj

ec
te

d
A

nn
ua

l 
YT

D
YT

D
YT

D
YT

D
YT

D
YT

D
B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
B

ud
ge

t
Ye

ar
 E

nd
B

ud
ge

t

G
/L

 #
20

17
20

18
20

19
20

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

23
-0

1 
- 

20
23

-1
0

20
23

-1
1 

- 
20

23
-1

2
20

23
20

24

50
01

0-
10

-8
0

Sa
la

rie
s 

& 
W

ag
es

 P
er

m
an

en
t

55
1,

29
9

   
   

 
53

7,
78

9
   

   
 

57
9,

90
1

   
   

 
47

7,
20

3
   

   
 

37
7,

20
2

   
   

 
51

2,
23

1
   

   
 

79
2,

06
8

   
   

 
62

0,
94

9
   

   
 

13
0,

06
8

   
   

 
75

1,
01

7
   

   
 

86
5,

04
0

   
   

 
50

01
2-

10
-8

0
Sa

l/W
ag

e 
Pe

rm
. -

 O
ve

rti
m

e
93

,4
23

   
   

   
48

,5
64

   
   

   
76

,2
29

   
   

   
22

,6
08

   
   

   
29

,0
56

   
   

   
45

,6
34

   
   

   
93

,2
22

   
   

   
54

,9
56

   
   

   
9,

00
0

   
   

   
  

63
,9

56
   

   
   

78
,7

20
   

   
   

50
01

5-
10

-8
0

Sa
l/W

ag
 P

er
m

. -
 P

ai
d 

Le
av

e
43

,6
21

   
   

   
82

,9
91

   
   

   
61

,7
30

   
   

   
83

,7
73

   
   

   
93

,6
39

   
   

   
48

,1
88

   
   

   
62

,6
36

   
   

   
59

,5
11

   
   

   
18

,6
36

   
   

   
78

,1
47

   
   

   
69

,9
50

   
   

   
55

01
1-

10
-8

0
Sa

l/W
ag

 P
er

m
. -

 C
as

h 
Al

lo
w

an
ce

66
,3

48
   

   
   

65
,1

64
   

   
   

67
,0

27
   

   
   

54
,8

69
   

   
   

40
,6

82
   

   
   

53
,5

28
   

   
   

78
,9

36
   

   
   

40
,4

47
   

   
   

14
,0

00
   

   
   

54
,4

47
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

To
ta

l S
al

ar
ie

s 
&

 W
ag

es
 - 

Pe
rm

an
en

t:
75

4,
69

1
   

   
 

73
4,

50
8

   
   

 
78

4,
88

7
   

   
 

63
8,

45
3

   
   

 
54

0,
58

0
   

   
 

65
9,

58
1

   
   

 
1,

02
6,

86
2

   
 

77
5,

86
3

   
   

 
17

1,
70

5
   

   
 

94
7,

56
7

   
   

 
1,

01
3,

71
0

   
 

50
01

3-
10

-8
0

Sa
la

rie
s 

& 
W

ag
es

 T
em

po
ra

ry
 - 

O
ve

rti
m

e 
-

   
   

   
   

   
26

,2
13

   
   

   
38

,3
20

   
   

   
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

10
,8

33
   

   
   

43
,7

10
   

   
   

34
,6

78
   

   
   

1,
11

0
   

   
   

  
35

,7
88

   
   

   
40

,0
00

   
   

   
50

02
0-

10
-8

0
Sa

la
rie

s 
& 

W
ag

es
 T

em
po

ra
ry

20
6,

63
3

   
   

 
17

5,
72

5
   

   
 

22
1,

62
1

   
   

 
2,

41
7

   
   

   
  

49
,5

42
   

   
   

34
7,

46
8

   
   

 
36

4,
22

8
   

   
 

18
8,

43
6

   
   

 
35

,5
20

   
   

   
22

3,
95

6
   

   
 

23
0,

00
0

   
   

 
55

99
9-

99
-9

9
Pa

yr
ol

l C
on

tra
 a

cc
ou

nt
 fo

r C
IP

 p
ro

je
ct

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
(3

,2
85

)
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
To

ta
l S

al
ar

ie
s 

&
 W

ag
es

 - 
Te

m
po

ra
ry

:
20

6,
63

3
   

   
 

20
1,

93
8

   
   

 
25

9,
94

1
   

   
 

2,
42

2
   

   
   

  
46

,2
57

   
   

   
35

8,
30

1
   

   
 

40
7,

93
8

   
   

 
22

3,
11

4
   

   
 

36
,6

30
   

   
   

25
9,

74
4

   
   

 
27

0,
00

0
   

   
 

54
00

0-
10

-8
0

EE
 B

en
ef

its
 - 

ER
 S

ha
re

 - 
Ac

cr
ue

d 
Le

av
e

5,
24

0
   

   
   

  
(4

,3
11

)
   

   
   

 
21

,5
16

   
   

   
23

,3
73

   
   

   
(6

0,
25

0)
   

   
  

54
,9

65
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

50
,2

07
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

50
,2

07
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

55
01

0-
10

-8
0

EE
 B

en
ef

its
 - 

ER
 S

ha
re

 - 
H

ea
lth

 B
en

ef
its

12
2,

27
2

   
   

 
13

4,
26

3
   

   
 

16
6,

80
1

   
   

 
16

1,
85

0
   

   
 

15
2,

20
3

   
   

 
17

3,
58

9
   

   
 

24
8,

44
6

   
   

 
17

7,
52

2
   

   
 

40
,0

00
   

   
   

21
7,

52
2

   
   

 
24

6,
04

0
   

   
 

55
03

0-
10

-8
0

EE
 B

en
ef

its
 - 

ER
 S

ha
re

 - 
O

th
er

 B
en

ef
its

18
,1

41
   

   
   

8,
72

9
   

   
   

  
12

,4
46

   
   

   
6,

08
8

   
   

   
  

6,
27

6
   

   
   

  
9,

97
0

   
   

   
  

6,
41

0
   

   
   

  
16

,7
98

   
   

   
1,

00
0

   
   

   
  

17
,7

98
   

   
   

9,
21

0
   

   
   

  
55

08
0-

10
-8

0
Si

ck
 P

ay
 - 

Te
m

po
ra

ry
24

0
   

   
   

   
  

1,
63

0
   

   
   

  
1,

08
0

   
   

   
  

10
4

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
87

2
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

87
2

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
55

04
0-

10
-8

0
EE

 B
en

ef
its

 - 
ER

 S
ha

re
 - 

R
et

ire
m

en
t

26
3,

61
5

   
   

 
27

0,
04

7
   

   
 

28
3,

77
9

   
   

 
23

6,
03

5
   

   
 

20
1,

08
9

   
   

 
21

6,
88

9
   

   
 

30
0,

43
4

   
   

 
24

6,
11

4
   

   
 

49
,4

34
   

   
   

29
5,

54
8

   
   

 
34

9,
37

0
   

   
 

To
ta

l E
m

pl
oy

ee
 B

en
ef

its
 - 

Em
pl

oy
er

's
 

Sh
ar

e:
40

9,
50

8
   

   
 

41
0,

35
7

   
   

 
48

5,
62

2
   

   
 

42
7,

45
1

   
   

 
29

9,
31

8
   

   
 

45
5,

41
3

   
   

 
55

5,
29

0
   

   
 

49
1,

51
4

   
   

 
90

,4
34

   
   

   
58

1,
94

8
   

   
 

60
4,

62
0

   
   

 

55
00

0-
10

-8
0

Pa
yr

ol
l T

ax
es

 - 
FI

C
A/

M
ed

ic
ar

e 
Pe

rm
.

56
,5

06
   

   
   

54
,5

06
   

   
   

59
,3

59
   

   
   

53
,2

43
   

   
   

40
,8

97
   

   
   

49
,7

22
   

   
   

81
,9

97
   

   
   

59
,3

39
   

   
   

17
,9

97
   

   
   

77
,3

36
   

   
   

77
,6

00
   

   
   

55
00

1-
10

-8
0

Pa
yr

ol
l T

ax
es

 - 
FI

C
A/

M
ed

ic
ar

e 
Te

m
p.

15
,8

26
   

   
   

15
,6

96
   

   
   

19
,9

68
   

   
   

19
3

   
   

   
   

  
3,

79
0

   
   

   
  

33
,6

42
   

   
   

31
,2

07
   

   
   

17
,1

35
   

   
   

3,
00

0
   

   
   

  
20

,1
35

   
   

   
20

,6
50

   
   

   
55

07
0-

10
-8

0
Pa

yr
ol

l T
ax

es
 - 

U
E 

In
s.

 P
er

m
.

10
,0

59
   

   
   

8,
62

3
   

   
   

  
10

,2
06

   
   

   
15

7
   

   
   

   
  

2,
76

1
   

   
   

  
12

,9
81

   
   

   
25

,2
92

   
   

   
5,

30
9

   
   

   
  

2,
00

0
   

   
   

  
7,

30
9

   
   

   
  

2,
77

5
   

   
   

  
55

07
1-

10
-8

0
Pa

yr
ol

l T
ax

es
 - 

U
E 

In
s.

 T
em

p.
45

9
   

   
   

   
  

23
0

   
   

   
   

  
16

3
   

   
   

   
  

12
9

   
   

   
   

  
11

3
   

   
   

   
  

18
7

   
   

   
   

  
32

8
   

   
   

   
  

21
8

   
   

   
   

  
58

   
   

   
   

   
 

27
6

   
   

   
   

  
16

,7
50

   
   

   
To

ta
l P

ay
ro

ll 
Ta

xe
s

82
,8

50
   

   
   

79
,0

55
   

   
   

89
,6

96
   

   
   

53
,7

22
   

   
   

47
,5

61
   

   
   

96
,5

32
   

   
   

13
8,

82
4

   
   

 
82

,0
00

   
   

   
23

,0
55

   
   

   
10

5,
05

6
   

   
 

11
7,

77
5

   
   

 

55
02

0-
10

-8
0

W
or

ke
rs

 C
om

p.
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

- P
er

m
an

en
t

84
,6

49
   

   
   

12
5,

73
0

   
   

 
11

4,
97

3
   

   
 

81
,3

18
   

   
   

81
,3

25
   

   
   

16
2,

78
1

   
   

 
29

0,
99

9
   

   
 

23
8,

80
4

   
   

 
47

,0
00

   
   

   
28

5,
80

4
   

   
 

32
4,

49
0

   
   

 
55

02
1-

10
-8

0
W

or
ke

rs
 C

om
p.

 In
su

ra
nc

e-
 T

em
po

ra
ry

8,
53

4
   

   
   

  
8,

35
6

   
   

   
  

10
,7

67
   

   
   

10
4

   
   

   
   

  
2,

04
4

   
   

   
  

14
,7

80
   

   
   

18
,3

58
   

   
   

9,
23

9
   

   
   

  
1,

64
8

   
   

   
  

10
,8

87
   

   
   

12
,1

40
   

   
   

To
ta

l W
or

ke
rs

 C
om

pe
ns

at
io

n 
In

su
ra

nc
e:

93
,1

82
   

   
   

13
4,

08
6

   
   

 
12

5,
74

0
   

   
 

81
,4

22
   

   
   

83
,3

68
   

   
   

17
7,

56
1

   
   

 
30

9,
35

7
   

   
 

24
8,

04
4

   
   

 
48

,6
48

   
   

   
29

6,
69

2
   

   
 

33
6,

63
0

   
   

 
To

ta
l M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 W

ag
es

 &
 B

en
ef

its
:

1,
54

6,
86

6
   

 
1,

55
9,

94
5

   
 

1,
74

5,
88

8
   

 
1,

20
3,

47
0

   
 

1,
01

7,
08

4
   

 
1,

74
7,

38
8

   
 

2,
43

8,
27

1
   

 
1,

82
0,

53
5

   
 

37
0,

47
2

   
   

 
2,

19
1,

00
7

   
 

2,
34

2,
73

5
   

 

56
00

0-
10

-8
0

  C
on

tra
ct

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
97

,3
96

   
   

   
10

0,
87

2
   

   
 

10
5,

37
6

   
   

 
37

,3
55

   
   

   
51

,4
31

   
   

   
15

8,
71

1
   

   
 

14
0,

00
0

   
   

 
22

6,
25

0
   

   
 

11
,2

00
   

   
   

23
7,

45
0

   
   

 
24

6,
56

9
   

   
 

56
08

6-
10

-8
0

  R
ec

yc
lin

g 
Pr

og
ra

m
1,

18
4

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

To
ta

l C
on

tr
ac

t S
er

vi
ce

s:
98

,5
80

   
   

   
10

0,
87

2
   

   
 

10
5,

37
6

   
   

 
37

,3
55

   
   

   
51

,4
31

   
   

   
15

8,
71

1
   

   
 

14
0,

00
0

   
   

 
22

6,
25

0
   

   
 

11
,2

00
   

   
   

23
7,

45
0

   
   

 
24

6,
56

9
   

   
 

72
05

0-
10

-8
0

  E
qu

ip
m

en
t R

en
ta

l -
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
30

,2
53

   
   

   
34

,5
42

   
   

   
38

,5
25

   
   

   
8,

86
5

   
   

   
  

17
,0

54
   

   
   

42
,1

03
   

   
   

42
,0

00
   

   
   

34
,8

65
   

   
   

1,
60

0
   

   
   

  
36

,4
65

   
   

   
38

,6
40

   
   

   

70
01

0-
10

-8
0

  G
as

 &
 E

le
ct

ric
ity

15
0,

81
6

   
   

 
15

1,
70

0
   

   
 

17
5,

04
4

   
   

 
13

9,
07

5
   

   
 

13
1,

73
5

   
   

 
19

1,
92

8
   

   
 

21
5,

00
0

   
   

 
21

2,
76

7
   

   
 

30
,0

00
   

   
   

24
2,

76
7

   
   

 
27

1,
10

0
   

   
 

70
01

0-
10

-2
0

  G
as

 &
 E

le
ct

ric
ity

 -H
ar

ve
st

 F
ai

r (
re

im
bu

rs
em

en
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

70
01

5-
10

-8
0

  W
at

er
 &

 S
ew

er
15

4,
16

7
   

   
 

13
5,

82
8

   
   

 
16

0,
99

8
   

   
 

16
3,

86
9

   
   

 
16

9,
54

0
   

   
 

17
6,

50
9

   
   

 
16

3,
00

0
   

   
 

16
1,

39
1

   
   

 
6,

52
0

   
   

   
  

16
7,

91
1

   
   

 
15

3,
86

0
   

   
 

To
ta

l U
til

iti
es

:
30

4,
98

3
   

   
 

28
7,

52
8

   
   

 
33

6,
04

2
   

   
 

30
2,

94
4

   
   

 
30

1,
27

4
   

   
 

36
8,

43
8

   
   

 
37

8,
00

0
   

   
 

37
4,

15
8

   
   

 
36

,5
20

   
   

   
41

0,
67

8
   

   
 

42
4,

96
0

   
   

 

73
01

0-
10

-8
0

  E
qu

ip
m

en
t R

ep
ai

rs
38

,1
58

   
   

   
54

,1
29

   
   

   
43

,8
32

   
   

   
25

,5
79

   
   

   
32

,1
89

   
   

   
82

,6
78

   
   

   
70

,0
00

   
   

   
64

,1
44

   
   

   
2,

80
0

   
   

   
  

66
,9

44
   

   
   

64
,4

00
   

   
   

68
09

5-
10

-8
0

Li
ce

ns
es

 &
 P

er
m

its
 - 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

6,
28

3
   

   
   

  
6,

58
8

   
   

   
  

8,
47

1
   

   
   

  
5,

86
9

   
   

   
  

8,
25

3
   

   
   

  
8,

15
5

   
   

   
  

9,
00

0
   

   
   

  
10

,6
19

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
10

,6
19

   
   

   
10

,1
20

   
   

   
70

04
0-

10
-8

0
  M

ec
ha

ni
c 

Su
pp

lie
s

8,
55

5
   

   
   

  
9,

51
3

   
   

   
  

6,
94

7
   

   
   

  
1,

33
7

   
   

   
  

5,
96

4
   

   
   

  
13

,3
97

   
   

   
10

,0
00

   
   

   
11

,3
45

   
   

   
50

0
   

   
   

   
  

11
,8

45
   

   
   

9,
20

0
   

   
   

  
70

04
5-

10
-8

0
  F

ue
l

38
,8

18
   

   
   

43
,1

42
   

   
   

46
,5

23
   

   
   

9,
46

5
   

   
   

  
19

,3
68

   
   

   
67

,8
54

   
   

   
70

,0
00

   
   

   
65

,9
83

   
   

   
4,

90
0

   
   

   
  

70
,8

83
   

   
   

69
,9

20
   

   
   

To
ta

l M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 o
f E

qu
ip

m
en

t:
91

,8
14

   
   

   
11

3,
37

3
   

   
 

10
5,

77
3

   
   

 
42

,2
51

   
   

   
65

,7
74

   
   

   
17

2,
08

5
   

   
 

15
9,

00
0

   
   

 
15

2,
09

2
   

   
 

8,
20

0
   

   
   

  
16

0,
29

2
   

   
 

15
3,

64
0

   
   

 

  S
al

ar
ie

s 
&

 W
ag

es
 - 

Te
m

po
ra

ry

  E
m

pl
oy

ee
 B

en
ef

its
 - 

Em
pl

oy
er

s 
Sh

ar
e

  P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
(C

on
tr

ac
tu

al
)

  S
al

ar
ie

s 
&

 W
ag

es
 - 

Pe
rm

an
en

t

  P
ay

ro
ll 

Ta
xe

s

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 W
ag

es
 &

 B
en

ef
its

  L
ig

ht
, H

ea
t, 

W
at

er
 a

nd
 P

ow
er

  W
or

ke
r's

 C
om

pe
ns

at
io

n 
In

su
ra

nc
e

  R
en

ta
l -

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

  M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 o
f E

qu
ip

m
en

t -
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

an
d 

Ex
pe

ns
e

  M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 o
f B

ui
ld

in
gs

 &
 G

ro
un

ds
 - 

Su
pp

lie
s 

an
d 

Ex
pe

n

At
ta

ch
m

en
t #

4
Pa

ge
 2

4



62
03

0-
10

-8
0

  O
ffi

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

69
4

   
   

   
   

  
1,

34
8

   
   

   
  

76
2

   
   

   
   

  
87

   
   

   
   

  
57

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
79

3
   

   
   

  
1,

80
0

   
   

   
  

69
2

   
   

   
   

  
18

0
   

   
   

   
  

87
2

   
   

   
   

  
1,

19
7

   
   

 
70

02
0-

10
-8

0
  J

an
ito

ria
l S

up
pl

ie
s

48
,4

45
   

   
   

43
,3

50
   

   
   

54
,0

26
   

   
   

8,
69

9
   

   
   

  
5,

40
0

   
   

   
  

61
,0

93
   

   
   

65
,0

00
   

   
   

27
,6

48
   

   
   

6,
50

0
   

   
   

  
34

,1
48

   
   

   
46

,0
00

   
   

   
70

02
5-

10
-8

0
  L

an
ds

ca
pe

 S
up

pl
ie

s
25

,2
85

   
   

   
24

,1
94

   
   

   
49

,2
53

   
   

   
16

,8
95

   
   

   
20

,2
92

   
   

   
23

,6
02

   
   

   
30

,0
00

   
   

   
35

,5
89

   
   

   
90

0
   

   
   

   
  

36
,4

89
   

   
   

36
,8

00
   

   
   

70
03

0-
10

-8
0

  E
le

ct
ric

al
 S

up
pl

ie
s

20
,0

24
   

   
   

17
,5

83
   

   
   

17
,2

08
   

   
   

2,
70

8
   

   
   

  
4,

56
3

   
   

   
  

20
,6

24
   

   
   

20
,0

00
   

   
   

18
,2

90
   

   
   

2,
00

0
   

   
   

  
20

,2
90

   
   

   
17

,4
81

   
   

   
70

03
3-

10
-8

0
  S

af
et

y 
Su

pp
lie

s
- 

- 
-

- 
-

- 
-

-
-

1,
84

4
   

   
   

  
70

03
2-

10
-8

0
  S

m
al

l T
oo

ls
- 

- 
-

- 
-

- 
-

-
-

4,
60

0
   

   
   

  
70

03
5-

10
-8

0
  C

ar
pe

nt
ry

/P
lu

m
bi

ng
 S

up
pl

ie
s

12
,3

05
   

   
   

10
,8

73
   

   
   

12
,1

09
   

   
   

1,
71

1
   

   
   

  
3,

60
6

   
   

   
  

9,
48

5
   

   
   

  
16

,0
00

   
   

   
13

,7
73

   
   

   
32

0
   

   
   

   
  

14
,0

93
   

   
   

14
,7

21
   

   
   

70
05

0-
10

-8
0

  G
ro

un
ds

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
58

,3
28

   
   

   
46

,1
88

   
   

   
32

,1
34

   
   

   
9,

45
1

   
   

   
  

15
,1

77
   

   
   

42
,9

23
   

   
   

45
,0

00
   

   
   

31
,4

06
   

   
   

3,
15

0
   

   
   

  
34

,5
56

   
   

   
39

,5
60

   
   

   
70

06
0-

10
-8

0
  P

ai
nt

 S
up

pl
ie

s
29

,8
61

   
   

   
19

,1
69

   
   

   
21

,7
13

   
   

   
2,

49
1

   
   

   
  

5,
25

5
   

   
   

  
33

,6
59

   
   

   
35

,0
00

   
   

   
11

,8
97

   
   

   
1,

75
0

   
   

   
  

13
,6

47
   

   
   

18
,4

00
   

   
   

70
07

0-
10

-8
0

  C
ha

irs
/T

ab
le

s/
O

th
er

 In
ve

nt
or

y 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
6,

00
0

   
   

   
  

- 
1,

00
0

1,
00

0
   

   
   

  
5,

64
0

   
   

   
  

73
02

1-
10

-8
0

  S
pe

ci
al

 R
ep

ai
rs

 - 
AD

A
6,

92
3

   
   

   
  

5,
71

6
   

   
   

  
4,

81
0

   
   

   
  

- 
96

- 
6,

00
0

- 
1,

00
0

1,
00

0
   

   
   

  
5,

64
0

   
   

   
  

73
02

0-
10

-8
0

  B
ui

ld
in

g 
& 

G
ro

un
d 

R
ep

ai
rs

39
,5

41
   

   
   

51
,4

06
   

   
   

26
,7

97
   

   
   

66
,1

07
   

   
   

27
,5

43
   

   
   

44
,2

15
   

   
   

50
,0

00
   

   
   

49
,9

83
   

   
   

1,
50

0
51

,4
83

   
   

   
46

,0
00

   
   

   
To

ta
l M

ai
nt

 o
f B

ui
ld

in
gs

 &
 G

ro
un

ds
24

1,
40

7
   

   
 

21
9,

82
7

   
   

 
21

8,
81

2
   

   
 

10
8,

14
9

   
   

 
81

,9
89

   
   

   
23

7,
39

3
   

   
 

27
4,

80
0

   
   

 
18

9,
27

8
   

   
 

18
,3

00
   

   
   

20
7,

57
8

   
   

 
23

7,
88

3
   

   
 

56
08

5-
10

-8
0

  G
ar

ba
ge

 S
er

vi
ce

89
,2

36
   

   
   

83
,0

59
   

   
   

98
,5

15
   

   
   

23
,0

27
   

   
   

34
,3

59
   

   
   

68
,1

68
   

   
   

11
7,

80
0

   
   

 
11

3,
19

4
   

   
 

16
,0

00
   

   
   

12
9,

19
4

   
   

 
11

0,
40

0
   

   
 

73
03

0-
10

-8
0

  S
pe

ci
al

 R
ep

ai
rs

 &
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
19

,0
00

   
   

   
45

,2
14

   
   

   
12

,0
44

   
   

   
- 

4,
33

9
2,

88
6

   
   

   
  

15
,0

00
   

   
   

- 
- 

-
   

   
   

   
   

13
,8

00
   

   
   

81
00

0-
10

-8
0

  E
qu

ip
m

en
t>

$5
00

<$
5,

00
0-

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

25
,1

01
   

   
   

15
,3

92
   

   
   

10
,1

96
   

   
   

- 
1,

67
1

8,
40

9
   

   
   

  
12

,0
00

   
   

   
- 

2,
00

0
2,

00
0

   
   

   
  

11
,0

40
   

   
   

To
ta

l M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 E
xp

en
se

:
2,

44
7,

24
1

   
 

2,
45

9,
75

0
   

 
2,

67
1,

17
1

   
 

1,
72

6,
06

0
   

 
1,

57
4,

97
5

   
 

2,
80

5,
58

1
   

 
3,

57
6,

87
1

   
 

2,
91

0,
37

2
   

 
46

4,
29

2
   

   
 

3,
37

4,
66

4
   

 
3,

57
9,

66
7

   
 

  E
qu

ip
m

en
t>

$5
00

<$
5,

00
0-

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

  S
pe

ci
al

 R
ep

ai
rs

 &
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t

  T
ra

sh
 R

em
ov

al
, C

le
an

 U
p 

(C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

)

At
ta

ch
m

en
t #

4
Pa

ge
 2

5



So
no

m
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

Fa
ir

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

Ex
pe

ns
e

B
ud

ge
t W

or
ks

he
et

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
do

pt
ed

 
A

ct
ua

l
R

em
ai

ni
ng

Pr
oj

ec
te

d
A

nn
ua

l 
YT

D
YT

D
YT

D
YT

D
YT

D
YT

D
B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
B

ud
ge

t
Ye

ar
 E

nd
B

ud
ge

t

G
/L

 #
20

17
20

18
20

19
20

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

23
-0

1 
- 

20
23

-1
0

20
23

-1
1 

- 
20

23
-1

2
20

23
20

24

50
01

0-
90

-8
0

Sa
la

rie
s 

& 
W

ag
es

 P
er

m
an

en
t

47
9,

07
3

   
   

 
49

3,
55

3
   

   
 

46
3,

85
4

   
   

 
38

0,
71

6
   

   
 

28
7,

22
4

   
   

 
34

6,
96

7
   

   
 

47
6,

12
3

   
   

 
35

6,
02

3
   

   
 

79
,1

23
   

   
   

43
5,

14
6

   
   

 
46

7,
54

0
   

   
 

50
01

2-
90

-8
0

Sa
l/W

ag
e 

Pe
rm

. -
 O

ve
rti

m
e

45
,0

84
   

   
   

33
,0

60
   

   
   

34
,4

95
   

   
   

1,
93

0
   

   
   

  
6,

75
4

   
   

   
  

6,
65

6
   

   
   

  
20

,5
85

   
   

   
12

,0
21

   
   

   
2,

73
5

   
   

   
  

14
,7

56
   

   
   

12
,3

80
   

   
   

50
01

5-
90

-8
0

Sa
l/W

ag
 P

er
m

. -
 P

ai
d 

Le
av

e
39

,1
30

   
   

   
50

,4
55

   
   

   
72

,4
17

   
   

   
66

,7
31

   
   

   
32

,2
56

   
   

   
42

,6
30

   
   

   
42

,6
62

   
   

   
39

,4
01

   
   

   
12

,2
62

   
   

   
51

,6
63

   
   

   
37

,8
60

   
   

   
55

01
1-

90
-8

0
Sa

l/W
ag

 P
er

m
. -

 C
as

h 
Al

lo
w

an
ce

43
,0

28
   

   
   

43
,0

56
   

   
   

43
,0

56
   

   
   

32
,5

40
   

   
   

19
,8

44
   

   
   

28
,1

13
   

   
   

36
,4

54
   

   
   

15
,7

82
   

   
   

6,
00

0
   

   
   

  
21

,7
82

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
To

ta
l S

al
ar

ie
s 

&
 W

ag
es

 - 
Pe

rm
an

en
t:

60
6,

31
6

   
   

 
62

0,
12

4
   

   
 

61
3,

82
2

   
   

 
48

1,
91

8
   

   
 

34
6,

07
8

   
   

 
42

4,
36

7
   

   
 

57
5,

82
4

   
   

 
42

3,
22

7
   

   
 

10
0,

12
0

   
   

 
52

3,
34

7
   

   
 

51
7,

78
0

   
   

 

50
01

3-
90

-8
0

Sa
la

rie
s 

& 
W

ag
es

 T
em

po
ra

ry
 - 

O
ve

rti
m

e 
-

   
   

   
   

   
83

5
   

   
   

   
  

57
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
2,

82
9

   
   

   
  

13
9

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
2,

66
4

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

2,
66

4
   

   
   

  
3,

91
5

   
   

   
  

50
02

0-
90

-8
0

Sa
la

rie
s 

& 
W

ag
es

 T
em

po
ra

ry
16

,5
27

   
   

   
12

,6
11

   
   

   
4,

16
5

   
   

   
  

34
5

   
   

   
   

  
38

,6
33

   
   

   
14

,1
68

   
   

   
15

,0
00

   
   

   
22

,0
37

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
22

,0
37

   
   

   
59

,4
80

   
   

   
To

ta
l S

al
ar

ie
s 

&
 W

ag
es

 - 
Te

m
po

ra
ry

:
16

,5
27

   
   

   
13

,4
46

   
   

   
4,

22
3

   
   

   
  

34
5

   
   

   
   

  
41

,4
62

   
   

   
14

,3
07

   
   

   
15

,0
00

   
   

   
24

,7
01

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
24

,7
01

   
   

   
63

,3
95

   
   

   

54
00

0-
90

-8
0

EE
 B

en
ef

its
 - 

ER
 S

ha
re

 - 
Ac

cr
ue

d 
Le

av
e

14
,0

52
   

   
   

5,
10

4
   

   
   

  
6,

78
9

   
   

   
  

(1
0,

89
2)

   
   

  
(7

,6
02

)
   

   
   

 
15

,0
03

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
28

,4
52

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
28

,4
52

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
55

01
0-

90
-8

0
EE

 B
en

ef
its

 - 
ER

 S
ha

re
 - 

H
ea

lth
 B

en
ef

its
58

,5
16

   
   

   
60

,8
19

   
   

   
71

,3
60

   
   

   
59

,4
47

   
   

   
33

,5
60

   
   

   
55

,6
77

   
   

   
10

2,
08

2
   

   
 

64
,8

60
   

   
   

16
,7

50
   

   
   

81
,6

10
   

   
   

79
,2

70
   

   
   

55
03

0-
90

-8
0

EE
 B

en
ef

its
 - 

ER
 S

ha
re

 - 
O

th
er

 B
en

ef
its

29
,5

97
   

   
   

6,
99

4
   

   
   

  
7,

28
9

   
   

   
  

7,
20

5
   

   
   

  
10

,1
01

   
   

   
11

,8
86

   
   

   
12

,5
40

   
   

   
10

,5
81

   
   

   
2,

01
0

   
   

   
  

12
,5

91
   

   
   

11
,6

90
   

   
   

55
08

0-
90

-8
0

Si
ck

 P
ay

 - 
Te

m
po

ra
ry

-
   

   
   

   
   

98
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
(1

,4
14

)
   

   
   

 
(3

33
,5

38
)

   
   

(4
4,

16
5)

   
   

  
(3

64
,0

20
)

   
   

(3
96

,5
36

)
   

   
(4

65
,5

36
)

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

55
04

0-
90

-8
0

EE
 B

en
ef

its
 - 

ER
 S

ha
re

 - 
R

et
ire

m
en

t
21

7,
24

2
   

   
 

23
5,

51
7

   
   

 
23

5,
72

6
   

   
 

19
1,

37
9

   
   

 
14

5,
70

0
   

   
 

16
0,

88
0

   
   

 
22

7,
30

1
   

   
 

14
6,

40
6

   
   

 
37

,0
00

   
   

   
18

3,
40

6
   

   
 

18
4,

52
0

   
   

 
To

ta
l E

m
pl

oy
ee

 B
en

ef
its

 - 
Em

pl
oy

er
's

 S
ha

re
:

31
7,

99
3

   
   

 
(2

5,
00

7)
   

   
  

27
6,

99
9

   
   

 
(1

16
,8

81
)

   
   

(2
14

,7
76

)
   

   
(2

22
,0

90
)

   
   

34
1,

92
3

   
   

 
25

0,
29

9
   

   
 

55
,7

60
   

   
   

30
6,

05
9

   
   

 
27

5,
48

0
   

   
 

55
00

0-
90

-8
0

Pa
yr

ol
l T

ax
es

 - 
FI

C
A/

M
ed

ic
ar

e 
Pe

rm
.

45
,2

53
   

   
   

44
,8

63
   

   
   

44
,8

50
   

   
   

35
,2

56
   

   
   

25
,2

79
   

   
   

31
,5

26
   

   
   

36
,9

88
   

   
   

33
,5

14
   

   
   

6,
00

0
   

   
   

  
39

,5
14

   
   

   
39

,6
40

   
   

   
55

00
1-

90
-8

0
Pa

yr
ol

l T
ax

es
 - 

FI
C

A/
M

ed
ic

ar
e 

Te
m

p.
1,

26
4

   
   

   
  

83
6

   
   

   
   

  
32

3
   

   
   

   
  

26
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

17
2

   
   

   
  

1,
09

5
   

   
   

  
1,

14
8

   
   

   
  

1,
89

0
   

   
   

  
18

8
   

   
   

   
  

2,
07

8
   

   
   

  
4,

86
0

   
   

   
  

55
07

1-
90

-8
0

Pa
yr

ol
l T

ax
es

 - 
U

E 
In

s.
 P

er
m

.
94

8
   

   
   

   
  

84
0

   
   

   
   

  
26

7
   

   
   

   
  

21
   

   
   

   
   

 
25

6
   

   
   

   
  

88
7

   
   

   
   

  
93

0
   

   
   

   
  

83
6

   
   

   
   

  
16

0
   

   
   

   
  

99
6

   
   

   
   

  
1,

26
0

   
   

   
  

55
07

0-
90

-8
0

Pa
yr

ol
l T

ax
es

 - 
U

E 
In

s.
 T

em
p.

38
2

   
   

   
   

  
19

8
   

   
   

   
  

13
7

   
   

   
   

  
10

2
   

   
   

   
  

80
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

2
   

   
   

   
  

17
6

   
   

   
   

  
11

9
   

   
   

   
  

30
   

   
   

   
   

 
14

9
   

   
   

   
  

3,
95

0
   

   
   

  
To

ta
l P

ay
ro

ll 
Ta

xe
s:

47
,8

47
   

   
   

46
,7

37
   

   
   

45
,5

78
   

   
   

35
,4

06
   

   
   

28
,7

87
   

   
   

33
,6

29
   

   
   

39
,2

42
   

   
   

36
,3

59
   

   
   

6,
37

8
   

   
   

  
42

,7
37

   
   

   
49

,7
10

   
   

   

55
02

0-
90

-8
0

W
or

ke
rs

 C
om

p.
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

- P
er

m
an

en
t

17
,7

27
   

   
   

7,
67

0
   

   
   

  
7,

13
0

   
   

   
  

5,
83

1
   

   
   

  
5,

50
4

   
   

   
  

7,
84

7
   

   
   

  
29

,8
60

   
   

   
8,

98
0

   
   

   
  

5,
00

0
   

   
   

  
13

,9
80

   
   

   
11

,4
20

   
   

   
55

02
1-

90
-8

0
W

or
ke

rs
 C

om
p.

 In
su

ra
nc

e-
 T

em
po

ra
ry

68
2

   
   

   
   

  
55

9
   

   
   

   
  

17
4

   
   

   
   

  
14

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
71

0
   

   
   

  
59

0
   

   
   

   
  

67
5

   
   

   
   

  
1,

01
9

   
   

   
  

11
5

   
   

   
   

  
1,

13
4

   
   

   
  

2,
88

0
   

   
   

  
To

ta
l W

or
ke

rs
 C

om
pe

ns
at

io
n 

In
su

ra
nc

e:
18

,4
08

   
   

   
8,

22
9

   
   

   
  

7,
30

4
   

   
   

  
5,

84
5

   
   

   
  

7,
21

4
   

   
   

  
8,

43
7

   
   

   
  

30
,5

35
   

   
   

9,
99

9
   

   
   

  
5,

11
5

   
   

   
  

15
,1

14
   

   
   

14
,3

00
   

   
   

To
ta

l A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n 

W
ag

es
 &

 B
en

ef
its

:
1,

00
7,

09
1

   
 

66
3,

52
9

   
   

 
94

7,
92

6
   

   
 

40
6,

63
3

   
   

 
20

8,
76

5
   

   
 

25
8,

64
9

   
   

 
1,

00
2,

52
5

   
 

74
4,

58
5

   
   

 
16

7,
37

3
   

   
 

91
1,

95
8

   
   

 
92

0,
66

5
   

   
 

56
00

0-
90

-8
0

C
on

tra
ct

 S
er

vi
ce

s
11

9,
39

9
   

   
 

18
,3

55
   

   
   

23
,9

50
   

   
   

42
,1

28
   

   
   

23
,7

62
   

   
   

97
,3

09
   

   
   

12
2,

00
0

   
   

 
83

,1
43

   
   

   
20

,0
00

   
   

   
10

3,
14

3
   

   
 

12
0,

00
0

   
   

 
56

00
5-

90
-8

0
C

ou
nt

y 
In

di
re

ct
 E

xp
en

se
s

13
2,

93
6

   
   

 
92

,3
76

   
   

   
85

,9
92

   
   

   
12

9,
52

5
   

   
 

13
5,

00
0

   
   

 
15

7,
89

1
   

   
 

16
4,

00
0

   
   

 
13

6,
00

0
   

   
 

27
,0

00
   

   
   

16
3,

00
0

   
   

 
17

1,
60

0
   

   
 

56
05

0-
90

-8
0

Le
ga

l F
ee

s
17

,9
78

   
   

   
58

,4
25

   
   

   
57

,7
41

   
   

   
20

,4
93

   
   

   
5,

88
3

   
   

   
  

26
,7

90
   

   
   

25
,0

00
   

   
   

9,
89

6
   

   
   

  
4,

20
0

   
   

   
  

14
,0

96
   

   
   

60
,0

00
   

   
   

56
07

0-
90

-8
0

Pa
yr

ol
l S

er
vi

ce
44

,2
63

   
   

   
47

,0
09

   
   

   
53

,3
48

   
   

   
36

,4
69

   
   

   
28

,3
67

   
   

   
46

,1
82

   
   

   
50

,0
00

   
   

   
40

,9
95

   
   

   
8,

30
0

   
   

   
  

49
,2

95
   

   
   

54
,0

00
   

   
   

56
07

5-
90

-8
0

C
om

pu
te

r S
up

po
rt

9,
35

3
   

   
   

  
9,

88
2

   
   

   
  

3,
03

8
   

   
   

  
30

,7
76

   
   

   
2,

20
3

   
   

   
  

10
,3

60
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

To
ta

l A
dm

in
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

(C
on

tr
ac

ts
):

32
3,

92
9

   
   

 
22

6,
04

7
   

   
 

22
4,

06
9

   
   

 
25

9,
39

1
   

   
 

19
5,

21
5

   
   

 
33

8,
53

1
   

   
 

36
1,

00
0

   
   

 
27

0,
03

4
   

   
 

59
,5

00
   

   
   

32
9,

53
4

   
   

 
40

5,
60

0
   

   
 

68
07

0-
90

-8
0

D
ire

ct
or

's
 E

xp
en

se
11

,0
27

   
   

   
11

,2
04

   
   

   
8,

93
2

   
   

   
  

1,
78

6
   

   
   

  
1,

98
8

   
   

   
  

8,
72

9
   

   
   

  
9,

00
0

   
   

   
  

11
,1

86
   

   
   

1,
50

0
   

   
   

  
12

,6
86

   
   

   
12

,0
00

   
   

   

68
09

0-
90

-8
0

Tr
av

el
in

g/
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 E

xp
en

se
16

,5
62

   
   

   
16

,9
09

   
   

   
14

,2
73

   
   

   
2,

89
1

   
   

   
  

51
7

   
   

   
   

  
12

,3
70

   
   

   
13

,0
00

   
   

   
7,

76
1

   
   

   
  

2,
20

0
   

   
   

  
9,

96
1

   
   

   
  

10
,0

20
   

   
   

56
02

0-
30

-8
0

Se
cu

rit
y 

Al
ar

m
s 

- G
ro

un
ds

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

62
03

0-
90

-8
0

O
ffi

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

& 
Ex

pe
ns

e
14

,2
28

   
   

   
20

,0
09

   
   

   
15

,6
93

   
   

   
1,

87
3

   
   

   
  

3,
38

5
   

   
   

  
17

,0
76

   
   

   
18

,0
00

   
   

   
16

,1
39

   
   

   
3,

00
0

   
   

   
  

19
,1

39
   

   
   

24
,0

00
   

   
   

62
06

0-
90

-8
0

C
om

pu
te

r S
up

pl
ie

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
1,

14
6

   
   

   
  

19
0

   
   

   
   

  
20

0
   

   
   

   
  

68
1

   
   

   
   

  
3,

97
6

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

1,
28

0
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
1,

28
0

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  D
ire

ct
or

's
 E

xp
en

se

  T
ra

ve
lin

g/
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 E

xp
en

se
 - 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s

  O
ffi

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

an
d 

Ex
pe

ns
e

  P
ay

ro
ll 

Ta
xe

s

  W
or

ke
r's

 C
om

pe
ns

at
io

n 
In

su
ra

nc
e

  A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
(C

on
tr

ac
ts

)

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n 

W
ag

es
 &

 B
en

ef
its

  S
al

ar
ie

s 
&

 W
ag

es
 - 

Pe
rm

an
en

t

  S
al

ar
ie

s 
&

 W
ag

es
 - 

Te
m

po
ra

ry

  E
m

pl
oy

ee
 B

en
ef

its
 - 

Em
pl

oy
er

's
 S

ha
re

At
ta

ch
m

en
t #

4
Pa

ge
 2

6



68
04

0-
90

-8
0

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
Ex

pe
ns

e
7,

04
7

   
   

   
  

(1
,0

99
)

   
   

   
 

79
6

   
   

   
   

  
24

7
   

   
   

   
  

1,
31

9
   

   
   

  
3,

09
5

   
   

   
  

1,
00

0
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
17

0
   

   
   

   
  

17
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
68

06
0-

90
-8

0
Ba

nk
/C

re
di

t C
ar

d 
Fe

es
 

66
,8

93
   

   
   

88
,4

07
   

   
   

92
,6

14
   

   
   

42
,4

54
   

   
   

90
,6

69
   

   
   

13
5,

04
8

   
   

 
12

0,
00

0
   

   
 

15
1,

96
7

   
   

 
20

,0
00

   
   

   
17

1,
96

7
   

   
 

18
0,

00
0

   
   

 
68

07
5-

90
-8

0
St

af
f M

ee
tin

gs
11

3
   

   
   

   
  

17
9

   
   

   
   

  
28

2
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

1,
20

0
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
68

09
5-

90
-8

0
Li

ce
ns

es
 &

 P
er

m
its

11
,0

44
   

   
   

11
,4

04
   

   
   

11
,1

05
   

   
   

7,
26

2
   

   
   

  
2,

57
7

   
   

   
  

56
0

   
   

   
   

  
50

0
   

   
   

   
  

39
9

   
   

   
   

  
80

   
   

   
   

   
 

47
9

   
   

   
   

  
60

0
   

   
   

   
  

72
02

0-
90

-8
0

O
ffi

ce
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t R
en

ta
l (

C
op

ie
r L

ea
se

)
10

,2
46

   
   

   
7,

32
4

   
   

   
  

10
,2

75
   

   
   

3,
91

3
   

   
   

  
5,

16
2

   
   

   
  

5,
42

4
   

   
   

  
11

,5
00

   
   

   
3,

62
7

   
   

   
  

1,
92

0
   

   
   

  
5,

54
7

   
   

   
  

5,
70

0
   

   
   

  
73

01
0-

90
-8

0
Eq

ui
pm

en
t R

ep
ai

r
90

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

80
3

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
50

0
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

80
   

   
   

   
   

 
80

   
   

   
   

   
 

60
0

   
   

   
   

  
73

03
0-

90
-8

0
Sp

ec
ia

l R
ep

ai
rs

 &
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
1,

35
0

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

1,
65

6
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
78

89
0-

90
-8

0
D

on
at

io
ns

94
6

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
To

ta
l A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n 
O

ffi
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
&

 E
xp

en
se

:
11

1,
95

9
   

   
 

12
7,

37
0

   
   

 
13

2,
61

1
   

   
 

56
,7

53
   

   
   

10
3,

79
3

   
   

 
16

5,
17

8
   

   
 

15
2,

70
0

   
   

 
17

3,
41

2
   

   
 

25
,2

50
   

   
   

19
8,

66
2

   
   

 
21

0,
90

0
   

   
 

62
01

0-
90

-8
0

Po
st

ag
e

12
,3

24
   

   
   

15
,2

07
   

   
   

10
,1

44
   

   
   

4,
40

6
   

   
   

  
6,

03
3

   
   

   
  

8,
46

6
   

   
   

  
8,

60
0

   
   

   
  

7,
54

6
   

   
   

  
83

0
   

   
   

   
  

8,
37

6
   

   
   

  
9,

00
0

   
   

   
  

62
01

5-
90

-8
0

Ai
r P

os
ta

ge
58

0
   

   
   

   
  

14
6

   
   

   
   

  
41

3
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

62
02

0-
90

-8
0

Te
le

ph
on

e
37

,5
79

   
   

   
40

,5
64

   
   

   
41

,7
45

   
   

   
44

,9
33

   
   

   
30

,8
32

   
   

   
29

,9
25

   
   

   
36

,0
00

   
   

   
26

,3
87

   
   

   
6,

00
0

   
   

   
  

32
,3

87
   

   
   

36
,0

00
   

   
   

To
ta

l A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n 

Te
le

ph
on

e 
&

 P
os

ta
ge

 E
xp

en
se

:
50

,4
83

   
   

   
55

,9
17

   
   

   
52

,3
01

   
   

   
49

,3
39

   
   

   
36

,8
65

   
   

   
38

,3
91

   
   

   
44

,6
00

   
   

   
33

,9
33

   
   

   
6,

83
0

   
   

   
  

40
,7

63
   

   
   

45
,0

00
   

   
   

68
01

0-
90

-8
0

D
ue

s 
&

 S
ub

sc
rip

tio
ns

8,
28

1
   

   
   

  
7,

85
6

   
   

   
  

11
,2

89
   

   
   

6,
34

9
   

   
   

  
11

,4
65

   
   

   
11

,6
13

   
   

   
12

,0
00

   
   

   
1,

51
5

   
   

   
  

2,
00

0
   

   
   

  
3,

51
5

   
   

   
  

12
,0

00
   

   
   

68
08

5-
90

-8
0

In
su

ra
nc

e 
O

th
er

63
,3

97
   

   
   

84
,1

12
   

   
   

66
,2

34
   

   
   

69
,9

96
   

   
   

97
,5

00
   

   
   

90
,0

00
   

   
   

15
0,

43
6

   
   

 
13

6,
00

0
   

   
 

25
,4

36
   

   
   

16
1,

43
6

   
   

 
12

6,
00

0
   

   
 

68
08

6-
90

-8
0

Li
ab

ilit
y 

C
la

im
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

To
ta

l I
ns

ur
an

ce
 (G

en
er

al
 L

ia
bi

lit
y)

 E
xp

en
se

:
63

,3
97

   
   

   
84

,1
12

   
   

   
66

,2
34

   
   

   
69

,9
96

   
   

   
97

,5
00

   
   

   
90

,0
00

   
   

   
15

0,
43

6
   

   
 

13
6,

00
0

   
   

 
25

,4
36

   
   

   
16

1,
43

6
   

   
 

12
6,

00
0

   
   

 

56
06

0-
90

-8
0

A
ud

it 
Fe

es
59

,5
00

   
   

   
37

,1
00

   
   

   
22

,5
00

   
   

   
23

,5
00

   
   

   
19

,7
50

   
   

   
31

,5
00

   
   

   
28

,6
20

   
   

   
28

,6
20

   
   

   
4,

72
0

   
   

   
  

33
,3

40
   

   
   

29
,4

79
   

   
   

68
02

0-
90

-8
0

B
ad

 D
eb

t E
xp

en
se

9,
67

6
   

   
   

  
22

,5
48

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
(1

8,
86

6)
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

10
8,

00
0

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   

68
02

0-
58

-1
0

  J
LA

 B
ad

 D
eb

t E
xp

en
se

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

68
03

0-
90

-8
0

  M
is

c/
C

as
h 

O
ve

r/S
ho

rt
3,

48
8

   
   

   
  

(5
,0

12
)

   
   

   
 

1,
79

3
   

   
   

  
(1

59
)

   
   

   
   

 
96

0
   

   
   

   
  

1,
63

3
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
2,

69
9

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

2,
69

9
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   

81
00

0-
90

-8
0

  E
qu

ip
m

en
t>

$5
00

<$
50

00
 - 

A
dm

in
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
71

7
   

   
   

   
  

98
7

   
   

   
   

  
2,

70
3

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

1,
50

0
   

   
   

  

To
ta

l A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n 

Ex
pe

ns
e

1,
66

5,
39

4
   

 
1,

24
7,

57
9

   
 

1,
48

2,
64

5
   

 
85

8,
60

0
   

   
 

67
9,

52
1

   
   

 
1,

06
4,

59
4

   
 

1,
77

3,
88

1
   

 
1,

40
9,

74
5

   
 

29
4,

80
9

   
   

 
1,

70
4,

55
4

   
 

1,
77

3,
16

4
   

 
 

  D
ue

s 
an

d 
Su

bs
cr

ip
tio

ns

  I
ns

ur
an

ce
 (G

en
er

al
 L

ia
bi

lit
y)

O
th

er
 K

ey
 E

xp
en

se
s

  T
el

ep
ho

ne
 a

nd
 P

os
ta

ge
 E

xp
en

se

At
ta

ch
m

en
t #

4
Pa

ge
 2

7



So
no

m
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

Fa
ir

O
th

er
 R

ev
en

ue

B
ud

ge
t W

or
ks

he
et

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
do

pt
ed

 
A

ct
ua

l
R

em
ai

ni
ng

Pr
oj

ec
te

d
A

nn
ua

l 
YT

D
YT

D
YT

D
YT

D
YT

D
YT

D
B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
B

ud
ge

t
Ye

ar
 E

nd
B

ud
ge

t

G
/L

 #
20

17
20

18
20

19
20

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

23
-0

1 
- 

20
23

-1
0

20
23

-1
1 

- 
20

23
-1

2
20

23
20

24

O
th

er
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

R
ev

en
ue

 (M
is

c 
N

on
-F

ai
r)

48
40

0-
90

-8
0

  I
nt

er
es

t I
nc

om
e

3,
55

3
   

   
   

  
3,

86
7

   
   

   
  

8,
50

1
   

   
   

  
6,

55
3

   
   

   
  

1,
25

2
   

   
   

  
7,

36
6

   
   

   
  

6,
00

0
   

   
   

  
27

,4
09

   
   

   
1,

01
0

   
   

   
  

28
,4

19
   

   
   

50
,0

00
   

   
   

48
85

0-
90

-8
0

  O
th

er
 M

is
c.

 R
ev

en
ue

1,
12

3
   

   
   

  
4,

35
0

   
   

   
  

- 
45

,3
47

1,
73

1,
16

1
   

 
53

5,
50

2
   

   
 

- 
3,

49
8

- 
3,

49
8

- 
48

87
0-

90
-8

0
  D

is
co

un
ts

 E
ar

ne
d

64
3

   
   

   
   

  
81

9
   

   
   

   
  

45
4

   
   

   
   

  
14

4
   

   
   

   
  

95
60

3
   

   
   

   
  

-
32

4
-

32
4

- 
48

81
0-

10
-8

0
  C

os
ts

 R
ec

ov
er

ed
14

5,
37

2
   

   
 

48
,9

24
   

   
   

45
,8

81
   

   
   

58
5,

74
1

   
   

 
59

2,
80

2
   

   
 

11
7,

50
5

   
   

 
40

,0
00

   
   

   
77

,3
03

6,
70

0
   

   
   

  
84

,0
03

6,
00

0
   

   
   

  
48

40
1-

90
-8

0
  O

ut
st

an
di

ng
 R

ec
ei

va
bl

es
 In

te
re

st
1,

59
6

   
   

   
  

3,
11

7
   

   
   

  
2,

33
2

   
   

   
  

12
0

   
   

   
   

  
- 

- 
-

9,
92

5
- 

9,
92

5
- 

To
ta

l O
th

er
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

R
ev

en
ue

15
2,

28
7

   
   

 
61

,0
77

   
   

   
57

,1
69

   
   

   
63

7,
90

6
   

   
 

2,
32

5,
31

1
   

 
66

0,
97

6
   

   
 

46
,0

00
   

   
   

11
8,

45
8

   
   

 
7,

71
0

   
   

   
  

12
6,

16
8

   
   

 
56

,0
00

   
   

   

48
91

0-
90

-8
0

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r R
ev

en
ue

 A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

56
,4

22
   

   
   

25
8,

02
4

   
   

 
51

,7
17

   
   

   
15

4,
28

4
   

   
 

85
,0

05
   

   
   

99
,3

10
   

   
   

- 
37

,4
13

- 
37

,4
13

- 

C
ap

ita
l C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n

54
9,

02
6

   
   

 
- 

12
5,

56
9

36
7,

51
5

   
   

 
20

4,
75

9
   

   
 

19
2,

37
1

   
   

 
75

0,
00

0
   

   
 

66
3,

27
4

- 
66

3,
27

4
- 

O
TH

ER
…

.
31

21
0-

90
-8

0
Sc

ho
la

rs
hi

p 
C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

- 
- 

- 
8,

25
0

   
   

   
  

4,
90

0
   

   
   

  
22

,9
90

   
   

   
- 

11
,4

00
- 

11
,4

00
- 

   
JL

A
 - 

N
et

 o
f E

xp
en

se
s

68
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

(2
43

)
 

-  
- 

- 
- 

(1
1,

27
5)

- 
- 

- 

31
10

1-
90

-8
0,

 
31

20
0-

90
-8

0

47
60

0-
50

-1
0,

 
47

60
0-

52
-1

0,
 

60
08

0-
58

-1
0

At
ta

ch
m

en
t #

4
Pa

ge
 2

8



So
no

m
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

Fa
ir

O
th

er
 E

xp
en

se

B
ud

ge
t W

or
ks

he
et

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
do

pt
ed

 
A

ct
ua

l
R

em
ai

ni
ng

Pr
oj

ec
te

d
A

nn
ua

l 
YT

D
YT

D
YT

D
YT

D
YT

D
YT

D
B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
B

ud
ge

t
Ye

ar
 E

nd
B

ud
ge

t

G
/L

 #
20

17
20

18
20

19
20

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

23
-0

1 
- 

20
23

-1
0

20
23

-1
1 

- 
20

23
-1

2
20

23
20

24

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Ex

pe
ns

e 
A

dj
us

tm
en

ts
 &

 O
th

er
 E

xp
en

se
s

91
08

0-
90

-8
0

  P
rio

r Y
ea

r E
xp

en
se

27
9,

08
4

   
   

 
10

0,
76

6
   

   
 

23
,9

24
   

   
   

30
,4

65
   

   
   

(4
6,

99
9)

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
11

6,
21

6
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

11
6,

21
6

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
75

02
5-

90
-8

0
G

ai
n 

or
 L

os
s 

on
 S

al
e 

of
 A

ss
et

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
(4

0,
07

9)
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

76
2

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
To

ta
l P

rio
r Y

ea
r &

 O
th

er
 E

xp
en

se
s

27
9,

08
4

   
   

 
60

,6
87

   
   

   
23

,9
24

   
   

   
30

,4
65

   
   

   
(4

6,
99

9)
   

   
  

76
2

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
11

6,
21

6
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

11
6,

21
6

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   

75
01

0-
90

-8
0

  O
th

er
 - 

In
te

re
st

 E
xp

en
se

12
,5

00
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

6,
38

7
   

   
   

  
48

9
   

   
   

   
  

4,
89

3
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 In
te

re
st

 E
xp

en
se

At
ta

ch
m

en
t #

4
Pa

ge
 2

9



So
no

m
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

Fa
ir

C
ap

ita
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t P

ur
ch

as
es

 - 
B

ud
ge

t 2
02

4

B
ud

ge
t W

or
ks

he
et

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

 M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 
C

on
tr

ac
ts

 

 O
ut

si
de

 
Su

pp
or

t 
Fu

nd
in

g 
 F

ai
r F

un
ds

 
 D

ef
er

re
d 

to
 

Fu
tu

re
 

ce
ss

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

Pa
rk

in
g 

lo
t A

D
A 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

25
,0

00
25

,0
00

   
   

   
. . A

cc
es

s 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 T

ot
al

25
,0

00
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

25
,0

00
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

pi
ta

l I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
M

ex
ic

an
 v

illa
ge

 ro
of

18
0,

00
0

   
   

 
18

0,
00

0
   

   
 

. R
.V

. p
ar

k 
ba

th
ro

om
 re

fre
sh

25
,0

00
   

   
   

25
,0

00
   

   
   

R
.V

. p
ar

k 
ba

th
ro

om
 fu

ll 
re

m
od

el
75

,0
00

   
   

   
R

.V
. d

um
p 

st
at

io
n

10
,0

00
   

   
   

10
,0

00
   

   
   

R
.V

. p
ar

k 
im

ro
ve

m
en

ts
10

0,
00

0
10

0,
00

0
   

   
 

. Kr
af

t H
al

l f
lo

or
10

0,
00

0
   

   
 

. B 
lo

t g
at

es
 

10
,0

00
   

   
   

10
,0

00
   

   
   

Pa
vi

ng
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 - 

on
go

in
g,

 a
nn

ua
l

75
,0

00
   

   
   

75
,0

00
   

   
   

. Jo
ck

ey
 C

lu
b 

H
VA

C
20

0,
00

0
20

0,
00

0
   

   
 

. . C
ap

ita
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t T

ot
al

60
0,

00
0

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
60

0,
00

0
   

   
 

17
5,

00
0

   
   

 

ui
pm

en
t P

ur
ch

as
es

1 
to

n 
fla

t b
ed

 tr
uc

k
50

,0
00

   
   

   
50

,0
00

   
   

   
50

,0
00

   
   

   
45

+ 
H

P 
ar

en
a 

tra
ct

or
 (m

us
t b

e 
Te

ir 
4i

 e
ng

in
e 

or
 b

et
te

r)
10

0,
00

0
   

   
 

. . Eq
ui

pm
en

t P
ur

ch
as

e 
To

ta
l

50
,0

00
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

50
,0

00
   

   
   

15
0,

00
0

   
   

 

A
 F

un
d 

C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s 

(J
LA

 R
es

tr
ic

te
d 

Fu
nd

s 
us

ed
 fo

r t
he

se
 p

ro
je

ct
s)

JL
A

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
To

ta
l

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 C
ap

ita
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t P

ur
ch

as
es

67
5,

00
0

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
67

5,
00

0
   

   
 

32
5,

00
0

   
   

 

At
ta

ch
m

en
t #

4
Pa

ge
 3

0



So
no

m
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

Fa
ir

To
ta

l W
ag

es
 &

 B
en

ef
its

 - 
Te

m
p 

&
 P

er
m

B
ud

ge
t W

or
ks

he
et

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
do

pt
ed

Pr
oj

ec
te

d
A

nn
ua

l
YT

D
YT

D
YT

D
YT

D
YT

D
YT

D
B

ud
ge

t
Ye

ar
 E

nd
B

ud
ge

t
Pe

rm
St
af
f

Te
m
p

G
/ L #

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
23

20
24

20
24

20
24

Pu
bl
ici
ty

46
,6
86

33
,8
98

44
,4
77

4,
75

0
65

11
,8
35

42
0

11
,8
50

11
,8
50

al
lt
em

p
st
af
f

At
te
nd

an
ce

84
,8
78

72
,6
00

71
,0
60

41
,6
36

67
,9
37

90
,2
37

80
,4
68

93
,9
13

93
,9
13

al
lt
em

p
st
af
f

Ha
ll
of

Fl
ow

er
s

75
,7
13

57
,4
44

82
,4
24

94
,6
83

89
,9
46

97
,2
39

92
,3
20

92
,3
20

al
lt
em

p
st
af
f

Ex
hi
bi
ts

36
6,
51

4
42

5,
82

0
42

9,
49

8
21

7,
97

3
14

0,
31

1
43

0,
92

8
54

0,
67

9
53

6,
10

2
55

6,
37

4
33

7,
42

4
21

8,
95

0

M
isc

.F
ai
r

74
,9
94

71
,7
10

94
,6
76

47
,0
74

95
,5
88

13
2,
03

5
10

9,
98

6
12

8,
54

9
12

8,
54

9
al
lt
em

p
st
af
f

Ra
cin

g
58

5,
55

9
45

6,
00

0
49

2,
31

3
26

,8
86

11
,6
75

45
4,
84

7
47

0,
90

0
37

5,
99

2
54

5,
78

0
54

5,
78

0
al
lt
em

p
st
af
f

At
tr
ac
tio

ns
40

,7
47

37
,8
90

41
,6
12

28
,0
89

41
,1
27

39
,9
89

51
,3
62

51
,3
62

al
lt
em

p
st
af
f

In
te
rim

1,
29

9,
50

7
1,
36

0,
32

6
1,
27

7,
90

3
88

2,
33

0
1,
03

6,
40

3
1,
12

1,
30

3
1,
33

9,
08

7
1,
30

0,
44

3
1,
36

1,
70

1
1,
10

1,
41

5
26

0,
28

6

Jo
ck
ey

Cl
ub

20
0,
41

9
18

9,
08

2
18

3,
29

2
53

,4
78

75
,2
36

26
,6
62

no
ne

pl
an

ne
d

Ha
rv
es
tF

ai
r(
*a
llo
ca
te
d)

10
1,
16

9
90

,9
85

48
,3
20

78
(7
5)

45
,6
77

53
,5
43

29
,7
23

31
,2
00

16
,5
00

14
,7
00

no
ty
et

bu
dg

et
ed

Ad
m
in
ist
ra
tio

n
1,
00

7,
09

1
66

3,
52

9
94

7,
92

6
40

6,
63

3
20

8,
76

5
25

8,
64

9
1,
00

2,
52

5
91

1,
95

8
92

0,
66

5
84

5,
58

0
75

,0
85

M
ai
nt
en

an
ce

1,
54

6,
86

6
1,
55

9,
94

5
1,
74

5,
88

8
1,
20

3,
47

0
1,
01

7,
08

4
1,
74

7,
38

8
2,
43

8,
27

1
2,
19

1,
00

7
2,
34

2,
73

5
2,
02

3,
19

5
31

9,
54

0

Gr
an
d
To

ta
lS
al
ar
ie
s&

Be
ne

fit
s

5,
43

0,
14

3
5,
01

9,
23

0
5,
45

9,
39

1
2,
79

5,
59

7
2,
50

2,
87

4
4,
34

5,
15

5
6,
28

5,
42

1
5,
69

9,
98

9
6,
13

6,
44

9
4,
32

4,
11

4
1,
81

2,
33

5

At
ta

ch
m

en
t #

4
Pa

ge
 3

1



BYLAWS OF

HARVEST FAIR ASSOCIATION OF SONOMA COUNTY, INC.

ARTICLE I

Name, Organization and Purpose,
Principal Office, Seal

Section 1.01 The name of this Corporation is HARVEST FAIR ASSOCIATION OF SONOMA COUNTY, 
INC. (hereinafter referred to as the “Corporation”). 

Section 1.02 The Corporation is a non-profit corporation organized under the Non-Profit Corporation Law 
of the State of California. The activities of the Corporation shall be limited to the activities described in its 
Articles of Incorporation. None of the earnings, funds or assets of the Corporation shall be distributed to 
or inure to the benefit of any officer, director, individual or any other person, firm or corporation excepting 
only upon dissolution of the Corporation, the Sonoma County Fair and Exposition, Inc., or the County of 
Sonoma, as provided in its Articles of Incorporation. 

Section 1.03 The principal office of the Corporation shall be in the City of Santa Rosa, County of 
Sonoma, State of California. 

Section 1.04 The corporate seal of the Corporation shall set forth the name of the Corporation and shall 
have inscribed thereon the words “Incorporated September 2, 1976, California”. 

Section 1.05 The Corporation acts as agent of the Sonoma County Fair and Exposition, Inc. to annually 
conduct the Harvest Fair at the Sonoma County Fairgrounds. The purpose of the Harvest Fair is to 
showcase the production of farms, orchards and vineyards in the County so as to provide recognition for 
these products and to foster the economic welfare of the County’s agricultural industry. Subject to any 
restriction imposed by law, the Articles of Incorporation, these Bylaws, and the agreement between 
Sonoma County Fair and Exposition, Inc. and this Corporation, the Harvest Fair Board of Directors shall 
manage the business of the Corporation.

ARTICLE II

Directors
Section 2.01 The Corporation shall not have any members. 

Section 2.02 Any action which would otherwise require approval by the members shall require only the 
approval of the Board of Directors. All rights which would otherwise vest under the Non-Profit Public 
Benefit Law in members shall vest in the Directors.

ARTICLE III

Directors
Section 3.01 There will be (3 to 5) members of the Board of Directors appointed by the President of the 
Sonoma County Fair and Exposition Inc. The number of directors may be changed by amendment of this 
bylaw; provided, however, that there shall never be less than three (3) directors.

Section 3.02 The Board of Directors shall be composed of the following persons selected in the 
following manner: 

1. All members of the Board of Directors shall be appointed by the President of the Sonoma County
Fair and Exposition, Inc.,

2. Sonoma County Fair CEO, who will serve as an ex officio of the board, and have voting rights in
the case of a tie or lack of quorum.

ATTACHMENT # 5



Section 3.03 The following Directors shall hold office for an indefinite term: 
a) The Sonoma County Fair CEO –Secretary/Treasurer to the Board

Section 3.04 The President of the Sonoma County Fair and Exposition Inc shall appoint the Board 
members. Board members may serve for more than one year but serve at the pleasure of the current 
President of the Sonoma County Fair and Exposition Inc.

Section 3.05 Directors may be removed from office by majority vote of the Board of Directors, or by the
President of the Board of Directors of Sonoma County Fair & Exposition, Inc.

Section 3.06 At the regular meeting of the Board of Directors in November of each year, the Directors 
shall elect a President, a Vice-President, from among the Directors who shall serve at the pleasure of the 
Board. The Fair CEO shall serve as Secretary/Treasurer. All voting for elections of directors and officers 
and for their removal shall be by secret written ballot at a meeting of the Board at which a majority of the 
authorized number of Directors are present or was initially present. Directors may not cumulate votes.

Section 3.07 Meetings of the Directors shall be held at such place in the County of Sonoma as may be 
designated from time to time by the Board of Directors. 

Section 3.08 The Board of Directors by resolution shall provide for the holding of regular meetings and 
shall fix the time and place of holding such meetings.
Section 3.09 The President, or when absent, the Vice-President, or in the absence of the Vice-President, 
a chairman chosen by a majority of the Directors present, shall preside. 

Section 3.10 Any Director of the Corporation may resign at any time giving written notice to the 
President or the Board of Directors. Such resignation shall take effect at the time specified therein and, 
unless otherwise specified therein, the acceptance of such resignation shall not be necessary to make it 
effective. 

Section 3.11 No Director shall be entitled to receive any monetary compensation for serving as a Director 
or an officer of the Corporation.

Section 3.12 Harvest Fair Board shall comply with the provisions of the Ralph M. Brown Act 
(Government code section 54950 et seq.) and the California Political Reform Act (Government Code 
section 1090 et seq.)

ARTICLE IV

Powers of Board of Directors

Section 4.01 All corporate powers shall be exercised by or under the authority of, and the business, 
property and affairs of the Corporation shall be controlled by, the Board of Directors. No Director shall be 
responsible for any error in judgment or for anything that he or she may do or refrain from doing in good 
faith. 

Section 4.02 The Board of Directors, on behalf of the Corporation, may incur such indebtedness for the 
proper purposes of the Corporation as the Board may deem necessary or appropriate.



ARTICLE V

Officers

Section 5.01 The officers of the Corporation shall be a President, a Vice-President, a 
Secretary/Treasurer and such subordinate officers, including one or more assistant secretaries and 
assistant treasurers, as the Board of Directors may designate. Only Directors shall be qualified to hold 
the office of President, Vice-President, but the Board of Directors may appoint any person, whether or 
not a Director of the Corporation, to hold any subordinate office.

Section 5.02 President and Vice-President shall be elected by the Board of Directors and shall hold office 
at the pleasure of the Board until his or her successor shall have been elected and qualified, or until his
or her death or until he or she shall resign or be removed. Any officer may be removed, with or without 
cause, by the affirmative vote of a majority of the Directors. 

Section 5.02.1 The Fair CEO shall serve as Secretary/Treasurer of the Board.

Section 5.03   Any officer may resign at any time by giving written notice to the President or to the 
Secretary/Treasurer of the Corporation. Any such resignation shall take effect at the time specified 
therein and, unless otherwise specified therein, the acceptance of such resignation shall not be 
necessary to make it effective.

Section 5.04 A vacancy in any office because of death, resignation, removal, disqualification or any 
other cause, shall be filled in the manner prescribed in these bylaws for regular appointment or election 
to such office. 

Section 5.05 The President shall have general supervision over the business of the Corporation, subject, 
however, to the control of the Board of Directors. He or she shall preside over all meetings of the Board 
of Directors. He or she may sign and execute, in the name of the Corporation, deeds, mortgages, leases, 
bonds, contracts and other instruments duly authorized by the Board of Directors, and generally shall 
perform all duties incident to the office of President and such other duties as may from time to time be 
assigned to him or her by the Board of Directors. The President shall be responsible for appointing an 
advisory board of industry professionals to support the mission of the Harvest Fair.
Section 5.06 At the request of the President, or in case of his or her absence or disability, the Vice-
President shall perform all duties of the President and, when so acting, shall have all the powers of the 
President and, when so acting, shall have all the powers of, and be subject to all restrictions upon, the 
President. In addition, the Vice-President shall perform such other duties as may from time to time be 
assigned to him or her by the Board of Directors or the President. 

Section 5.07 The Secretary/Treasurer, or their designee, shall: 
(a) Certify and keep at the office of the Corporation, or at such other place as the Board of 

Directors may order, the original or a copy of the bylaws, as amended or otherwise altered.
(b) Keep at the office of the Corporation, or at such other place as the Board of Directors may 

order, a book of minutes of all meetings of the Directors, recording therein the time and place 
of holding, whether regular or special, and if special how authorized, the notice thereof given, 
and the proceedings thereat.

(c) See that all notices are duly given in accordance with the provisions of these bylaws or as 
required by law.

(d) Be custodian of the records and seal of the Corporation.
(e) Exhibit at all reasonable times to any Director, upon application, the bylaws, the corporate

records and minutes of the proceedings of the Directors of the Corporation, and.
(f) In general, perform all duties of the office of Secretary/Treasurer and such other duties as 

may from time to time be assigned to him or her by the Board of Directors or the President.
Section 5.08 The Secretary/Treasurer, or Chief Financial Officer, shall receive and have charge of all 
funds of the Corporation and shall disburse such funds only as directed by the Board of Directors. He or 



 
she shall, in general, perform all duties incident to the office of Secretary/Treasurer and such other duties 
as may from time to time be assigned to him or her by the Board of Directors or the President.  
 
Section 5.09 Subordinate officers shall perform such duties as shall be prescribed from time to time by 
the Board of Directors or the President. 

ARTICLE VI 
 

Dissolution 
Section 6.01 The Corporation shall not be voluntarily dissolved except by the affirmative vote of two-
thirds (2/3) of all the Directors. In the event of dissolution of the Corporation in any manner and for any 
cause, after the payment or adequate provision for payment of all its debts and liabilities, all of the 
remaining funds, assets and properties of the Corporation shall be paid or distributed to the Sonoma 
County Fair and Exposition, Inc., or to the County of Sonoma, in accordance with the Articles of 
Incorporation. 
 

ARTICLE VII 
 

General 
 

Section 7.01 The fiscal year of the Corporation shall be the calendar year.  
 
Section 7.02 No Director, solely because of being a Director, shall be personally liable for the debts, 
obligations or liabilities of the Corporation.  
 
Section 7.03 Robert’s Rules of Order, as may be amended from time to time, shall govern the conduct 
of meetings insofar as such rules are not inconsistent with or in conflict with these Bylaws, the Articles of 
Incorporation or the law. 
 

ARTICLE VIII 
 

Amendment of Bylaws 
 

Section 8.01 Any of these Bylaws, except Article VI, may be amended or repealed and new bylaws 
may be recommended to the Sonoma County Fair & Exposition Board of Directors by a majority vote of 
the Sonoma County Harvest Fair Board of Directors. Final approval of any bylaw changes must be 
approved by a majority vote of the Sonoma County Fair & Exposition Board of Directors. 



SECRETARY/TREASURER’S CERTIFICATE OF ADOPTION

On, the foregoing Bylaws were adopted by a majority vote of the members of the Board of Directors of 
the Sonoma County Fair & Exposition, Inc. upon the recommendations made by the Board of Directors of 
the Harvest Fair Association of Sonoma County, Inc.

ATTEST: _________________________________________
REBECCA BARTLING, SECRETARY/TREASURER

Date of Amendments: XXXXXXXXX
August, 1976
January 9, 1980
February 11, 1981
January 6, 1982
April 13, 1983
April 11, 1990
March 11, 1992
March 13, 1996
December 8, 1998
April 14, 2004
April 16, 2009
November 14, 2012
February 13, 2013
March 13, 2013
February 25, 2016
December 6, 2023


